NOTICE OF MEETING
TAKE NOTICE THAT A MEETING OF
the Board of Directors of
SENNA HILLS MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT
Will be held at the offices of Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC,
12912 Hill Country Blvd., Suite F-232, Austin, Texas 78738 (SEE NOTES BELOW)
commencing at 7:10 a.m. on October 30, 2020 to consider and act upon the following:

PLEASE NOTE: THIS MEETING WILL BE HELD BY REMOTE ACCESS ONLY IN ACCORDANCE
WITH THE MARCH 16, 2020 ORDER BY GOVERNOR ABBOTT TEMPORARILY SUSPENDING
CERTAIN REQUIREMENTS OF THE TEXAS OPEN MEETINGS ACT TO ADVANCE THE GOAL OF
LIMITING FACE-TO-FACE MEETINGS TO SLOW THE SPREAD OF COVID-19. NO PERSONS WILL
BE AT THE MEETING LOCATION AND NO EQUIPMENT WILL BE AT THE MEETING LOCATION
FOR ACCESS TO THE MEETING. HOWEVER, MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC MAY ACCESS THIS
MEETING BY TELEPHONE AND PARTICIPATE IN THE MEETING BY CALLING ONE OF THE
FOLLOWING TOLL-FREE NUMBERS: (877) 853-5247 OR (888) 788-0099 AND ENTERING THE
FOLLOWING INFORMATION: MEETING ID: 885 8565 9221 AND PASSWORD: 128565.

PLEASE SEE THE DISTRICT’S WEBSITE AT WWW.SENNAHILLSMUD.ORG FOR THE MEETING
PACKET.

AGENDA
1. Call to Order.
2. Roll Call of Directors.

3. Public Comments.
This is an opportunity for members of the public to address the Board of Directors concerning any issue that is not on the
agenda. The response of the Board to any comment under this heading is limited to making a statement of specific factual
information in response to the inquiry, or, reciting existing policy in response to the inquiry. Any deliberation of the issues
is limited to a proposal to place it on the agenda for a later meeting. Each speaker shall be limited to 3 minutes, unless more
than 10 members of the public wish to speak during this meeting. In such case, speakers offering public comment shall be
limited to 1 minute each,

Note: Members of the public wishing to address the Board of Directors on specific agenda items will be required to indicate the agenda
items on which they wish to speak. They will be given an opportunity to speak when the item is called and prior to consideration by the
Board. Such comments shall be limited to 3 minutes per speaker for each agenda item. If more than 10 members of the public wish to
speak, all speakers shall be limited to 1 minute each per item per person.

4. Minutes of prior meetings.

5. Payment plans for District customers during COVID-19 virus crisis.

6. All matters related to West Travis County Public Utility Agency.

7. Engineer’s Report on some or all of the agenda items.

8. Construction projects within the District, including advertisement for bids and approval,

award, recommendation, administration of construction contracts, change orders and pay
estimates.



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

MS4 Permit; maintenance of drainage easements and ponds; issues with HOA amenity center
drainage facilities.

Bookkeeper’s report, including authorization of payment of bills; builder deposits.

District Manager’s Report on operations.
a. Customer Requests
b. Landscape Maintenance Contracts; Additional landscaping services
Inspections of HOA effluent irrigation system
Drum screens; waste disposal process
Replacement of control components at Lift Station # 1
Maintenance and trimming of trees and vegetation on District property; removal of
vegetation on District property planted by homeowners without permission.

o oo

Order Establishing Water and Wastewater Service Rates, Charges and Tap Fees, and
Adopting General Policies and Rules with Respect to the District’s Water, Wastewater and
Drainage Systems.

Amended Resolution Adopting Board Policy on Maintenance of Greenbelt Areas owned by
Senna Hills Municipal Utility District.

Electronic Meters.
Billing Adjustments.

Taylor Lake Effluent Pond, the District’s effluent disposal system; HOA’s effluent irrigation
system; Effluent Disposal Contract between the District and HOA.

Resolution Confirming Annual Review of Written Procedures for Post Bond Issuance;
Federal Tax Compliant.

Dates for future board meetings.
Inframark Contract.

Report from Mr. Rip Miller on progress of approvals for and development of the 11.73-acre
tract owned by Senna Hills, Ltd.

Administration of Contract by and among the District, Senna Hills Homeowners Association,
Inc.; Senna Hills, Ltd. and The Senna Hills Trust; Additional Amendment to Contract;
Storage of SHL materials on property near sheds; possible damage to District’s irrigation
system; damage to HOA effluent irrigation system by SHL contractors; Replacement of
electrical submeter to SHL buildings and reimbursement by SHL for electricity expenses.

Adjourn.



The Board may go into closed session at any time when permitted by Chapter 551, Government Code. Before going into closed session
a quorum of the Board must be assembled in the meeting room, the meeting must be convened as an open meeting pursuant to proper
notice, and the presiding officer must announce that a closed session will be held and must identify the sections of Chapter 551,
Government Code, authorizing the closed session.

(SEAL) —

Attorney for the District

The District is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Reasonable modifications and equal access to communications
will be provided upon request. Please call Kristi Hester, INFRAMARK, LLC, Manager for the District at (512) 246-0498, for information. Hearing
impaired or speech disabled persons equipped with telecommunications devices for the deaf may call (512) 272-9116, or may utilize the statewide
Relay Texas program, 1-800-735-2988.



MINUTES OF MEETING
OF
SENNA HILLS MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT

STATE OF TEXAS §
§
COUNTY OF TRAVIS §

A meeting of the Board of Directors of Senna Hills MUD was held at 7:10 a.m. on
September 25, 2020 by remote access only in accordance with the March 16, 2020 Order by
Governor Abbott temporarily suspending certain requirements of the Texas Open Meetings Act to
advance the goal of limiting face-to-face meetings to slow the spread of COVID-19. The meeting

was open to the public and notice was given as required by the Texas Open Meetings Act and as
modified by the Governor’s Order.

1. CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order.

2. ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS

The Directors present were:

Chet A. Palesko - President

David 1. Perl — Vice President

Lisa S. McKenzie — Secretary

Joe Szoo — Assistant Secretary

Corey Newhouse — Assistant Secretary

thus constituting a quorum. All Directors were present.

Also present at the meeting were Bill Flickinger, Matt McPhail and Jeniffer Concienne of Willatt
& Flickinger, PLLC, Robert Ferguson of Murfee Engineering, Jesse Kennis and Makenzi Scales
of Inframark, Allen Douthitt of Bott & Douthitt, PLLC, Nancy Olson of McCall Gibson Swedlund
Barefoot PLLC and resident Brian Klaas.

3. CITIZEN COMMENTS

No citizens were present.

4. MINUTES OF PRIOR MEETINGS

President Chet Palesko entertained a motion for approval of the Minutes. Motion was
made by David I. Perl and seconded by Lisa McKenzie to approve the Minutes of the August 28,
2020 meeting as presented. The motion carried unanimously.



5. ENGAGEMENT OF MCCALL GIBSON FOR ANNUAL AUDIT

Nancy Olson discussed the audit engagement letter. This engagement will be for another
two-year period. The fee range was increased by $500 for a range of $10,000 - $11,000 for
preparation of the District’s annual audit. After discussion, President Chet Palesko entertained a
motion. Motion was made by David 1. Perl and seconded by Lisa McKenzie to approve the audit
engagement letter submitted by McCall Gibson Swedlund Barfoot as presented. The motion
carried unanimously.

6. PUBLIC HEARING ON TAX RATE

President Chet Palesko opened the public hearing on the tax rate. Hearing no comments,
President Palesko closed the public hearing.

7. ORDER APPROVING BUDGET FOR 2020/2021

Bookkeeper Allen Douthitt discussed three scenarios with the tax rate ranging from $0.41
to $0.45 per $100 of assessed valuation. There was discussion of the expenditures and the
District’s reserves. Vice President David I. Perl reiterated that he would like to see the electronic
meters and endpoints purchased District-wide. President Chet Palesko would like it to be at the
homeowners’ option and expense. The cost for the entire District to have electronic meters with
the “smart” features would be $100,000+. The Board discussed several items including whether
the $30,000 drainage fee is adequate, if the $0.32 debt rate is necessary, manhole maintenance
(annual survey) and road maintenance. After further discussion, President Palesko entertained a
motion. Motion was made by David I. Perl and seconded by Joe Szoo to adopt the Order
Approving Budget as the blue column with the overall tax rate of $0.45. The motion carried
unanimously.

8. ORDER APPROVING DISTRICT’S APPRAISAL ROLL AND SETTING THE
DISTRICT’S TAX RATE FOR 2020

Attorney Bill Flickinger discussed the published Notice of Public Hearing on the tax rate.
After discussion, President Chet Palesko entertained a motion for approval. Motion was made by
David I. Perl and seconded by Joe Szoo to adopt the Order Approving the District’s Appraisal Roll
and Setting the District’s Tax Rate for 2020, with the M&O rate at $0.13 and the debt service rate
at $0.3200 for a total amount of $0.45. The motion carried unanimously.

**President Chet Palesko moved to Item No. 14 at this time.**

14. BOOKKEEPER’S REPORT, INCLUDING AUTHORIZATION OF PAYMENT OF
BILLS; BUILDER DEPOSITS

Bookkeeper Allen Douthitt discussed the financials with the Board. The District’s budget
is over by $11,000 for the month due to the previously-approved repairs to the effluent irrigation
system. For the year, it is $51,000 to the good. After discussion, motion was made by Corey
Newhouse and seconded by Joe Szoo to approve payment of the invoices, per diems and authorize
two fund transfers as presented. The motion carried unanimously.

2-



**President Chet Palesko moved to Item No. 13 at this time.**

13. MS4 PERMIT; MAINTENANCE OF DRAINAGE EASEMENTS AND PONDS:;
ISSUES WITH THE HOA POOL DRAIN FACILITIES

Manager Jesse Kennis discussed the issues with the drainage facilities around the HOA
amenity center. A resident advised Lisa McKenzie that the amenity center parking lot was flooded
due to the storm inlet being clogged. Mr. Kennis reported that the drain was jetted and they T.V.’d
the line. The jetting produced several buckets of debris but was unable to clear the drain. The
drain is damaged 25’ from the inlet. Additional repairs will be needed. After review of the plans
provided by the HOA management company, it is assumed that the sedimentation and sand
filtration basins may be under the pool deck and the splitter box might be buried underneath the
lawn beside the pool deck area. From the plans, it appears that the pool’s filter backwash
discharges into the splitter box and into the District’s storm sewer on Senna Hills Drive. There
has been a seepage stain on Lemon Mint Court near Yarrow Court for the last 20 years. Its source
isunclear. Attorney Bill Flickinger advised that it needs to be determined where the HOA’s system
ends and where the District’s system begins. The District will need to review this as it may be a
MS4 issue. There was discussion of closing down the pool to be able to safely investigate these
issues. The HOA will need to provide approval for the investigation by the District. Mr. Kennis
will be able to start work on this during the latter part of October. He will provide a report detailing
his findings by the next board meeting. President Chet Palesko inquired about the costs for this
investigation. Mr. Kennis replied approximately $2,000 to determine what all needs to be done.

**President Chet Palesko moved to Item No. 16 at this time.**

16. DISTRICT MANAGER’S REPORT ON OPERATIONS

a. Customer Requests

b. Landscape Maintenance Contracts; Additional landscaping
services

c. Inspections of HOA effluent irrigation system

d. Drum screens; waste disposal process

= Replacement of control components at Lift Station #1

f. Purchase of flow meter for the sludge box at the WWTP

g. Maintenance and trimming of trees and vegetation on District

property; removal of vegetation on District property planted by
homeowners without permission

Manager Jesse Kennis discussed his Executive Summary of the Manager’s Report.

The wastewater plant is running at 78% capacity. Mr. Kennis reported that there was a
sanitary sewer overflow on September 11", The influent flow meter failed causing a 4,000 gallon
spill that soaked into the soil. The SCADA system interpreted the failed meter as no inflow, so it
stoppedthe drum screens and the spill resulted. The screens are currently being operated in manual
clean mode until the meter can be replaced. Mr. Kennis advised that the spill has been reported to
the TCEQ and no fine is expected. The meter is only a little over two years old, but past the end

B



of its two-year warranty. This is unacceptable for it to fail this quickly. After discussion, President
Chet Palesko entertained a motion. Motion was made by David I. Perl and seconded by Joe Szoo
to authorize the meter replacement in the amount of $7,750 as presented. The motion carried
unanimously. Mr. Kennis stated that Fluid Meters will look at the meter to attempt to determine
why it failed.

Joe Szoo had to leave the meeting at 8:29 a.m.

Due to all the rainfall this month, the spray fields had to be cut twice. There was also
additional tree trimming by Zane Furr.

Mr. Kennis reported on the District’s 4.5% water loss for August. Mr. Kennis also reported
that three delinquent letters were mailed out this reporting period. One of those residents requested
a payment plan. It looks like service will be cut to two accounts next week. Mr. Kennis reported
on the status of the electronic meter installation. This month, 62 electronic meters were installed.

The auto dialer install at the wastewater treatment plant is 75% complete. They are waiting
to tie-in to the SCADA alarm.

Mr. Kennis reported that Zane Furr provided a quote of $2,000 to haul off the large piles
of yard waste that have been dumped at the Strawflower lift station area. The quote will also
include removal of the Junipers and scrub brush. This will help eliminate the concealment of that
area and hopefully deter dumping in that area. There was discussion of sending letters to the
residents on Strawflower to point out that dumping on District property is not allowed. Mr. Kennis
also stated that No Dumping signs can be installed in that area. After discussion, motion was made
by Lisa McKenzie and seconded by Corey Newhouse to approve Zane Furr’s quote of $2,000 for
yard waste removal and removal of the Junipers and scrub brush on Strawflower. The motion
carried unanimously.

9. PAYMENT PLANS FOR DISTRICT CUSTOMERS DURING COVID-19 VIRUS
CRISIS

Manager Jesse Kennis advised that Inframark received one request for a payment plan in
connection with a past due water bill.

10. ALL MATTERS RELATED TO WEST TRAVIS COUNTY PUBLIC UTILITY
AGENCY

President Chet Palesko reported that the PUA is trying to schedule an impact fee meeting.

11. ENGINEER’S REPORT ON SOME OR ALL OF THE AGENDA ITEMS

Engineer Robert Ferguson discussed his report as included in the agenda package.

Mr. Ferguson understands that the irrigation control wiring project is functioning.



Mr. Ferguson reported on the mapping of the irrigation fields. They met with the surveyor
on site to review the markers, valves and sprinkler layout to establish the basis and scope of the
requested surveying location services. The surveyor is waiting on the eastern most parts across
Senna Hills Drive to be walked and staked to facilitate the surveying. Mr. Ferguson stated that
this map will be a good product to have for the District.

As previously stated, the electrical sub-meter installation for Rip Miller’s buildings is
complete. Mr. Ferguson stated that it might be helpful to have a list of the meter reads.
Merrigan Electric is still waiting to initiate an informal conversation with a City inspector
regarding the open permits to see what actions may be necessary to resolve this through Austin
Energy.

Mr. Ferguson confirmed that no permit applications relating to SHL have been filed yet.

Lisa McKenzie reported that a resident that backs up to the effluent pond inquired about
what happened to the fountains, which the District removed a few months ago. The homeowner
was concerned about the pond potentially being a mosquito breeding ground without the fountains.
After discussion, Mrs. McKenzie would like to consider new fountains once the pond liner has
been replaced. The Board agreed that it would make the pond look better. Mr. Ferguson added
that it does have effluent quality benefits as well.

12. CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS WITHIN THE DISTRICT, INCLUDING
ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS AND APPROVAL, AWARD,
RECOMMENDATION, ADMINISTRATION OF CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS,
CHANGE ORDERS AND PAY ESTIMATES

This item was not discussed.

15. AMENDED INFORMATION FORM

Attorney Bill Flickinger discussed the revisions to the Amended Information Form in
connection with the lowering of the tax rate. Mr. Flickinger also reported that the Notice to
Purchaser was revised to include the new law pertaining to annexations. David I. Perl asked if the
Notice to Purchaser is included in the closing documents when someone purchases a home in the
District. Mr. Flickinger advised it is. The form will be signed by the Board, with the exception of
Joe Szoo since he had to leave the meeting early. President Chet Palesko entertained a motion.
Motion was made by Lisa McKenzie and seconded by David 1. Perl to adopt the Amended
Information Form as presented. The motion carried unanimously.

17. ORDER ESTABLISHING WATER AND WASTEWATER SERVICE RATES,
CHARGES AND TAP FEES, AND ADOPTING GENERAL POLICIES AND

-5-



RULES WITH RESPECT TO THE DISTRICT’S WATER, WASTEWATER AND
DRAINAGE SYSTEMS

18. AMENDED RESOLUTION ADOPTING BOARD POLICY ON MAINTENANCE
OF GREENBELT AREAS OWNED BY SENNA HILLS MUNICIPAL UTILITY
DISTRICT

Items 17 and 18 were discussed together.

Due to the lengthy board meeting, Attorney Bill Flickinger recommended a committee
meeting to discuss the changes to the rate order and board policy. Then, if appropriate, a special
board meeting can be called if the Board wishes to meet prior to the next regularly scheduled
meeting.

19. ELECTRONIC METERS

This item was discussed above.

20. BILLING ADJUSTMENTS

This item was not discussed.

21. TAYLOR LAKE EFFLUENT POND, THE DISTRICT’S EFFLUENT DISPOSAL
SYSTEM: EFFLUENT DISPOSAL CONTRACT BETWEEN THE DISTRICT AND
HOA

This item was not discussed.

22. DATES FOR FUTURE BOARD MEETINGS

The next several Board meeting dates are as follows: October 30®, November 20" and
December 18™.

23. INFRAMARK CONTRACT

The committee of Lisa McKenzie and David . Perl summarized the proposed amendment
to the Inframark contract. The contract has not been changed since it was signed in 2012. The
committee is working with Inframark on what will be included in the base fee and what will be
submitted as work orders. Mrs. McKenzie wanted to give a heads up that the base fee will probably
be increased. President Chet Palesko is concerned with the overall costs. The amendment is not
yet ready for consideration by the full board.

24. REPORT FROM MR. RIP MILLER ON PROGRESS OF APPROVALS FOR AND
DEVELOPMENT OF THE 11.73 ACRE TRACT OWNED BY SENNA HILLS, LTD.

This item was not discussed.



25.

ADMINISTRATION OF CONTRACT BY AND AMONG THE DISTRICT, SENNA
HILLS HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., SENNA HILLS, LTD. AND THE
SENNA HILLS TRUST; ADDITIONAL AMENDMENT TO THE CONTRACT:
STORAGE OF SHL MATERIALS ON PROPERTY NEAR SHEDS: POSSIBLE
DAMAGE TO DISTRICT’S IRRIGATION SYSTEM: DAMAGE TO HOA
EFFLUENT IRRIGATION SYSTEM BY SHL CONTRACTORS: REPLACEMENT
OF ELECTRICAL SUBMETER TO SHL BUILDINGS AND REIMBURSEMENT
BY SHL FOR ELECTRICITY EXPENSES

Attorney Bill Flickinger stated there has been little activity in regard to SHL.

Manager Jesse Kennis reported that they read the new electric meter for Rip’s buildings
near the WWTP on a daily basis and will prepare a spreadsheet to send to Bookkeeper Allen

Douthitt.

26. ADJOURN

President Chet Palesko adjourned the meeting.

ATTEST:

Chet A. Palesko, President

Lisa S. McKenzie, Secretary

[SEAL]

1\SennaHills\minutes\09-25-20

10/21/20



MURFEE ENGINEERING COMPANY, INC.

Texas Registered Firm No. F-353
1101 Capital of Texas Hwy., South
Building D, Suite 110

Austin, Texas 78746

(512) 327-9204

MEMORANDUM

DATE: October 22, 2020
TO: Senna Hills MUD Board of Directors
FROM: Robert Ferguson, P.E.

RE: Report from the Engineer for the Meeting of 10-30-20
MEC Project No.: 11033.65

Wastewater Treatment Plant and Effluent Irrigation:

Mapping of Irrigation Fields: We are preparing the base drawing to overlay the surveyed
irrigation data points. The next steps will include field verification of the valve and head
locations as plotted with the survey information followed by mapping the different zones.

Plant Site Electric Service- Austin Energy and Open Permits: Research into the open electric
permits will be discussed with Merrigan Electric with a focus on cost of the research, who would
need to be involved and what may be the scope of efforts to resolve any permitting issues with
Austin Energy.

Stormwater System and the Amenity Center: We were present for the revealing of the
stormwater facilities within the Amenity Center along and adjacent to the pool. Observations
confirmed the existence of the water quality pond with both a sedimentation basin and a sand
filter basin. There is a splitter box as a part of this system however, its function does not appear
to be as intended as all of the stormwater flow is directed into the stormwater collection system
in the street. We are evaluating the constructed elements of the pond system.

Taylor Lake Pond Liner:

We are beginning the efforts to compile the base information. Initially, we have some questions
about the landscaping around the pond and what would be the intent in restoration of the
landscaping following the liner replacement, fountains or spray heads, and any potential color
options for the liner material. It may be appropriate to appoint a pond liner committee to be
available for (site and/or teleconferencing) meetings to discuss these at some date in the near
future.

C:\Users\jconcienne. WF\AppData\Local\Microsofi\ Windows\INetCache\Content. Outlook\Q4OA Q44 20Eng 10-30SennaHillsMUD.docx



Senna Hills MUD
Engineer’s Report
October 22, 2020
Page 2 of 2

Site Plans and Development Activity:

The site development permit application was filed with the City and County and a plan set
submitted to the District. Initial review efforts were centered on the stormwater and drainage
design. We are in process of reviewing the water and wastewater service locations.



Senna Hills Municipal Utility District

Accounting Report

October 30, 2020

= Review Cash Activity Report, including Receipts and Expenditures
M Action Items:

e Approval of vendor payments
e Approval of fund transfers

» Review September 30, 2020 Financial Statements

1 of 106



lanuary

20
27

20
27

20
27

Jus S WIETH)
1 2

7 a 9
14 15 16
21 22 23
28 29 30
GTUL W T
1 2

7 8 9
14 15 16
21 22 23
28 29 30

July

Th|

1 2

7 8 9
14 15 16
21 22 23
28 20 30

Octaber

TUsE W T
1

] 7 8
13 14 15
20 21 22
27 28 28

10
17
24
31

2020
Senna Hills M.U.D.

SUBIIE MBS BRI

3
10
17
24
31

T T

1
8
15
22
29

11

25

3
10
17
24
31

1
18
25

12
19

1

25

20
27

12
1@
26

ThiE SRR ESa
1
6 7 8
13 15
20 22
27 29

21
28

20
27

]
13
20
27

7
14
21
28

arch
Sufl s MEERTU W B S g
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
8 9 1 " 12 13 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 2 2r 2
29 30 31

14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 2/ 27
28 29 30

1 2 3 4 5
6 7 8 g 10 M 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 20 22 23 24 26 26
27 22 28 30

1 2 3 4 5
6 7 8 9 10 11 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 20 30 31

Notes

-:.H = o g
__Feb 15  Bond Payments
:Eéé gE{ gsgﬂtl!!ggﬂl'

Aug 28 wm poing

2 of 106



Cash Activity Report

3 of 106



Senna Hills Municipal Utility District
Cash Activity Report
September 30, 2020 - October 30, 2020
ABC Bank ABC Bank
__Operating _Bookkeeper's
R iled Cash Balance - August 31, 2020 $ 124,576.40 49,064.24 |
|Subsequent Activity Thraugh September 30, 2020 21,040.63 115.16 |
Transfers Approved September 25, 2020 (90,796.98)
Bank Service Charge September 2020 (195.50)
Deposit SR2020 Refunding Excess Funds 341,59
Service Collections 111,691.52
Subtotal - Wells Fargo Operating Account 21,040.63
Transfers Approved September 25, 2020 90,796.98
Expenditures Approved September 25, 2020 #5577 - #5604 (90,404.78)
David Perl 5605 Director Fees - September 24, 2020 Meeting (138.52)
Lisa S. McKenszie 5606 Director Fees - September 24, 2020 Meeting (138.52)
Subtotal - ABC Operating Account 115,16
|Reconciled Cash Balance - September 30, 2020 145,617.03 49,179.40 |
[Subsequent Activity Through October 30, 2020 514.44 (36,551.67)|
Deposit Senna Hills, Ltd. 455,50
Deposit Utilities 8.99
Deposit Pool Inspection Fee 50.00
Subtotal - ABC Operating Account 514.44
Transfer Approved November 21, 2019 Transfer from ABC Operating Account
U S Treasury EFTPS  Payroll Tax - 3rd Quarter 2020 (527.86)
Time Warner Cable 5607 Internet - September 2020 (115.11)
Waste Management of Texas, Inc. 560B Garbage Service - October 2020 (465.19)
Austin American-Statesman 5609  Public Notice (627.92)
City of Austin 5610  Utilities - September 2020 (572.67)
LCRA 5611  Raw Water - September 2020 {4,473.76)
TML 5612  Insurance - FY 2020/2021 {4,257.32)
West Travis County PUA 5613  Potable Water - September 2020 (23,049.08)
AT&T 5614  Telephone - October 2020 (579.02)
Customer Refund 5615  Customer Refund (35.89)
Customer Refund 5616  Customer Refund (7.08)
City of Austin 5617  Utilities - September 2020 (1,840.77)
Subtotal - ABC Bookkeeper's Account (36,551.67)
[Expenditures to be approved at October 30, 2020 Meeting - {52,175.23)|
Vendor Ck # Amount
Chet Palesko 5618  Director Fees - October 30, 2020 (138.53)
Corey Newhouse 5619  Director Fees - October 30, 2020 (138.52)
David Perl 5620  Director Fees - October 30, 2020 (138.53)
Joe Szo0 5621  Director Fees - October 30, 2020 (138.52)
Lisa S. McKenzie 5622  Director Fees - October 30, 2020 (138.53)
David Perl 5623  Director Fee - October 5, 2020 Meeting (138.52)
Lisa S, McKenzie 5624  Director Fee - Qctober 5, 2020 Meeting {138.52)
David Perl 5625  Director Fee - October 22, 2020 Meeting {138.53)
Lisa S, McKenzie 5626  Director Fee - October 22, 2020 Meeting {138.53)
Badger Meter 5627  Orion Cellular Lte Service Unit (30.00)
Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C. 5628  Accounting Fees - September 2020 (1,950.00)
F 8 F Techniques, LLC 5629  Chemicals - October 2020 (540.00)
Hot Dog Marketing, LLC 5630  Monthly Hosting and Maintenance (250.00)
Inframark, LLC 5631  Operations and Maintenance - September 2002 (24,549.53)
McCall Gibson Swedlund Barfaot PLLC 5632  SR2020 Refunding Expense (1,500.00)
Murfee Engineering Company 5633  Engineering Fees - September 2020 (8,692.67)
Sheridan Environmental, LLC 5634  Sludge Hauling - September 2020 (1,080.00}
TCEQ 5635 Permit Fees FY20 #0013238001 (1,250.00)
Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC 5636  Legal Fees September and October 2020 (11,086.30)
Total Expenditures - ABC Operating Account (52,175.23)
[Transfer Requests to be approved at October 30, 2020 Meeting (89,175.23) 89,175.23
Transfer to Replenish Bookkeeper's Account From ABC Operating to ABC Bookkeeper's Account 37,000.00
Transfer for Expenditures Approved October 30, 2020 From ABC Operating to ABC Bookkeeper's Account 52,175.23
89,175.23
|Proiel:|:ed Ending Cash Balance as of October 30, 2020 $  56,956.24 $  49,627.73 I

4 of 106



Senna Hills Municipal Utility District
Cash/Investment Activity Report

September 30, 2020 - October 30, 2020

Projected
Interest Subsequent Transfer Balance
Rate 9/30/2020 Recelpts Disbursements Requests 10/30/2020
General Fund -
ABC Bank - Operating Account n/a 145,617.03 514.44 - (89,175.23) (1), (2) 56,956.24
ABC Bank - Baokkeeper's Account n/a 49,179.40 - (88,726.90) 89,175.23 1), (2) 49,627.73
Logic Operating Account 0.1750% 2,787,229.04 - - 2,469.03 3) 2,789,698,07
Total - General Fund —2,982,025.47 514.44 (88,726.90) 2,469.03 2,896,282.04
Debt Service Fund -
Logic - Debt Service Account 0.1750% 511,510.51 - 511,510.51
Logic - Tax Account 0.1750% 5,974.24 - - (2,469.03) (3) 3,505.21
Total - Debt Service Fund 517,484.75 - - {(2,469.03) 515,015.72
Total - All Funds 3,499,510.22 514.44 (88,726.90) - 3,411,297,.76

Transfer Information:

. T transfer funds from ABC Operating Account to ABC Bookkeeper's Account (to Replenish): $37,000.00

@ - Ta transfer funds from ABC Operating Account to ABC Bookkeeper's Account {for Expenditures): $52,175.23
) - Tq transfer funds fram Lagic Tax Account to Logic Operating Account: $2,469.03

5 of 106



Sonna Hills M.U.D.
SCHEOULE OF TEMPORARY INVESTMENTS
JUL 1, 2020 to BEP 30, 2520

| FUNDE IDENTIFICATION

INTEREST INTEREST BEO. 8K VAL END, BK VAL W M VAL END MAT VAL TRADE  MATURITY an
RATE Ti-aa0 L) 00 THAND AN DATI OATE DAYS  ACCOUNT

GENERAL FUND: =
Texas Local Gavomment Invastment Poot

TOTAL GENERAL OPERATING FUND

DEBT SERVICE FUND: Loglg - Debl Servics Account
Texas Lacal Govemment invesiment Peol

Logle - Tax Account DSF
Taxas Local Govemment Investment Poc)

TOTAL DEST SHRVICE FUND

02207% 5 232672 § 2781.3A.48 $ 2,7687.816.88 S 278134849 S 276781668

2,320.71 2,781,348.40 2.1!7£1!.8l 2,781,348.48 %Ta‘f.i(l.“

0.2207% 70133 1,380,121.68 §11,61051 1,380,121.69 51161081

02207% B5.35 942440 587424 0,424,48 507424
803.58 1,169,846.17 51748478 1,368,548.17 517484.13
— e

1056

1003

ITUTILN.L FUNDS

§ 343030 4 415088468 § 3,305301.43 5 415080488 § 330530143

This querterty report Is in full with the strategy as

forth by the Disirct.

for tha Pubfic Funds Invesiment Act (Chapter 2458, amending Chapler 2256); and Investmernt Poficy and Strategles sat

_W %{’}fﬁﬂ

6 of 106



Senna Hills M.U.D.
Collateral Analysis Schedule

September 30, 2020
Over/(Under)
Funds Collateral Collateralized
ABC Bank -

Operating Account (General Fund) $ 145,617.03
Bookkeeper's Account (General Fund) 82,597.71

Total GF Funds ABC Bank 228,214.74
FDIC Coverage 250,000.00
Pledged Collateral ABC Bank (Market Value) 418,799.27

Total Collateral -ABC Bank

Total Collateral/Funds ABC Bank $ 228,214.74 $ 668,799.27 $ 440,584.53

7 of 106



Pledges By Pledgee And Maturity BBA

Pledged To: SENNA HILLS MUD

American Bank of Commerce - Lubbock, TX

As Of 9/30/2020 Page 14 of 35

Receipt# cusip ASC 320 Description Pool/Type Moody Original Face Pledged

Safekeeping Location Maturity  Prerefund Coupon S&P Pledged Percent Origlnal Face Par Book Value Market Value

313382AX1 AFS  FHLB AGENCY Aaa 5,000,000.00
TIB: TiB 03/10/23 213  AA+ 8.00% 400,000.00 400,000.00 402,554.34 418,799.27
1 Securities Pledged To: 6195 - SENNA HILLS MUD 400,000.00 400,000.00 402,554.34 418,799.27

Alth h the inf fion in thi. rt has be: btained fi .
et av, o o et B e o Scures BBA - Baker Bond Accournting @

9/25/2020 8:50 AM -RBM / WOLF 538 The Baker Group Software Solutiggfs%belnc.



Tax Collection Report

9 of 106



TRAVIS COUNTY TAX OFFICE

TXDISTIA OVERALL COLL/DIST REPORT DATE 10/01/2020 PAGE 126
RECEIVABLE BALANCE REPORT FROM 10/01/2019 TO 09/30/2020 YEAR FROM 0000 TO 2019
ALL OTHERS
Use == SENNA NILLS MUD
BEGINNING TAX BASE TAX NET BASE TAX  PERCENT ENDING PsI P&l LRP OTHER PENALTY TOTAL

YEAR TAX BALANCE ADJ COLLECTED REVERSALS COLLECTED COLLECTED TAX BALANCE COLLECTED REVERSALS COLLECTED COLLECTED DISTRIBUTED
1995 .00 .00 .00 -0 .00 .00 3 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
1996 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 % .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
1897 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 & -00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
1998 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 % .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
1999 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 % .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
2000 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .a0 % .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 -00
2001 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 & .40 .00 .00 .00 «00 .00
2002 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 00 % .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
2003 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 & .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
2004 .00 -00 .00 .00 .00 .00 § .00 -00 .00 .00 .00 .00
2005 .00 .00 -00 .00 .00 .00 % .00 .00 .00 .00 «00 .00
2006 .00 -00 .60 .00 .00 .00 % .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
2007 155.78 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 % 155.79 .00 .00 .00 00 .00
2008 151.05 .00 -00 .00 .00 .00 & 151.0% .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
2009 169.9) .00 .00 .00 .00 00 % 169.93 .00 .00 -00 .00 .00
2010 170.29 .00 .00 -00 .00 .00 % 170.29 .00 .00 .00 <00 .00
2011 157.07 .00 -00 .00 .00 .00 % 157.07 .00 .00 .00 <00 .00
2012 249.24 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 % 249.24 .00 .00 .00 00 .00
2013 249,24 »00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 249.28 .00 .00 .00 00 .00
2014 245,65 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 & 245.65 .00 .00 .00 .00 -00
2015 245,65 .00 .00 <00 .00 .00 % 245.65 .00 00 .00 .00 -00
2016 282.50 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 282.50 .00 .00 .00 .00 -00
2017 324,89 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 3 324.08 .00 .00 .00 .00 -00
2018 2972.49 .00 2504.02 -0 2584.02 86.93 & 388.47 542.64 .00 .00 .00 3126.66
TOTL 5373.717 .00 2584.02 .00 2584,02 40.09 % 2789.75 542.64 .00 .00 .00 3126.66
2019 1480668.59 .00 1477448.14 .00 1477448.14  99.78 & 3220.45 1343.01 «00 .00 .00 1478791.15
ENTITY

TOTL 1486042.36 .00 14980032.16 .00 1480032.16 99.60 % 6010.20 1685.65 .00 .00 .00 1481917.81

10 of 106



TAX YEAR

PERCENTAGE

COLLECTIONS:

ocT
TAX ADTUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES

PENALTY

Nov
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

DEC
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

JAN
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

FEB
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

MAR
TAX ADTUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

APR
TAX ADTUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

Mmay
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

JUN
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

JuL

TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES

PENALTY

AUG
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

sEP
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

TOTAL

BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

TOTAL DISTRIBUTION

BEGINNING

TAXES RECEIVABLE
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
LESS: COLLECTIONS

TAX
REC @ END OF PERIOD

SENNA HILLS M U.D
ANALYSIS OF TAXES COLLECTED FOR RECONCILIATION

FY 2019 - 2020
019 Prior Yeors TOTAL
Banaral Dabt Sarvice Ganaral Dabt Sarvice Ias Ganeral Dabt Sarvice 148
Fund Fund Total Fund Fund Fund Tatal Fund Fund Fund Tatal
$ 01451 $ 03200 § 0 4651 $ $
000 0.00 000 a.00 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 000
ao00 ooo 000 000 000 000 0.00 0.00 000 0o 000
000 000 000 986 48 1,597 54 000 2,584 02 98448 1,997 54 000 258402
000 000 a00 20716 33548 ago 542 64 207 16 33548 000 542 64
000 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 ago 000 000 0.00
000 0.00 oo 000 000 0.00 0.00 ao00 000 0.00 0.00
3034727 6692712 97,274 39 ao00 000 000 0.00 3034727 66927.12 0.00 9727439
0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000 000 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
Q.00 0.00 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
000 000 0o 000 000 0400 D00 Q00 ooo 00D 000
263,27579 580,622 01 B43,897 80 000 000 000 0.00 263,27579 580,622 01 0.00 B43,6897.80
0.00 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
oo0o ooa 0400 000 000 000 000 200 0ao 0.00 000
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 000 000
151,725 20 334,611 07 486,336 27 0.00 0.00 0400 000 151,725 20 33461107 000 486,336.27
0400 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0.00
0400 0.00 000 000 ao0o0 000 0,00 000 000 000 0,00
000 0.00 0400 000 000 aco 0.00 000 000 ooo 0.00
1257277 27,727 69 40,300 46 000 000 000 000 1257277 27,727 69 000 40,300.46
L1144 24578 357.22 0.00 0.00 a.00 0.00 11144 24578 000 357,22
oao 000 0400 000 000 ao0o 0.00 000 000 000 0.00
000 000 000 0.00 aoo aoo 000 000 000 0.00 0.00
1,586 63 3,499.11 5,085.74 0.00 0.00 a.00 0.00 1568663 3,499.11 0.00 5,08574
11303 249 26 36229 0.00 0.00 000 000 113.03 249 26 0.00 36229
0go 0.00 000 000 0.00 000 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000
000 0.00 000 000 ooo ooo 000 oao 0.00 oap 000
96 26 21230 30856 000 0.00 000 o000 9626 21230 000 30856
10,59 2335 3394 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 1059 2335 0,00 3394
000 aoo 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
000 0.00 000 000 0.00 000 0.00 000 ooo 000 000
1,051.06 231798 3,369.04 0.00 0.00 0ao 0.00 1,051.06 231798 0.00 3,369.04
136 64 30133 43797 000 000 000 0.00 136 64 30133 000 43797
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0.00
000 000 0o 000 0.00 0400 000 000 ago 000 0.00
9291 20491 297 82 000 000 000 000 9291 20491 000 297 82
1394 3073 4467 0.00 0,00 000 000 13.94 3073 0.00 44.67
000 000 000 000 000 a0 000 0.00 000 000 000
000 000 000 Q0o 000 a00 000 000 0.00 000 000
9055 199.70 29025 000 000 000 000 9055 199.70 0.00 29025
1630 3554 5224 000 000 000 000 16 30 3594 000 52 24
0.00 000 000 0400 000 aoo 000 0400 0.00 000 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 Qo0 0.00 0400 0.00 0.00 0.00
8579 98 02 287 81 aoo a0o 000 000 8979 198 02 Q0o 28781
17.06 37.62 5468 000 000 000 0.00 17.06 37,62 0,00 54, 68
000 0,00 0.00 000 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000
0.00 000 0.00 000 o000 ooo 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000
.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 a.00 0.00 000
000 000 0.00 000 200 0.00 0.00 000 Q00 000 000
aog 000 0.00 000 000 0400 000 000 ooo odao 000
460,928 24 1,01651990 1,477 44814 986 48 159754 000 2584 02 46191472 1,018,117 44 000 1,480,03216
418,99 924 02 1,343.01 207.16 33548 0.00 542 64 626,15 1,259 50 0,00 1,885,65
46134723  1,017,44392 1,478,791 15 1,193 64 1,933 02 000 3,126 66 46254087 1,019,376 94 0,00 1,481 917 .81
46193294 1,018,73565 1,480,66859 1,882 56 3,40495 8626 537377 46381550 1,022,14060 B626 1,486,04236
0,00 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 ooo 0400 0.00 000
0.00 0.00 0.00 000 o000 000 000 000 o0 0.00 000
(460,928,24) (1,016,519.90) (1,477,448 14 (986.48) (1,697 54) 000 (2,584.02, (461,91472) (1,018,117 44) 0.00 (1,480,032 16!
1,00470 221575 3,22045 B26 08 1,807 41 B6 26 278975 190078 4,023 16 B6 26 6,010.20
Tax Collection as of 2/29/20 46254087  1,019,376.94 000 1,481917.81
Less: 60 day subsequent adjusment {986.48) {1,597.54) 0.00 {2,584.02)
Total Distributian 461,55439  1,017,779.40 000  1,479,333.79

11 of 106



Financial Statements

12 of 106



Senna Hills M.U.D.
Accountant's Compilation Report

September 30, 2020

The District is responsible for the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities of
Senna Hills M.U.D., as of and for the twelve months ended September 30, 2020, which collectively
comprise the District’s basic financial statements - governmental funds in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. We have performed a
compilation engagement in accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting and Review
Services promulgated by the Accounting and Revlew Services Committee of the AICPA. We did not
audit or review the financial statements nor were we required to perform any procedures to verify the
accuracy or completeness of the Information provided by management. Accordingly, we do not
express an oplnion, a conclusion, nor provide any form of assurance on these financial statements.

The District has omitted the management’s discussion and analysls, the Statement of Net Assets, and
Statement of Activities that the Govemmental Accounting Standards Board required to be presented
to supplement the basic financial statements. Such missing information, although not a part of the
basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who
considers it to be an essential part of financlal reporting for placing the basic financial statements in
an appropriate operational, economic, or historic context.

In addition, the District has elected to omit substantially all of the disclosures and the statement of
cash flows required by accounting principles generally accepted In the United States of America. If
the omitted disclosures and components required by GASB 34 were included in the financial
statements, they might influence the user's conclusions about the District's financial position, results
of operations, and cash flows. Accordingly, these financial statements are not designed for those who
are not informed about such matters.

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that budgetary
comparison information be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such Information
is presented for purposes of additional analysis and, although not a required part of the basic financial
statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an
essential part of financlal reporting and for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate
operational, economic, or historical context. Such inforrnation Is the responsibility of management.
The required supplementary Information was subject to our compllation engagement. We have not
audited or reviewed the required supplementary information and do not express an opinion, a
conclusion, nor provide any assurance on such information.

The supplementary information contained in the schedules described in the Supplementary
Information Index is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the
basic financial statements. This information Is the representation of management. The Information
was subject to our compllation engagement, however, we have not audited or reviewed the
supplementary information and, accordingly, do not express an opinion, a conclusion, nor provide any
form of assurance on such supplementary information.

We are not independent with respect to Senna Hills M.U.D.

buedladni nec

BOTT & DOUTHITT, P.L.L.C.
October 21, 2020
Round Rock, TX

13 of 106



Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash

Cash Equivalents

Receivables

Service Accounts, net of allowance
for doubtful accounts of $1,000

Accrued Service Revenue

Property Taxes

Interfund
Other

Total Assets

Liabilities

Accounts Payable
Accrued Expenses

Due to TCEQ

Customer Deposits
Unclaimed Property
Payroll Liability

Interfund

Total Liabilities

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Property Taxes

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

Fund Balance
Fund Balances:
Restricted for

Debt Service
Capital Projects

Unassigned

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of
Resources and Fund Balance

Senna Hills Municipal Utility District
Governmental Funds Balance Sheet

September 30, 2020

Governmental Funds

Governmental

General Debt Service Capital Projects Funds

Fund Fund Total
$ 194,796.43 - $ 194,796.43
2,787,816.68 517,484.75 3,305,301.43
94,231.83 - 94,231.83
43,103.34 - 43,103.34
1,900.79 4,109.41 6,010.20
2,469.03 - 2,469.03
455.50 - 455.50
$ 3,124,773.60 $ 521,594.16 $ 3,646,367.76
$ 77,234.11 $ - $ 77,234.11
13,116.63 - 13,116.63
3,370.87 - 3,370.87
52,904.30 - 52,904.30
789.08 - 789.08
527.86 - 527.86
- 2,469.03 2,469.03
147,942.85 2,469.03 150,411.88
1,900.79 4,109.41 6,010.20
1,900.79 4,109.41 6,010.20
- 515,015.72 515,015.72
2,974,929.96 - 2,974,929.96
2,974,929.96 515,015.72 3,489,945.68
$ 3,124,773.60 $ 521,594.16 $ 3,646,367.76

See Accountants' Report

14 of 106



Senna Hills Municipal Utility District

Statement of Revenues,

Expenditures & Changes in Fund Balance-Governmental Funds
October 1, 2019 - September 30, 2020

Revenues:
Property taxes, including penalties
Service revenues, including penalties
Interest Income
Miscellaneous Income

Total Revenues

Expenditures:

District Facilities -
Bulk Water Purchases
Operations Fees
Repair & Maintenance
Sludge Hauling
Chemicals/Lab Fees
Landscaping
Irrigation Expense
Utilities & Telephone
Permit Fees

Administrative Services -
Director Fees
Insurance
Tax Assessor/Collector Fees
Public Notices
Website
Miscellaneous Expense
Bond Issue Expense

Professional Fees -
Legal fees
Accounting fees
Engineering fees
Audit Fees

Debt Service
Fiscal Agent Fees
Bond Interest
Bond Principal

Capital Outlay

Total Expenditures

Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenues
over Expenditures

Other Financing Sources/(Uses):
Payments to Refunding Agent
Bond Premium
Bond Proceeds
Total Other Financing Sources/(Uses)

Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenues and
Other Financing Sources over
Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

Fund Balance, October 1, 2019

Fund Balance, September 30, 2020

Governmental Funds

Governmental
General Debt Service Capital Projects Funds
Fund Fund Fund Total
461,554.39 $1,017,779.40 $ - $ 1,479,333.79
914,932.26 - - 914,932.26
30,168.41 12,607.01 = 42,775.42
15,105.23 = = 15,105.23
1,421,760.29 1,030,386.41 = 2,452,146.70
267,014.73 - - 267,014.73
74,005.91 - - 74,005.91
205,863.30 - 205,863.30
26,100.00 - - 26,100.00
32,867.01 = - 32,867.01
71,833.97 = - 71,833.97
34,892.73 - - 34,892.73
52,206.20 - - 52,206.20
2,407.00 - - 2,407.00
14,532.78 - = 14,532.78
4,812.78 = = 4,812.78
2,243.30 4,947.35 - 7,190.65
627.92 = - 627.92
3,800.00 - - 3,800.00
2,696.21 40.00 - 2,736.21
- 177,746.36 - 177,746.36
92,005.30 - 92,005.30
24,150.00 - - 24,150.00
36,956.36 - - 36,956.36
10,750.00 - - 10,750.00
= 1,500.00 - 1,500.00
- 303,805.24 - 303,805.24
- 670,000.00 = 670,000.00
55,399.73 - - 55,399.73
1,015,165.23 1,158,038.95 - 2,173,204.18
406,595.06 (127,652.54) - 278,942.52
- (3,196,624.04) - (3,196,624.04)
- 181,352.45 - 181,352.45
- 3,130,000.00 - 3,130,000.00
- 114,728.41 - 114,728.41
406,595.06 (12,924.13) - 393,670.93
2,568,334.90 527,939.85 = 3,096,274.75
2,974,929.96 $ 515,015.72 $ - $ 3,489,945.68

See Accountanls' Report

15 of 106



Supplementary Information

Index

General Fund

-- Budgetary Comparison Schedule

-- Revenues & Expenditures: Actual + Budgeted
-- Cash Reconciliations

-- A/P Aging Summary

-- Adjustments Journal

-- General Ledger

Debt Service Fund
-- Debt Service Schedule
-- Adjustments Journal

-- General Ledger

16 of 106



General Fund

17 of 106



Revenues:
Property taxes, including penalties
Service Accounts -
Basic Service Fees
Water Service Fees
Sewer Service Fees
Drainage Service Fees
Service Accounts Penalties
Tap and Inspection Fees
Interest income
Miscellaneous Income

Total Revenues

Expenditures:
District Facilities -
Bulk Water Purchases
LCRA Raw Water
LCRA Reservation
Operations Fees
Repairs & Maintenance - Water
Repairs & Maintenance - WWTP
Repairs & Maintenance - L/S
Repairs & Maintenance - Drainage
Membrane Reserve
Meter Replacement
Sludge Hauling
Lab Fees
Chemicals
Landscaping
Irrigation Expense
Utilities
Telephone
Permit Fees
Capital Outlay - Pond Liner
Capital Outlay - Water Meters
Capital Outlay - Road Improvements
Administrative Services -
Director Fees
Insurance
Tax Appraisal/Collection Fees
Public Notices
Website
Miscellaneous
Professional Fees -
Legal Fees
Accounting Fees
Engineering Fees
Audit Fees

Total Expenditures

Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenues
aver Expenditures

Senna Hills Municipal Utility District

Budgetary Comparison Schedule-General Fund
September 30, 2020

CURRENT MONTH

YEAR TO DATE

Actual Budget Difference Actua_l Budget Difference
- $ - - 461,554.39 $ 461,615.00 $ (60.61)
11,855.64 12,131.00 (275.36) 142,198.88 145,550.00 (3,351.12)
41,980.00 54,988.00 (13,008.00) 397,404.19 356,753.00 40,651.19
30,027.84 28,700.00 1,327.84 352,391.50 344,400.00 7,991.50
1,636.00 1,625.00 11.00 19,528.78 19,500.00 28.78
464.17 575.00 (110.83) 3,358.91 5,080.00 (1,721.09)
- - - 50.00 - 50.00
587.64 3,750.00 (3,162.36) 30,168.41 45,000.00 (14,831.59)
455.50 - 455.50 15,105.23 - 15,105.23
87,006.79 101,769.00 (14,762.21) 1,421,760.29 1,377,898.00 43,862.29
23,049.08 27,525.00 4,475.92 221,126.67 228,165.00 7,038.33
2,032.93 2,796.00 763.07 16,598.10 18,394.00 1,795.90
2,440.83 2,440.00 (0.83) 29,289.96 29,290.00 0.04
6,188.00 7,750.00 1,562.00 74,005.91 93,000.00 18,994.09
3,485.78 3,000.00 (485.78) 30,173.35 36,000.00 5,826.65
9,439.24 31,000.00 21,560.76 115,910.07 130,000.00 14,089.93
5,362.70 45,000.00 39,637.30 54,936.62 67,000.00 12,063.38
235.06 29,150.00 28,914.94 3,619.91 30,000.00 26,380.09
- 15,000.00 15,000.00 863.35 15,000.00 14,136.65
30.00 200.00 170.00 360.00 2,400.00 2,040.00
1,080.00 3,500.00 2,420.00 26,100.00 42,000.00 15,900.00
- 3,000.00 3,000.00 22,720.17 36,000.00 13,279.83
540.00 1,250.00 710.00 10,146.84 15,000.00 4,853.16
8,717.50 5,100.00 (3,617.50) 71,833.97 66,200.00 (5,633.97)
- 1,500.00 1,500.00 34,892.73 18,000.00 (16,892.73)
2,711,78 4,000.00 1,288.22 43,867.94 48,000.00 4,132.06
696.86 775.00 78.14 8,338.26 9,300.00 961.74
- 150.00 150.00 2,407.00 2,500.00 93.00
253.45 250,000.00 249,746.55 453.45 250,000.00 249,546.55
- 151,500.00 151,500.00 54,315.02 206,000.00 151,684.98
- 50,000.00 50,000.00 - 50,000.00 50,000.00
1,776.22 1,134.00 (642.22) 14,532.78 11,988.00 (2,544.78)
= - - 4,812.78 4,500.00 (312.78)
497.38 1,000.00 502.62 2,243.30 4,300.00 2,056.70
627.92 2,000.00 1,372.08 627.92 2,000.00 1,372.08
250.00 3,450.00 3,200.00 3,800.00 6,000.00 2,200.00
195.50 250.00 54.50 2,696.21 3,000.00 303.79
8,502.60 6,500.00 (2,002.60) 92,005.30 78,000.00 (14,005.30)

1,950.00 1,950.00 - 24,150.00 24,150.00 -
8,439.22 8,000.00 (439.22) 37,587.62 41,000.00 3,412.38
= - - 10,750.00 11,000.00 250.00
88,502.05 658,920.00 570,417.95 1,015,165.23 1,578,187.00 563,021.77
(1,495.26) $ (557,151.00) 555,655.74 406,595.06 $ (200,289.00) $ 606,884.06

See Accountants' Report.

18 of 106



Ruveen
Prnipsity Tos Rewanies
Favenin barwsnts -

Binde Rarviin foss
Walse Baryen Paes
Famer Garwre

Drainage Survice Faes

Antarrat tngmme
Missaiampnen Sndnmn

it Murwnans

Expanditures
Olatrict Facifities -
Water Burchades
Potsbla Watar - PUA
Raw Water - LCRA
Resarvation Fee - LCAA

Mansgamant
MainL. - Water
Malnt, - WWTP

Meter Replacament

sludge Haullag
Lah Fees
Chamicake
Landscaping
Irrigation Expense
Utilitian
Telephone
armit Fass
Membrans Rasarve
Caplisl Oullsy-Pond Liner
Caplial Outiny-Watar Metern

Cawtel Gt ard Erarasasanis

WuhtatabeDiat et fud il

Mmniatiptine ervinns «
Director Fres
Insurance
Tom Appraisal/CalectionFecs
Public Natie:
Wabaite
Miscellancaus

Bubtotab-admin, Services

Prafassianal Faas -
Legnl Frea
Accounting Fees
Enginuering Feas
audit Feas

Subttatat-Profeasional Faes
Tl Euprmdiiumes

L ]
wwit Fapesdtures

Revenues and Expenditures - General Fund: Actual + Budgeted
Fiscal Year 2019-2020

g Actus) nctesl Actual actual Akt Actusl Acvual Actual At Actush Actunt Projectan Projected
Jloprount Der1w L] Dac-i® on-10 Feb-20 waran Aar-30 My on3n Jukan hagit sep-20 Actus Variance
s . 207 3 0,247 278§ 15,725 8 e 107 3 Lwm 3 107 107 107 - 8 aenEEa [}
145,550 11,845 11,849 11,865 11,087 11,866 11,070 11,867 1371 11,858 142,198 aasy)
150,753 14,492 19,047 22,183 40,715 50,478 7,540 41300 397,404 40,851
344400 w317 29,581 28,027 10,008 30,248 30,028 152,301 7,900
19,500 1,82 1,832 LE24 1,642 1,644 1,838 19,528 m
1,000 - 25 145 m a4 464 3,358 ay
: . < - - - . . . s0 so
a71,284 70,088 53,027 57,303 1,052 75,035 24,422 11,500 5,964 sta,9m 43,842
45,000 3,545 3,653 1384 2399 1852 503 74 sa: 20, (14,072)
- - 1177 - - s4a 3,774 1,387 2m 4z6 15,108 15,105
85,358 105,138 332,842 115,008 73,058 83,91 71,818 112,072 97,007 1,421,759 43,882
2,512 18,210 14,000 13,834 13,521 15,222 18,112 19,551 1,207 2095 23,009 1127 7,038
2013 1,382 782 700 on4 625 1334 L8380 1,785 1,577 20m 16,508 1,788
1,441 2,441 2401 1401 2,441 24801 2401 2440 2,441 an,29 1
016 6,010 6001 LX) 181 s012 8,057 0430 100 74,000
197 1,788 ar 707 637 L8 2,594 a0, 5,254
130,000 3,302 2,705 9,454 12,807 2980 13,308 22,701 ERETS 6,623 5,419 115,010 14,050
67,000 2,076 - 1,190 24 1,373 an 832 1248 7517 5383 54,937 12,083
0,000 - - - 108 557 - - 03 - - 35 3911 25,088
2,400 - a0 £ 0 n 1 ) 10 20 0 260 1,040
2,000 275 4920 1,600 - 4,320 7123 s40 340 1,080 25,100 15,900
36,000 151 1150 785 58 375 7.052 EE 2433 - 21,720 13,200
15,000 540 540 2362 540 - a7 1210 2,562 s40 10,347 4853
ann 5416 5428 3,181 285 .56 11,578 5,285 7407 18 (5.634)
- - - - - - Bs21 - n 6,350 -
3,880 2001 EXTE] 4,080 52 3385 2851 3712
o sas a8 695 s 703 o7
2,500 100 - - - - - - 53 - -
15,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - -
250,000 - - - - - - - - - - 00 53 453
208,000 - - - - - - - - - 12,794 51 - 54315
50,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - 50,000
[RTTEI 55,281 as.ann a0,045 48,615 44,307 40,13 54,470 100,338 43,038 110,07 119,352 5,203 Ba1,958 570,291
- 1930 1130 a4 1453 1130 La18 1,778 m? 007 L1320 1,776 14,5m (a,545)
- - 4013 . - - 5 . - - (a13)
- 254 497 - - 497 - - s - - 2,057
- - - A . . . . - - - 1,972
ss0 50 ase 0 110 50 1,200
1a8 136 ass 194 108 376 04
718 1,002 2,342 2320 1741 1,423 3,075
7215 588 6847 10,325 719 8,755 7244 7010 508 (14,005}
1,090 1950 2,700 1,850 1,980 1950 1930 1,850 -
1,856 1,012 2,074 2387 3318 4,008 3588 a1 2314 1417
11,000 - 8,000 - - - - - - - - 19,750 250
154,150 10,841 18,258 11,620 13,107 12,79 12,700 14,802 184,493 (10,243)
__Ls7a1e7 59,437 23407 eizas 70018 tansse 84,150 130,391 1,015,184 23
s (a003m9) » 8535 ¢ a5y o 151,677 4 [ 1,95 8 (BB11) @ 22557 8 (50,084) & (12.417) {1,495) & 406,585 4

f P

19 of 106



Senna Hills Municipal Utility District

Cash Account Reconciliations

September 30, 2020

Beginning Bank Balance 9/01/2020
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments
Deposits and Credits

Total Cleared Transactions

Ending Bank Balance 9/30/2020

Oustanding Checks

5544
5555
5586
5587
5593
5594
5595
5596
5597
5599
5605
5606

08/03/2020 Customer Refund
08/28/2020 Chet Palesko
09/25/2020 Chet Palesko
09/25/2020 Corey Newhouse
09/25/2020 Badger Meter
09/25/2020 Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C.
09/25/2020 DSHS

09/25/2020 F & F Techniques, LLC
09/25/2020 Inframark, LLC
09/25/2020 Pio's Wastewater Services, LLC
09/28/2020 David Perl

09/28/2020 Lisa S. McKenzie

Register Balance as of 9/30/2020

ABC Bank
Operating Bookkeeper's Total
$ 124,576.40 $ 208,242.60 $ 332,819.00
(90,992.48) (216,441.87) (307,434.35)
112,033.11 90,796.98 202,830.09
21,040.63 (125,644.89) (104,604.26)
145,617.03 82,597.71 228,214.74
- (34.85) (34.85)
- (138.53) (138.53)
& (138.52) (138.52)
- (138.53) (138.53)
- (30.00) (30.00)
- (1,950.00) (1,950.00)
- (55.33) (55.33)
- (540.00) (540.00)
- (27,265.51) (27,265.51)
- (2,850.00) (2,850.00)
- (138.52) (138.52)
- (138.52) (138.52)
$ 145,617.03 $ 49,179.40 $ 194,796.43

See Accountants' Report.

20 of 106



Senna Hilis M.U.D. - GF
A/P Aging Summary
As of September 30, 2020

Current 1-30 31-60 61 - 90 > 90 TOTAL
Austin American-Statesman 0.00 627.92 0.00 0.00 0.00 627.92
Badger Meter 30.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30.00
Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C. 1,950.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,950.00
City of Austin 2,413.44 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,413.44
Hot Dog Marketing, LLC 250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00
Inframark, LLC 24,549.53 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 24,549.53
LCRA 4,473.76 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,473.76
McCall Gibson Swedlund Barfoot PLLC 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00
Murfee Engineering Company 8,692.67 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,692.67
Sheridan Environmental, LLC 1,080.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,080.00
Time Warner Cable 115.11 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 115.11
West Travis County PUA 23,049.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 23,049.08
Wiltatt & Flickinger, PLLC 8,502.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,502.60

TOTAL 75,106.19 2,127.92 0.00 0.00 0.00 77,234,11

See Accountants' Report.

21 of 106



Senna Hills M.U.D. - GF
Adjustments Journal

September 2020

Date

09/30/2020

09/30/2020

09/30/2020

09/30/2020

TOTAL

9.1

9.2

9.3

9.4

Memo

Record receivable due from SH Ltd
Record receivable due from SH Ltd

Record deposit adjustment
Record deposit adjustment

Record B&C reports
Record B&C reports
Record B&C reports
Record B&C reports
Record B&C reports
Record B&C reports
Record B&C reports
Record B&C reports
Record B&C reports
Record B&C reports

1212 -
4800 -

2161 -
4100 -

1150 -
1150 -
4330
4100 -
4200 -
4120 -
2139
4250 -
2161 -
4100 -

Record B&C reports 6300 -
Record adjustment for deposits applled/refunded 4100 -
Record adjustment for deposits applied/refunded 1150 -

See Accountants' Report.

Account

A/R - Other
Miscellanecus Income

Customer Deposits
Water Service Revenue

Accounts Receivable - Service
Accounts Receivable - Service

+ Service Account Penaltles

Water Service Revenue
Sewer Service Revenue
Basic Service Revenue

« TCEQ Llability

Drainage Revenue

Customer Deposits

Water Service Revenue
Repairs & Maintenance - Sewer

Water Service Revenue
Accounts Receivable - Service

92,071.94

Debit

455.50

455.50
925.00

925.00

92,071.94

824.09

824.09
94,276.53

Credit

455.50
455.50

925.00
925.00

2,748.14
464,17
41,960.00
30,027.84
11,855.64
432,65
1,636.00
800.00
20.00
2,122.50

92,071.94

824.09
824.09
94,276.53

22 of 106



Senna Hills M.U.D. - GF

General Ledger
As of September 30, 2020

Type Date
1010 ' Cash - Checking ABC Bank
Deposit 09/01/2020
Deposit 09/01/2020
Deposit 09/01/2020
Deposit 09/02/2020
Deposit 09/02/2020
Deposit 09/02/2020
Deposit 09/02/2020
Deposit 05/03/2020
Deposit 05/03/2020
Deposit 09/04/2020
Deposit 09/05/2020
Deposit 09/06/2020
Deposit. 09/07/2020
Deposit 09/08/2020
Deposit 09/08/2020
Deposit 09/09/2020
Deposit 09/09/2020
Deposit 09/09/2020
Deposit 09/10/2020
Deposit 09/10/2020
Deposit 09/10/2020
Deposit 09/11/2020
Deposit 09/11/2020
Deposit 09/12/2020
Deposit 09/13/2020
Deposit 09/14/2020
Deposit 09/14/2020
Deposit 09/14/2020
Deposit 09/15/2020
Deposit 09/15/2020
Depasit 09/15/2020
Depaosit. 09/15/2020
Deposit 09/16/2020
Deposit 09/16/2020
Deposit 09/17/2020
Deposit 09/17/2020
Deposit 09/17/2020
Deposit 09/17/2020
Deposit 09/18/2020
Deposit 09/18/2020
Deposit 09/19/2020
Deposit 09/19/2020
Deposit 09/20/2020
Deposit 09/21/2020
Deposit 09/21/2020
Deposit 09/21/2020
Deposit 09/22/2020
Deposit 09/22/2020
Deposit 09/22/2020
Deposit 09/23/2020
Deposit 09/24/2020
Deposit 09/24/2020
Deposit 09/24/2020
Transfer 09/25/2020
Transfer 09/25/2020
Deposit 09/26/2020
Deposit 09/29/2020
Deposit 09/29/2020
Check 09/30/2020

Total 1010 - Cash - Checking ABC Bank
1011 - Cash - ABC Bookkeeper's Account

Bill Pmt -Ch...
Bill Pmt -Ch...
Check

Bill Pmt -Ch...
Bill Pmt -Ch...
Bill Pmt -Ch.,.
Bill Pmt -Ch...
Blll Pmt -Ch,..
Bill Pmet -Ch...
Bill Pmt -Ch...
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck

Bill Pmt -Ch...
Bill Pmt -Ch...
Bill Pmt -Ch...
Bill Pmt -Ch.,.
Bill Pmt -Ch...
Bill Pmt -Ch...
Bill Pmt -Ch...
Bill Pmt -Ch...
Bill Pmt -Ch...

09/01/2020
09/01/2020
05/01/2020
09/04/2020
09/04/2020
09/04/2020
09/04/2020
09/04/2020
09/11/2020
09/16/2020
09/25/2020
09/25/2020
09/25/2020
09/25/2020
09/25/2020
09/25/2020
09/25/2020
09/25/2020
09/25/2020
09/25/2020
09/25/2020
09/25/2020
09/25/2020
09/25/2020
09/25/2020
09/25/2020

5577
5578
5576
5579
5580
5581
5582
5583
5584
5585
5586
5587
5588
5589
5590
5591
5592
5593
5594
5595
5596
5597
5598
5599
5600
5601

Source Name

Time Warner Cable

Waste Management of Texas, Inc.

TCEQ
City of Austin
LCRA
i ty PUA

AT&T

City of Austin

Chet Palesko

Corey Newhouse

David Perl

Joe Szoo

Lisa S. McKenzie

David Perl

Lisa S. McKenzie

Badger Meter

Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C.

DSHS

F 8 F Techniques, LLC
Inframark, LLC

Murfee Engineering Company
Pio's Wastewater Services, LLC
Sheridan Environmental, LLC
Travis Central Appraisal District

See Accountants' Report.

Memo Amount

Credit Card 446.17
ECheck 297.26
Lockbox 346.34
Credit Card 2,286.73
ECheck 297.26
ECheck 187.11
Lockbox 2,047.19
Credit Card 604.36
Lockbox 1,259.50
Lockbox 1,197.15
ECheck 410.00
Credit Card 204.75
ECheck 300.68
Deposit Uscan 177.06
Lockbox 3,470.82
Deposit Uscan 2,289.37
ECheck 233.64
Lockbox 5,516.09
Credit Card 146.91
Deposit Uscan 1,093.22
Lockbox 1,923.23
Deposit Uscan 3,261.92
Lockbox 1,430.07
ECheck 200.00
Credit Card 256.05
Deposit Uscan 2,138.29
ECheck 613.31
Lockbox 3,026.88
Credit Card 504.96
Deposit Uscan 1,193.23
ECheck 184.70
Lockbox 2,444.86
Credit Card 220.53
Lockbox 2,972.29
Credit Card 496.25
Deposit Uscan 714,92
ECheck 519.24
Lockbox 2,557.34
Credit Card 541.83
Lockbox 3,653.62
ECheck 306.30
ECheck 721,72
Credit Card 159.57
Deposit Uscan 708.26
Monthly ACH Draft 44,224.68
t ockbox 2,729.00
Credit Card 6,486.57
ECheck 931.50
Lockbox 721.07
Lockbox 219.27
Deposit 341,59
Credit Card 754.80
Lockbox 300.00
Funds Transfer (36,000.00)
Funds Transfer (54,796.98)
ECheck 250.59
Credit Card 1,063.06
ECheck 450.00
Service Charge (195.50)
21,040.63

Internet - August 2020 {115.11)

Garbage Service - September 2020 {298.34)
VOID: Late Fees - Permit 0.00

(542.28)

Raw Water - August 2020 (5,018.29)

Potable Water - August 2020 (26,894.80)

Customer Refund (12.94)

Customer Refund (87.97)

Telephone - September 2020 (581.75)

(2,056.32)

(138.52)

(138.53)

(138.53)

(138.53)

(138.53)

Director Fees - September 14 and 15,... (277.05)

Director Fees - September 14 and 15,... {277.05)

Orion Cellular Lte Service Unit {30.00)

Accounting Fees - August 2020 (1,950.00)

Lab Fees ID #2270316 {55.33)

Chemicals - September 2020 (540.00)

(27,265.51)

(2,413.75)

Spray Field Repairs - WWTP (2,850.00)

Sludge Hauling (540.00)

Appraisal Fees - 4th Quarter 2020 (1,594.30)

Balance

124,576.40
125,022.57
125,319.83
125,666.17
127,952.90
128,250.16
128,437.27
130,484.46
131,088.82
132,348.32
133,545,47
133,955.47
134,160.22
134,460.90
134,637.96
138,108.78
140,398.15
140,631.79
146,147.88
146,294.79
147,388.01
149,311.24
152,573.16
154,003.23
154,203.23
154,459.28
156,597.57
157,210.88
160,237.76
160,742.72
161,935.95
162,120.65
164,565.51
164,786.04
167,758.33
168,254.58
168,969.50
169,488.74
172,046.08
172,587.91
176,241.53
176,547.83
177,269.55
177,429.12
178,137.38
222,362.06
225,091,06
231,577.63
232,509.13
233,230.20
233,449.47
233,791.06
234,545.86
234,845.86
198,845.86
144,048.88
144,299.47
145,362.53
145,812.53
145,617.03

145,617.03

49,064.24
48,949,13
48,650.79
48,650.79
48,108,51
43,090.22
16,195.42
16,182.48
16,094.51
15,512.76
13,456.44
13,317.92
13,179.39
13,040.86
12,902.33
12,763.80
12,486.75
12,209.70
12,179.70
10,229.70
10,174.37

9,634.37

(17,631.14)

(20,044.89)

(22,894.89)

(23,434.89)

(25,029.19)

23 of 106



Senna Hills M.U.D. - GF

General Ledger
As of September 30, 2020

Type Date
Bill Pmt -Ch...  09/25/2020 5602
Bill Pmt -Ch...  09/25/2020 5603
Bill Pmt -Ch...  09/25/2020 5604
Transfer 09/25/2020
Transfer 09/25/2020
Paycheck 09/28/2020 5605
Paycheck 09/28/2020 5606

Total 1011 - Cash - ABC Bookkeeper's Account

1055 - Logic - Operating
Deposit 09/30/2020

Total 1055 - Logic - Operating

1150 - Accounts Receivable - Service

Deposit 09/01/2020
Depasit 09/01/2020
Deposit 09/01/2020
Deposit 09/02/2020
Deposit 05/02/2020
Deposit 09/02/2020
Deposit 09/02/2020
Deposit 09/03/2020
Deposit 09/03/2020
Deposit 09/04/2020
Deposit 09/05/2020
Deposit 09/06/2020
Deposit 09/07/2020
Deposit 09/08/2020
Deposit 09/08/2020
Deposit 09/09/2020
Deposit 09/09/2020
Deposit 09/09/2020
Deposit 09/10/2020
Deposit 09/10/2020
Deposit 09/10/2020
Depasit 09/11/2020
Deposit 09/11/2020
Deposit 05/12/2020
Deposit 09/13/2020
Deposit 09/14/2020
Deposit 09/14/2020
Deposit 09/14/2020
Deposit 09/15/2020
Deposit 09/15/2020
Deposit 09/15/2020
Deposit 09/15/2020
Deposit 09/16/2020
Deposit 09/16/2020
Deposit 09/17/2020
Deposit 09/17/2020
Deposit 09/17/2020
Deposit 09/17/2020
Deposit 09/18/2020
Deposit 09/18/2020
Deposit 09/19/2020
Deposit 09/19/2020
Deposit 09/20/2020
Deposit 09/21/2020
Deposit 09/21/2020
Deposit 09/21/2020
Deposit 09/22/2020
Deposit 09/22/2020
Deposit 09/22/2020
Deposit 09/23/2020
Deposit 09/24/2020
Deposit 09/24/2020
Deposit 09/26/2020
Deposit 09/29/2020
Deposit 09/29/2020
General Jour... 09/30/2020 9.3
General Jour... 09/30/2020 9.3
General Jour.,. 09/30/2020 9.4

Total 1150 - Accounts Receivable - Service

1301 - Allowance for Doubtful Accounts
Total 1301 - Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

1220 - Accrued Service Revenue
Total 1220 - Accrued Service Revenue

1410 + A/R - Property Taxes
Total 1410 + A/R - Property Taxes

1212 - A/R - Other

General Jour... 09/30/2020 9.1

Total 1212 « A/R - Other

Num

Source Name

Wastewater Transport Services, ...
Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC
Zane Furr

David Perl
Lisa S. McKenzie

See Accountants' Report.

Memo B
Hydro-Jet main sewer line
Legal Fees through September 14, 2020

Landscape Maintenance - September 2...

Funds Transfer
Funds Transfer

Director Fees - Septmeber 24, 2020 M...
Director Fees - Septmeber 24, 2020 M...

Interest

Credit Card
ECheck
Lockbox
Credit Card
ECheck
ECheck
Lockbaox
Credit Card
Lockbox
Lockbox
ECheck

Credit Card
ECheck
Deposit Uscan
Lockbox
Deposit Uscan
ECheck
Lockbox
Credit Card
Deposit Uscan
Lockbox
Deposit Uscan
Lockbox
ECheck

Credit Card
Deposit Uscan
ECheck
Lockbox
Credit Card
Deposit Uscan
ECheck
Lockbox
Credit Card
Lockbox
Credit Card
Deposit Uscan
ECheck
Lackbax
Credit Card
Lackbox
ECheck
ECheck

Credit Card
Deposit Uscan
Monthly ACH Draft
Lockbox
Credit Card
ECheck
Lockbox
Lockbox
Credit Card
Lockbox
ECheck
Credit Card
ECheck
Record B&C reports
Record BRC reports
Record adjustment for deposits applie...

Record receivable due from SH Ltd

Amount Balance
(2,288.75) (27,317.94)
(5,305.10) (32,623.04)
(8,717.50) (41,340.54)
36,000.00 (5,340.54)
54,796.98 49,456.44
(138.52) 49,317,92
(138.52) 49,179.40
115.16 49,179.40
2,787,229.04
587.64  2,787,816.68
587.64  2,787,816.68
118,423.64
(446.17) 117,977.47
(297.26) 117,680,21
(346.34) 117,333.87
(2,286.73) 115,047.14
(297.26) 114,749.88
(187.11) 114,562.77
(2,047.19) 112,515.58
(604.36) 111,911.22
(1,259.50) 110,651.72
(1,197.15) 109,454.57
(410.00) 109,044.57
(204.75) 108,839.82
(300.68) 108,539.14
(177.06) 108,362.08
(3,470.82) 104,891.26
(2,289.37) 102,601,89
(233.64) 102,368.25
(5,516.09) 96,852.16
(146.91) 96,705.25
(1,093.22) 95,612.03
(1,923.23) 93,688.80
(3,261.92) 90,426.88
(1,430.07) 88,996.81
(200.00) 88,796.81
(256.05) 88,540.76
(2,138.29) 86,402.47
(613.31) 85,789.16
(3,026.88) 82,762,28
(504.96) 82,257.32
(1,193.23) 81,064.09
(184.70) 80,879.39
(2,444.86) 78,434.53
(220.53) 78,214.00
(2,972.29) 75,241,71
(496.25) 74,745.46
(714.92) 74,030.54
(519.24) 73,511.30
(2,557.34) 70,953.96
(541.83) 70,412.13
(3,653.62) 66,758.51
(306.30) 66,452.21
(721.72) 65,730.49
(159.57) 65,570.92
(708.26) 64,862.66
(44,224.68) 20,637.98
(2,729.00) 17,908.98
(6,486.57) 11,422.41
(931.50) 10,490.91
(721.07) 9,769.84
(219.27) 9,550.57
(754.80) 8,795.77
(300.00) 8,495.77
(250.59) 8,245.18
(1,063.06) 7,182.12
(450.00) 6,732.12
92,071.94 98,804.06
(2,748.14) 96,055.92
(824.09) 95,231.83
(23,191.81) 95,231.83
(1,000.00)
(1,000.00)
43,103.34
43,103.34
1,900.79
1,900.79
0.00
455.50 455.50
455,50 455.50

24 of 106



Senna Hills M.U.D. - GF

General Ledger

As of September 30, 2020

Type - Date Num
1173 - Due from Debt Service
8ill 09/01/2020 5749
Bill 09/01/2020 SR2020 Ref
Depasit 09/24/2020 434979

Total 1173 « Due from Debt Service
2000 -+ Accounts Payable

Bill 09/01/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch...  09/01/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch...  09/01/2020
Bjll 09/01/2020
Bill 09/01/2020
Bill 09/01/2020
Bill 09/01/2020
Bill 09/01/2020
Bill 09/01/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch,.. 09/04/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch...  09/04/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch.... 09/04/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch...,  09/04/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch...  09/04/2020
Blll Pmt -Ch... 09/11/2020
Bill 09/11/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch..,  09/16/2020
Bill 09/17/2020
Bill 09/18/2020
8ill Pmt -Ch...  09/25/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch...  09/25/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch.., 09/25/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch.., 09/25/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch...  09/25/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch..,  09/25/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch... 09/25/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch...  09/25/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch,,.  09/25/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch... 09/25/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch...  09/25/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch...  09/25/2020
Bill 09/25/2020
Bill 09/30/2020
Bill 09/30/2020
Bill 09/30/2020
8ill 09/30/2020
Bill 09/30/2020
Bill 09/30/2020
Bill 09/30/2020
Bill 09/30/2020
Bill 09/30/2020
Bill 09/30/2020
Bill 09/30/2020
Bill 09/30/2020
Bill 09/30/2020
Bill 09/30/2020
Bill 09/30/2020
Bill 09/30/2020
Bill 09/30/2020
Bill 09/30/2020
Bill 09/30/2020
Bill 09/30/2020
Bill 09/30/2020
Bill 09/30/2020

Total 2000 + Accounts Payable

2020 + Accrued Expense
Total 2020 - Accrued Expense

2139 - TCEQ Liability
General Jour... 09/30/2020

Total 2139 - TCEQ Liability

2161 - Customer Depasits
General Jour... 09/30/2020
General Jour... 09/30/2020

Total 2161 + Customer Deposits

2005 - Unclaimed Property
Total 2005 + Unclaimed Property

2400 ' Payroll Liabilities

Paycheck 09/25/2020
Paycheck 09/25/2020
Paycheck 09/25/2020
Paycheck 09/25/2020
Paycheck 09/25/2020
Paycheck 09/25/2020
Paycheck 09/25/2020
Paycheck 09/25/2020

0094064-216...
5577

5578
736-00145-04
736-00304-02
512A8560574...
1167

5749

SR2020 Ref
5579

5580

5581

5582

5583

5584
11107310
5585
30411-Senna
ZF 2020-9
5593

5594

5595

5596

5597

5598

5599

5600

5601

5602

5603

5604

7203

9515
01433770920...
1130935
7152300001-...
7623-Senna
522869-Sept ...
462565016664
353564134370
606142785428
612716192092
359051816272
55904
September 20...
43291

43292

43293

43294

43295
80060709
656192978735
014310222001
205257267365

9.3

©w
w N

5586
5586
5587
5587
5588
5588
5589
5589

Source Name

Travis Central Appraisal District
McCall Gibson Swedlund Barfoot ...

Waste Management of Texas, Inc.
Time Warner Cable
Waste Management of Texas, Inc.

AT&T

F & F Techniques, LLC

Travis Central Appraisal District
McCall Gibson Swedlund Barfoot ...
City of Austin

LCRA

Waest Travis County PUA

AT&T

Wastewater Transport Services, ...
City of Austin

Austin American-Statesman
Zane Furr

Badger Meter

Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C.

DSHS

F & F Techniques, LLC
Inframark, LLC

Murfee Engineering Company
Pio's Wastewater Services, LLC
Sheridan Environmental, LLC
Travis Central Appraisal District
Wastewater Transport Services, ...
Wwillatt & Flickinger, PLLC

Zane Furr

Hot Dog Marketing, LLC

Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C.

Time Warner Cable

Inframark, LLC

West Travis County PUA
Sheridan Enviranmental, LLC
LCRA

City of Austin

City of Austin

City of Austin

City of Austin

City of Austin

Inframark, LLC

Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC
Murfee Engineering Company
Murfee Engineering Company
Murfee Engineering Company
Murfee Engineering Company
Murfee Engineering Company
Badger Meter

City of Austin

City of Austin

City of Austin

Chet Palesko
Chet Paleska
Corey Newhouse
Corey Newhouse
David Perl

Davld Perl

Joe Szoo

Joe Szoo

See Accountants' Report,

Memo

Appraisal Fees - 4th Quarter 2020
SR2020 Refunding Expense
Bank of Texas excess funds refund SR...

Garbage Service - September 2020
Internet - August 2020

Garbage Service - September 2020
Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Telephone - September 2020
Chemicals - September 2020
Appraisal Fees - 4th Quarter 2020
SR2020 Refunding Expense

Raw Water - August 2020
Potable Water - August 2020
Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Telephone - September 2020
Hydro-Jet main sewer line

100593543-09172020 and 100593543-...
Landscape Maintenance - September 2...
Orion Cellular Lte Service Unit
Accounting Fees - August 2020

Lab Fees ID #2270316

Chemicals - September 2020

Spray Field Repairs - WWTP

Sludge Hauling

Appraisal Fees - 4th Quarter 2020
Hydro-Jet main sewer line

Legal Fees through September 14, 2020
Landscape Maintenance - September 2...
Monthly Hosting and Maintenance
Accounting Fees - September 2020
Internet - September 2020
Maintenance - September 2020

Potable Water - September 2020
Sludge Hauling - September 2020

Raw Water - September 2020

Utilities - September 2020

Utilities - September 2020

Utilities - September 2020

Utilities - September 2020

Utilities - September 2020

Operations - September 2020

Legal Fees - September 2020
Engineering Fees - September 2020 (...
Engineering Fees - September 2020 (...
Engineering Fees - September 2020 (...
Engineering Fees - September 2020 (...
Engineering Fees - September 2020 (...
Orion Cellular Lte Service Unit

Utilities - September 2020

Utilities - September 2020

Utilities - September 2020

Record B&C reports

Record deposit adjustment
Record B&C reports

(23,049.08)

Amount Balance
213.70
1,096.92 1,310.,62
1,500.00 2,810.62
(341,59) 2,469.03
2,255.33 2,469.03
(75,036.49)
(298.34) (75,334.83)
115.11 (75,219.72)
298,34 (74,921,38)
(12.94) (74,934.32)
(87.97) (75,022.29)
(581.75) (75,604.04)
(540.00) (76,144.04)
(1,594.30) (77,738.34)
(1,500.00) (79,238.34)
542,28 (78,696.06)
5,018.29 (73,672.77)
26,894.80 (46,782.97)
12.94 (46,770.03)
87.97 (46,682.06)
581.75 (46,100.31)
(2,288.75) (48,389.06)
2,056.32 (46,332.74)
(627.92) (46,960.66)
(8,717,50) (55,678,16)
30.00 (55,648.16)
1,950.00 (53,698.16)
55.33 (53,642.83)
540.00 (53,102.83)
27,265.51 (25,837.32)
2,413.75 (23,423,57)
2,850.00 (20,573.57)
540.00 (20,033.57)
1,594.30 (18,439.27)
2,288.75 (16,150.52)
5,305.10 (10,845.42)
8,717.50 (2,127.92)
(250.00) (2,377.92)
(1,950.00) (4,327.92)
(115.11) (4,443.03)
(18,523.72) (22,966.75)

(46,015.83)

(1,080.00) (47,095.83)
(4,473.76) (51,569.59)
(53.17) (51,622.76)
(98.38)  (51,721.14)
(137.87)  (51,859.01)
(166.70) (52,025.71)
(116.55)  (52,142.26)
(6,025.81)  (58,168.07)
(8,502,60)  (66,670.67)
(1,000.00)  (67,670.67)
(375.00)  (68,045.67)
(1,506.47)  (69,552.14)
(5,557.75)  (75,109.89)
(253.45)  (75,363.34)
(30.00)  (75,393.34)
(1,664.34) (77,057.68)
(90.01) (77,147.69)
(86.42) (77,234.11)
(2,197.62) (77,234.11)
(13,116.63)

(13,116.63)

(2,938.22)

(432.65) (3,370.87)
(432.65) (3,370.87)
(53,029.30)

925.00 (52,104.30)
(800.00) (52,904.30)
125.00 (52,904.30)
(789.08)

(789.08)

(275.42)

0.00 (275.42)
(22.96) (298.38)
0.00 (298.38)
(22.94) (321.32)
0.00 (321.32)
(22.94) (344.26)
0.00 (344.26)
(22.94) (367.20)

25 of 106



Senna Hills M,U.D. - GF

General Ledger

As of September 30, 2020

Type Date
Paycheck 09/25/2020
Paycheck 09/25/2020
Paycheck 09/25/2020
Paycheck 09/25/2020
Paycheck 09/25/2020
Paycheck 09/25/2020
Paycheck 09/28/2020
Paycheck 09/28/2020
Paycheck 09/28/2020
Paycheck 09/28/2020

Total 2400 - Payroll Liabilities

2410 « Deferred Revenue
Total 2410 + Deferred Revenue

3200 - Retained Earnings
Total 3200  Retained Earnings

Property Tax Revenue
4320 : Property Tax
Total 4320 - Property Tax

4325 + Property Tax Penalty
Total 4325 - Property Tax Penalty

Total Property Tax Revenue

Service Revenue
4120 + Basic Service Revenue
General Jour... 09/30/2020

Total 4120 - Basic Service Revenue

4100 + Water Service Revenue

Bill 09/01/2020
Bill 09/01/2020
General Jour... 09/30/2020
General Jour... 09/30/2020
General Jour... 09/30/2020

Total 4100 + Water Service Revenue

4200 - Sewer Service Revenue
General Jour... 09/30/2020

Total 4200 - Sewer Service Revenue

4250 - Drainage Revenue
General Jour... 09/30/2020

Total 4250 - Drainage Revenue

4330 - Service Account Penalties
General Jour... 09/30/2020

Total 4330 + Service Account Penalties

4400 + Water Tap and Inspection Fees

Num
5590
5590
5591
5591
5592
5592
5605
5605
5606
5606

9.3

736-00145-04
736-00304-02
9.2
9.3
9.4

9.3

9.3

9.3

Total 4400 - Water Tap and Inspection Fees

Total Service Revenue

Other Income

5391 . Interest Earned on Temp. Invest

Deposit 09/30/2020

Total 5391 - Interest Earned on Temp. Invest

4800 - Miscellaneous Income
General Jour... 09/30/2020

Total 4800 - Miscellaneous Income
Total Other Income

District Facilities
Water Purchase
6200 - Potable Water - PUA
Bill 09/30/2020

Total 6200 ' Potable Water - PUA

6203 - Raw Water - LCRA
Bilt 09/30/2020

Total 6203 : Raw Water - LCRA

6201 - Bulk Water - LCRA
Bill 09/30/2020

Total 6201 - Bulk Water - LCRA

Total Water Purchase

9.1

7152300001-...

522B69-Sept ...

522869-Sept ...

Source Name

Lisa S. McKenzie
Lisa S. McKenzie
David Perl
David Perl
Lisa S. McKenzie
Lisa S. McKenzie
David Perl
David Perl
Lisa S. McKenzie
Lisa S. McKenzie

West Travis County PUA
LCRA

LCRA

See Accountants' Report.

Memo

Director Fees - September 14 and 15,...
Director Fees - September 14 and 15,...
Director Fees - September 14 and 15,...
Director Fees - September 14 and 15,...
Director Fees - Septmeber 24, 2020 M...
Director Fees - Septmeber 24, 2020 M...
Director Fees - Septmeber 24, 2020 M...
Director Fees - Septmeber 24, 2020 M...

Record B&C reports

Customer Refund
Customer Refund

Record deposit adjustment
Record B&C reports

Record adjustment for deposits applie...

Record B&C reports

Record B&(C reports

Record B&C reports

Interest

Record receivable due from SH Ltd

Potable Water - September 2020

Raw Water - September 2020

Raw Water - September 2020

Amount Balance
0.00 (367.20)
(22.94) (390.14)
0.00 (390.14)
(45.90) (436.04)
0.00 (436.04)
(45.90) (481.94)
0.00 (481.94)
(22.96) (504.90)
0.00 (504.90)
(22.96) (527.86)
(252.44) (527.86)
(1,900.79)
(1,900.79)

(11,855.64)

(2568334.90)
(2568334.90)

(461,554.39)
(460,928.23)
(460,928.23)

(626.16)
(626._15)

(461,554.39)
(828,968.61)

(130,343.24)
(142,198.88)

(11,855.64)

12.94

87.97
(925.00)
(41,980.00)

824.09

(41,980.00)

(30,027.84)
(30,027.84)

(142,198.88)

(355,424.19)
(355,411.25)
(355,323.28)
(356,248.28)
(398,228.28)
(397,404.19)

(397,404.19)

(322,363.66)
(352,391,50)

(352,391.50)

(17,892.78)
(1,636.00)  (19,528.78)
(1,636.00)  (19,528.78)
(2,894.74)
(464.17) (3,358.91)
(464.17) (3,358.91)
(50.00)
(50.00)
(85,963.65)  (914,932,26)
(44,230.50)
(29,580.77)
(587.64)  (30,168.41)
(587.64)  (30,168.41)
(14,649.73)
(455.50)  (15,105.23)
(455.50)  (15,105.23)
(1,043.14)  (45,273.64)
756,327.37
239,491.89
198,077.59
23,049.08 221,126.67
23,049,089 221,126.67
14,565.17
2,032.93 16,598.10
2,032.93 16,598.10
26,849.13
2,440.83 29,289.96
2,440.83 29,289.96
27,522.84 267,014.73

26 of 106



Senna Hifls M.U.D. - GF

General Ledger
As of September 30, 2020

Type Date Num
6000 - Operations & Management
Bill 09/30/2020 1130935
Bill 09/30/2020 55904
Total 6000 - Operations & Management
6250 - Repairs & Maintenance - Water
Bill 09/30/2020 1130935
Total 6250 - Repairs & Maintenance - Water
6300 - Repairs & Maintenance - Sewer
Bill 09/11/2020 11107310
Bill 09/30/2020 1130935
General Jour... 09/30/2020 9.3
Total 6300 - Repairs & Maintenance - Sewer
6325 - Repairs & Maintenance - WWTP
Bill 09/30/2020 1130935
Total 6325 - Repairs & Maintenance - WWTP
6350 ' Repairs & Maintenance - L/S
Bill 09/30/2020 1130935
Total 6350 + Repairs & Maintenance - L/S
6351 - Repairs & Maintenance-Drainage
Bill 09/30/2020 1130935
Total 6351  Repairs & Maintenance-Drainage
6358 - Meter Replacement
8ill 09/30/2020 80060709
Total 6358 - Meter Replacement
6355 + Inspection Expense
Bill 09/30/2020 1130935
Total 6355 - Inspection Expense
6600 ' Sludge Hauling
Bill 09/30/2020 7623-Senna
Total 6600 - Sludge Hauling
6550 - Lab Fees
Total 6550 - Lab Fees
6360 - Chemicals
Bill 09/01/2020 1167
Total 6360 - Chemicals
6725 - Landscaping
Bill 09/18/2020 ZF 2020-9

Tatal 6725 - Landscaping

6700 - Irrigation Expense
Total 6700 - Irrigation Expense

6100 - Utilities

Bill 09/01/2020 0094064-216...
Bill 05/30/2020 462565016664
Bill 09/30/2020 353564134370
Bill 09/30/2020 606142785428
Bill 09/30/2020 612716192092
Bl 09/30/2020 359051816272
Bill 09/30/2020 656152978735
Bill 09/30/2020 014310222001
Bill 09/30/2020 205257267365
Total 6100 - Utilities

6125 ' Telephone/Internet

Bill 05/01/2020 512A8560574...
Bill 05/30/2020 01433770920...
Total 6125 « Telephone/Internet

6140 - Permit Fees

Check 09/01/2020 5576

Total 6140 - Permit Fees

7006 - Capital Outlay-Pond Liner

Bill 09/30/2020 43295

Total 7006 - Capital Outlay-Pond Liner

7010 - Capital Outlay - WWTP Expansion
Total 7010 - Capital Outlay - WWTP Expansion

Source Name

Memo

Inframark, LLC
Inframark, LLC

Inframark, LLC

Wastewater Transport Services, ...
Inframark, LLC

Inframark, LLC

Inframark, LLC

Inframark, LLC

Badger Meter

Inframark, LLC

Sheridan Environmental, LLC

F & F Techniques, LLC

Zane Furr

Waste Management of Texas, Inc.
City of Austin
City of Austin
City of Austin
City of Austin
City of Austin
City of Austin
City of Austin
City of Austin

AT&T
Time Warner Cable

TCEQ

Murfee Engineering Company

See Accountants' Report.

Maintenance - September 2020
Operations - September 2020

Maintenance - September 2020

Hydro-Jet main sewer line
Maintenance - September 2020
Record B&C reports

Maintenance - September 2020

Maintenance - September 2020

Maintenance - September 2020

Orion Cellular Lte Service Unit

Maintenance - September 2020

Sludge Hauling - September 2020

Chemicals - September 2020

~-MULTIPLE-

Garbage Service - September 2020

Utilities - September 2020
Utilities - September 2020
Utilities - September 2020
Utilities - September 2020
Utilities - September 2020
Utilities - September 2020
Utilities - September 2020
Utilities - September 2020

Telephone - September 2020
Internet - September 2020

Late Fees - Permit

Engineering Fees - September 2020 (...

Amount Balance
67,817.91
162.19 67,980.10
6,025.81 74,005.91
6,188.00 74,005.91
27,550.92
2,622.43 30,173.35
2,622.43 30,173.35
4,907.18
2,288.75 7,195.93
5,009.60 12,205.53
(2,127.50) 10,078.03
5,170.85 10,078.03
101,563.65
4,268.39 105,832.04
4,268.39 105,832.04
49,573.92
5,362.70 54,936.62
5,362.70 54,936.62
3,384.85
235.06 3,619.91
235.06 3,619.91
330.00
30.00 360.00
30.00 360.00
0.00
 B63.35 863.35
863.35 863.35
25,020.00
1,080.00 26,100.00
1,080.00 26,100.00
22,720.17
22,720.17
9,606.84
540.00 10,146.84
540.00 10,146.84
63,116.47
8,717.50 71,833.97
8,717.50 71,833.97
34,892.73
34,892.73
41,156,16
298.34 41,454.50
53.17 41,507.67
98,38 41,606.05
137.87 41,743.92
166.70 41,910.62
116,55 42,027.17
1,664.34 43,691.51
90,01 43,781.52
86.42 43,867.94
2,711.78 43,867.94
7,641.40
581.75 8,223.15
115,11 8,338.26
696.86 8,338.26
2,407.00
0.00 2,407.00
0.00 2,407.00
200.00
253,45 453.45
253.45 453.45
631.26
631.26

27 of 106



Senna Hills M.U.D. - GF
General Ledger
As of September 30, 2020

Type Date Num Source Name ) Memo . Amount Balance
7025 - Capital Outlay - Water Meters 54,315.02
Total 7025 + Capital Outlay - Water Meters 54,315.02
Total District Facilities 66,263.21 822,590.58
Administrative Services 25,365.97
6410 - Director Fees 12,756.56
Paycheck 09/25/2020 5586 Chet Palesko 161.48 12,918.04
Paycheck 09/25/2020 5587 Corey Newhouse 161.47 13,079.51
Paycheck 09/25/2020 5588 David Pert 161.47 13,240.98
Paycheck 09/25/2020 5589 Joe Szoo 161.47 13,402.45
Paycheck 09/25/2020 5590 Lisa S. McKenzie 161.47 13,563.92
Paycheck 09/25/2020 5591 David Perl Director Fees - September 14 and 15,... 322.95 13,886.87
Paycheck 09/25/2020 5592 Lisa S. McKenzie Director Fees - September 14 and 15,... 322,95 14,209.82
Paycheck 09/28/2020 5605 David Perl Director Fees - Septmeber 24, 2020 M... 161.48 14,371.30
Paycheck 09/28/2020 5606 Lisa S, McKenzie Director Fees - Septmeber 24, 2020 M... 161.48 14,532,78
Total 6410 - Director Fees 1,776.22 14,532.78
6420 + Insurance 4,812.78
Total 6420 - Insurance 4,812.78
6400 - Tax Assessor/Collector Fees 1,745.92
Bill 09/01/2020 5749 Travis Central Appraisal District Appraisal Fees - 4th Quarter 2020 497.38 2,243.30
Total 6400 - Tax Assessor/Collector Fees 497.38 2,243.30
6950 - Public Notices 0.00
Bill 05/17/2020 30411-Senna Austin American-Statesman 100593543-09172020 and 100593543-... ) 627.92_ - 617.22__
Total 6950 - Public Notices 627.92 627.92
6980 - Website 3,550.00
Bill 09/25/2020 7203 Hot Dog Marketing, LLC Manthly Hosting and Maintenance 250.00 B 3,800.00
Total 6980 + Website 250.00 3,800.00
6999 - Miscellaneous Expense 2,500.71
Check 09/30/2020 Service Charge ) 19550 2,696.21
Total 6999 - Miscellaneous Expense 195.50 2,696.21
Total Administrative Services 3,347.02 28,712.99
Professional Fees 144,969.84
6320 - Legal Fees 83,502.70
Bill 09/30/2020 September 20... Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC Legal Fees - September 2020 8,502.60 92,005.30
Total 6320 ' Legal Fees 8,502.60 92,005.30
6330 + Accounting Fees 22,200.00
Bill 09/30/2020 9515 Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C. Accounting Fees - September 2020 1,950.00 24,150.00
Total 6330 - Accounting Fees 1,950.00 24,150.00
6850 - Engineering Fees 28,517.14
Bill 09/30/2020 43291 Murfee Engineering Company Englneering Fees - September 2020 (... 1,000.00 29,517.14
Bill 09/30/2020 43292 Murfee Engineering Company Engineering Fees - September 2020 (... 375.00 29,892.14
Bill 09/30/2020 43293 Murfee Engineering Company Engineering Fees - September 2020 (... 1,506.47 31,398.61
Bill 09/30/2020 43294 Murfee Engineering Company Engineering Fees - September 2020 (... 5,552.75 36,956.36
Total 6850 - Engineering Fees 8,439.22 36,956.36
6340 - Audit Fees 10,750.00
Total 6340 - Audlt Fees 10,750.00
Total Professional Fees 18,891.82 163,861.66
TOTAL 0.00 0.00

See Accountants' Report.

28 of 106



Debt Service Fund

29 of 106



Senna Hills M.U.D.
Debt Service Schedule

2.00% - 4.00%

Series 2010 Series 2014 Refunding Series 2016 Series 2020
Due Date Principal Interest Principal Interest Principal Interast Principal Interest Principa: i Interast
2/15/2020 - 68,969 - 98,178 - 17,859 - - - 185,006
8/15/2020 415,000 7,003 210,000 98,178 45,000 17,859 + = 670,000 123,041
FY 2020 415,000 75,872 210,000 196,356 45,000 35,719 ~ - 670,000 308,047
2/15/2021 . - . 95,816 - 17,184 = 63,342 o 176,342
8/15/2021 - = 210,000 95,816 45,000 17,184 430,000 50,900 685,000 163,900
FY 2021 - - 210,000 191,631 45,000 34,369 430,000 114,242 685,000 340,242
2/15/2022 - - - 95,5;9 - 16,505 & 42,300 2 151,869
8/15/2022 = = 210,000 93,059 50,000 16,509 460,000 42,300 720,000 151,869
FY 2022 - - 210,000 186,119 50,000 33,019 460,000 84,600 '!JI:I‘DIH:I 303,738
2/15/2023 - - - Q0,172 - 15,?59 = 33,100 = 139,031
8/15/2023 - 220,000 90,172 50,000 15,759 475,000 13,100 745,000 139,031
FY 2023 = = 230,000 180,344 50,000 31,?19 475,00 %znn 745,000 278,063
2/15/2024 - - . 56,872 - 15,009 = 23,600 - 125,481
8/15/2024 - - 225,000 86,8‘?‘2 50,000 15,009 415,000 23,600 £90,000 125,481
FY 2024 - - 225,000 173,7: 0,000 30, 519 415,000 47,200 690,000 250,963
2/15/2025 - - - a3, - 14,197 - 15,3ﬁ0 - 112,853
8/15/2025 * = 515,000 83,356 55,000 14,197 145,000 15,300 715,000 112,853
FY 2025 - - 515,000 166,713 55,000 28,394 145,000 30,600 715,000 22
2/15/2026 - - - 74,988 - 13,269 - 12,400 - 100,656
8/15/2026 = = 545,000 74,988 55,000 13,269 140,000 12,400 740,000 100,656
FY 2026 = = 545,000 149,975 55,000 26,538 140,000 24,800 740,000 20!.!;313
2/15/2027 - - - 66,131 - 12,300 - 10,650 - 89,088
8/15/2027 - = 570,000 66,131 55,000 12,306 140,000 10,650 765,000 89,088
FY 2027 = - 570,000 132,263 5,000 24,613 140,000 21,300 765,000 178,175
2/15/2028 = = = 56,156 T 11,413 - 9,250 = 16,819
8/15/2028 = = 610,000 56,156 60,000 11,413 120,000 9,250 790,000 76,819
FY 2028 - - 610,000 112,313 60,000 22,825 120,000 18,500 730,000 153,638
2/15/2029 - - - 4§,wn - 10,438 - 8,050 - 53,508
8/15/2029 = = 395,000 45,100 60,000 10,438 175,000 8,050 630,000 63,588
FY 2029 - = 395,000 90,200 60,000 20,875 175,000 16,100 630,000 127,175
2/15/2030 e = - 37,200 - 9,388 - 6,300 = 52,888
8/15/2030 = - 420,000 37,200 65,000 9,388 170,000 6,300 655,000 52,888
FY 2030 = = 420,000 74,400 65,000 18,775 170,000 12,60 655,000 105,775
2/15/2031 - = N 28,800 - 8,250 = 4,600 = 1,850
8/15/2031 * - 450,000 28,800 65,000 8,250 160,000 4,600 675,000 41,650
FY 2031 - - 450,000 sr,knn 5,00/ 16,500 160,000 9,200 675,000 83,300
2/15/2032 - - - 19,800 = 7,031 = 3,000 = 29,831
8/15/2032 = - 480,000 19,800 65,000 7,031 155,000 3,000 700,000 29,831
FY 2032 - - 480,000 39,600 65,000 14,063 155,000 6,000 700,000 59,663
2/15/2033 - - - Iﬁ,i‘ﬁﬂ - 5.813 - 1,450 = 17,463
8/15/2033 - = 510.000 10,200 70,000 5813 145,000 1,450 725,000 17,463
FY 2033 - - 510,000 20,400 70,000 11,625 145,000 2,900 725,000 34,925
2/15/2034 - - - - - 4,500 - - - 4,500
B/15/2034 - - - 70,000 4,500 = 70,000 4,500
FY 203 = = = = 70,000 9,000 - - 70,000 9,000
2/15/2035 = = = = 3,100 - - 3,100
8/15/2035 = - - 75,000 3,100 - 75,000 3,100
FY 2035 = = - - ?E,IU?E 6,200 * - 75,000 6,200
2/15/2036 = - - - - 1,600 - - 1,600
8/15/2036 - - - a. 80,000 1.600 - 80,000 1,600
FY 2036 - - - - 80,000 3,200 - - 80,000 3,200
Total -
All Serles $ 415,000 $ 75,972 $ 5,570,000 1,771,656 1,015,000 $ 367,250 5 3,130,000 % _454,242 $ 10,130,000 $ 2,669‘110

See Accountants' Report.

30 of 106



Senna Hills M.U.D. - DSF
Adjustments Journal

September 2020

Date

09/30/2020

09/30/2020

09/30/2020

TOTAL

Num

9.1

9.2

9.3

Memo

Record 4th quarter appraisal fees
Record 4th quarter appraisal fees

Record Bank of Texas excess funds return SR2020 Ref
Record Bank of Texas excess funds return SR2020 Ref

Record SR2020 Refunding expense-McCall Glbson
Record SR2020 Refunding expense-McCall Glbson

Account Debit Credit

6330 - Tax Collector/Appraisal Fees 1,096.92
2171 + Due to General Fund 1,096.92
1,096.92 1,096.92

2171 - Due to General Fund 341.59
8002 - Payments to Refunding Agent 341.59
341.59 341.59

7364 - Bond Issue Expense 1,500.00
2171 + Due to General Fund 1,500.00
1,500.00 1,500.00
2,938.51 2,938.51

See Accountants' Report.

31 of 106



Senna Hills M.U.D. - DSF

General Ledger
As of September 30, 2020

Type Date

1002 - Logic - Debt Service Account
Deposit 09/30/2020

Total 1002 - Logic - Debt Service Account

1005 - Logic - Tax Account
Deposit 09/30/2020

Total 1005 - Logic - Tax Account

1150 - A/R - Property Taxes
Total 1150 - A/R - Property Taxes

1152 - A/R - Property Tax I&S
Total 1152 + A/R - Property Tax I&S

2171 . Due to General Fund

General Journal 09/30/2020
General Journal 09/30/2020
General Journal 09/30/2020

Total 2171 - Due to General Fund

2740 - Deferred Revenue-Property Taxes

Num Memo
Interest
Interest
9.1 Record 4th quarter appraisal fees
9.2 Record Bank of Texas excess fu...
9.3 Record SR2020 Refunding expe...

Total 2740 : Deferred Revenue-Property Taxes

2742 - Deferred Revenue-Prop Tax I&S

Total 2742 - Deferred Revenue-Prop Tax I&S

3000 : Fund Balance
Total 3000 - Fund Balance

Property Tax
4320 : Property Taxes
Total 4320 + Property Taxes

4325 : Penalties & Interest-Tax Accts.

Total 4325 - Penalties & Interest-Tax Accts.

Total Property Tax

5391 . Interest on Temp Investments

09/30/2020
09/30/2020

Deposit
Deposit

Total 5391 : Interest on Temp Investments

6330 - Tax Collector/Appraisal Fees
General Journal 09/30/2020

Total 6330 - Tax Collector/Appraisal Fees

6359 : Miscellaneous Expense
Total 6359 - Miscellaneous Expense

7360 - Bond Interest Expense
Total 7360 - Bond Interest Expense

7363 - Fiscal Agent Fees
Total 7363 - Fiscal Agent Fees

7364 : Bond Issue Expense
General Journal 09/30/2020

Total 7364 : Bond Issue Expense

7395 - Bond Principal
Total 7395  Bond Principal

Interest

Interest
9.1 Record 4th quarter appraisal fees
9.3 Record SR2020 Refunding expe...

See Accountants' Report.

Amount

107.84
107.84

1.24
1.24

(1,096.92)
341,59
(1,500.00)

Balance

511,402.67
511,510.51

511,510.51

5,973.00
5,974.24

5,974.24

4,023.15
4,023.15

86.26
86.26

(213.70)
(1,310.62)
(969.03)
(2,469.03)

(2,255.33)

(107.84)
(1,24)

(2,469.03)

(4,023.15)
(4,023.15)

(86.26)
(86.26)

(527,939.85)
(527,939.85)

(1,017,779.40)
(1,016,519.91)
(1,016,519.91)

(1,259.49)
(1,259.49)

(1,017,779.40)

(12,497.93)
(12,605.77)
(12,607.01)

(109.08)

1,096.92
1,096.92

1,500.00
1,500.00

(12,607.01)

3,850.43
4,947.35

4,947.35

40.00
40.00

303,805.24
303,805.24

1,500.00
1,500.00

176,246.36
177,746.36

177,746.36

670,000.00
670,000.00

32 of 106



Senna Hills M.U.D. - DSF

General Ledger
As of September 30, 2020

Type Date Num Memo Amount Balance

7410 - Bond Premium (181,352.45)
Total 7410 - Bond Premium (181,352.45)
8000 - Proceeds from Bond Refunding (3,130,000.00)
Total 8000 - Proceeds from Bond Refunding (3,130,000.00)
8002 - Payments to Refunding Agent 3,196,965.63
General Journal 09/30/2020 9.2 Record Bank of Texas excess fu... (341.59) 3,196,624.04
Total 8002 - Payments to Refunding Agent (341.59) 3,196,624.04
TOTAL 0.00 0.00

See Accountants' Report.

33 of 106



Expenditures to be Approved for Payment

34 of 106



Senna Hills M.U.D. - GF

Director Fees
October 30, 2020

Date
10/30/2020

10/30/2020

10/30/2020

10/30/2020

10/30/2020

10/30/2020

10/30/2020

10/30/2020

10/30/2020

TOTAL

Num

Type
Paycheck

Paycheck

Paycheck

Paycheck

Paycheck

Paycheck

Paycheck

Paycheck

Paycheck

Source Name Payroll Item Amount
Chet Palesko Director Fees 150.00
Chet Palesko Social Security Employee (9.30)
Chet Palesko Medicare Employee (2.17)
138.53
Corey Newhouse Director Fees 150.00
Corey Newhouse Social Security Employee (9.30)
Corey Newhouse Medicare Employee B (2.18)
138.52
David Perl Director Fees 150.00
David Perl Social Security Employee (9.30)
David Perl Medicare Employee (2.17)
138.53
Joe Szoo Director Fees 150.00
Joe Szoo Social Security Employee (9.30)
Joe Szoo Medicare Employee (2.18)
138.52
Lisa S. McKenzie Director Fees 150.00
Lisa S. McKenzie Social Security Employee (9.30)
Lisa S. McKenzie Medicare Employee (2.17)
138.53
David Perl Director Fees 150.00
David Perl Social Security Employee (9.30)
David Perl Medicare Employee - (2.18)
138.52
Lisa S. McKenzie Director Fees 150.00
Lisa S. McKenzie Social Security Employee (9.30)
Lisa S. McKenzie Medicare Employee (2.18)
138.52
David Perl Director Fees 150.00
David Perl Social Security Employee (9.30)
David Perl Medicare Employee (2.17)
138.53
Lisa S. McKenzie Director Fees 150.00
Lisa S. McKenzie Social Security Employee (9.30)
Lisa S. McKenzie Medicare Employee (2.17)
138.53

1,246.73

35 of 106



ORIGINAL INVOICE
INVOICE

% Badger Meter

Mail all remittances to:
Box 88223

t Twaukee, WI 53288-0223

SOLD TO CUSTCMER:

SENNA HILLS MUD
P O BOX 2445

4545 W Brown Deer Rd. P.0. Box 245036
Milwaukee, WI 53224-9536 (414) 355-0400
Credit Inquiries - credit@badgermeter.com

25341

ROUND ROCK, TX 78728

SHIP TO CUSTOMER:
SENNA HILLS MUD

1

14050 SUMMIT DR SUITE 103

AUSTIN, TX 78728

INVOICE NUMBER DATE

80060709 09/30/20

D-U-N-S 00-606-9710

NET 30 DAYS

FED 1.D. #39-0143280
GST# 123746141

CUSTOMER PO# SHIPPING TERMS FREIGHT CARRIER
BADGER SERVICES FREIGHT PREPAID
ORDER_DATE INCO TERMS TRACKING NUMBER
09/30/20 FCA FACTORY
PROPOSAL # FINAL DESTINATION WAREHOUSE ./ ORDER#
UNITED STATES MM 680664
, UNIT EXTENDED
LINE _ ~-PRODUCT DEFINITION PRICE. |. -
1|(Badger Meter Item: 68886-104
Description: ORION CELLULAR LTE SERV UNIT
ordered: 10.000 shipped: 10.000 3.0000 30.00
7723 ATLAS UTILITY SUPPLY
7723 12 0 AA A4
SERVICES FOR SEPTEMBER 2020
Sub Total 30.00
= Total — 30.00
BEACON SERVICES INVQICE, SALES REPRESENTATIVE #
7723
By/Date Recaived: 0-
By/Date Posted: | A, Y/
Apnprovsa ior Payment: /
Hand C¢iivered to:
Mailed By/Date:
GL#: /0 3 S-OV

This Iavoice is made subject to the terms & conditions found on our web-site: https://www.badgermeter.con/terms-and-conditions
Goods covered by this invoice were produced in compliance with the provisions of the Fair Labor Standards Act of 1938 as amended.

PAGE 1 OF 1

36 of 106



Invoice

B @&ﬁ Date Invoice #
Douthitt®
PLLC
Bill To

Senna Hills MUD

PO Box 2445

Round Rock, TX 78680

Description Amount
1,950.00

Monthly Accounting Services - Meeting

By/Date Recsived: [L Q =0
By/Date Posted: 9.29/30

Approved for Paymenl:
Hand Delivered to:

Mailed By/Date:

aL#: (L32D

Thank you for your business!

Total 5195000

PO Box 2445 » Round Rock, TX +* 78680
Phone (512) 733-0700 * Fax (512) 733-0704

37 of 106



001389

F & F TECHNIQUES, LLC
2308 W. 10th
PLAINVIEW, TX 78072
Main Cell: (806) 202-5400
barrafrank84@gmall.com

T owarren/Y13/%0)
Lame/Nombre gfﬂ na /7/ /-/S. %
Agddress / Dirgcelon fd \D 0)0 -2 ‘/4/6

M

rﬂ

Aft clalms and returned goods MUST be accompanied by this bill,
Todas las reciamaciénes y las marcancias vohvadas Uanen que sar

L el T R P,

acompailadas por esta cuema. [ vAX7 T
[MPUEST
e i
P
—— Bw 5 caied Mﬁo_
IMPHERD Et Lo ESTADOS UNIDOS DE AMERICA mﬂﬂb Cy E{a 1/ (@)

Approv 2d for Payment. ﬂv
Hand Culivered to:

Mailed By/Date:
GL#: é 360

38 of 106



Hot Dog Markating, LLC
100 East Maln Street Ste 201-202

Round Rock, TX 78664 US | . f = 1
oM ArKkeunt

{312V SITEESTS 1) < l ‘ ! E L\ l -

info@hotdogpr.com
hitp//hotdogmarketing.net

BILLTO SHIP TO INVOICE # 7203

Lisa Wald Lisa Wald DATE 09/25/2020

Senna Hills MUD Senna Hills MUD DUE DATE 10/10/2020

P.O. Box 2445 P.O. Box 2445 TERMS Net 15

Round Rock, TX 78680 Round Rock, TX 78680

SALES REP

Melissa MRR

ACTVITY Qry RATE AMOUNT
Hosting and Malntenance 1 250.00 250.00
Monthly hosting, maintenance and suppor.
Creatlve Dapartment, Foundational SEQ and Mullimedla projects are BALANCE DUE
billed according to your projact schedule. Typical bliling schadule is $250.00

50% deposit due before we begin work. 25% due before development
or post-production phase. Remaining project bill + final blliables dus
after the project is completed. According to Texas siate law, we charge
sales tax on projecis related to video, pholography, websltes, graphic
design, and printing.

Monthly clients will have credit cards on file charged on the 10th of
each month with a Sales Recelpt emalled. New clients must pay one
month upfront for a deposit. Your deposit will be applied to your final
month of services should you cancel. Piease give us 60 days nolice
that you wish to cancel.

By/Date Received:
By/Date Posted: ;
Approved for Payment:
Hand Celivered to:

WVigiled By/Date:

GL#: é ?000

39 of 106



Inframark, LLC

@ INFRAMARK 2002 West Grand Parkway North
Suite 100
Katy, TX 77449

Bill To:

Senna Hills MUD

Bott & Douthitt

PO Box 2445

Round Rock TX 78680
United States

Sales Dascription ’ Quantity

Operations Services for the Month of: September 2020
Operations Charges
Wastewaler Treatment Plani(s)
Lift Station(s})

District Operations

Connections - Residential
Connections - Commercial Units
Total Operations Charges
Administration Charges
Postage

Stationary

Delinquent Letters

Service Transfers

Confidentiality Letters

Returned Check/Payment

Total Administration Charges

vy e ; /é‘_/ /0/5’
e Heceiveq; 7

(4 T ¢ ]

Units

Ea
Ea
Ea
Ea
Ea

Ea
Ea
Ea
Ea
Ea
Ea

3y/Date Postea:

/

/2

Appreved for Payment:
mand Daiivered to: _

A

[

“hailed By Date:

T _é &00

Invoice:
Invoice Date:
Due Date:
Terms:
Project 1D:
PO #

Rate

$3,000.00
$150.00
$500.00
$3.00
$3.00

$170.71
$72.10
$7.50
$7.50
$10.00
$10.00

Subtotal
Tax (0%)

Total Due

55904
10/2/2020
11/1/2020

Net 30

SENNA

Amount

$3,000.00
$900.00
$600.00
$1,215.00
$18.00
$5,633.00

$170.71
$72.10
$52.50
$37.50
$50.00
$10.00

$392.81

$6,025.81
$0.00

$6,025.81

1 0f2

40 of 106



@INFRAMARK

Inframark, LLC |Client ID Number 1-02375
2002 West Grand Parkway North, Suite 100
Katy, Texas 77449 Invoice Number 1130935
(281) 578-4200 Involce Date 9/30/2020
Due Date 10/30/2020

To: Senna Hills MUD

Douthitt & Bott

P O Box 2445

Round Rock, Texas 78680

Service Total
Description

Maintenance Services $18,523.72

By/Date Received:
By/Date Posted:

AO0-1-20
/9/

Approved for Payment:
Hand Delivered to: /U i
Mailed By/Date:
ol#: Ars Aot L
Subtotal $18,523.72
Sales Tax $0.00
Please Pay This Amount Total $18,523.72

Remit To: Inframark, LLC
P.0. Box 733778
Dallas, Texas 75373-3778

Please note our lockbox address has changed,
Please include the Project ID and the Invoice Number on the check stub of your payment.

41 0of 106



INFRAMARK, LLC 30 Sep 2020 05:00:47PM CST
DISTRICT : SENNA HILLS MUD Go Greenl Think before you print.
INVOICE NO. 1130935 - SUMMARY

INVOICE DATE: 9/30/2020

(Administrative

Administrative Services $20.75 $132.44 $0.00 $0.00 $162.19
AD Total $29.76 $132.44 $0.00 $0.00 $162.19
Detentlon Pond Malntenance
General Maintenance & Repairs $54.00 $181.06 $0.00 $0.00 $235.06
DP Total $64.00 $181.06 $0.00 $0.00 $235.06
Irrigation
General Maintenance & Repairs $306.00 $557.26 $0.09 $0.00 $863.35
IR Total| $306.00| $667.26 $0.09 $0.00 $863.35
Maintenance, Lift Station
Ls1
General Maintenance & Repairs $63.00 $260.88 $4,392.78 $0.00 $4,716.66
LS1 Total $63.00 $260.88 $4,392.78 $0.00 $4,716.66
LS2
Utility Services $0.00 $0.00 $143.49 $0.00 $143.49
LS2 Total $0.00 $0.00 $143.49 $0.00 $143.49
Lse
Preventative Maintenance $175.00 $327.37 $0.18 $0.00 $502.55
LS6 Total $175.00 $327.37 $0.18 $0.00 $502.55
LS Total $238.00 $688.26 $4,536.46 $0.00 $6,362.70
Page 10f 2

42 of 106



INFRAMARK, LLC

DISTRICT : SENNA HILLS MUD
INVCICE NO. 1130835 - SUMMARY
INVOICE DATE: 9/30/2020

30 Sep 2020 05:00:47PM CST
Go Greenl Think before you print.

Malntenance, Sewer
General Maintenance & Repairs $2,006.25 $2,411.54 $591.81 $0.00 $5,009.60
MS Total $2,006.25 $2,411.54 $691.81 $0.00 $5,009.60

Malntenance, Sewer Plant
SP1

Administrative Services $0.00 $58.39 $0.00 $0.00 $58.39
General Maintenance & Repairs $569.25 $1,860.84 $127.48 $0.00 $2,557.57
Preventative Maintenance $245.00 $458.32 $949.12 $0.00 $1,652.44
SP1 Total $814.26 $2,377.55 $1,076.69 $0.00 $4,268.39
SP Total $814.25 $2,377.65 $1,076.59 $0.00 $4,268.39

Maintenance, Water
General Maintenance & Repairs $502.50 $1,895.28 $224.65 $0.00 $2,622.43
MW Total $502.50 $1,895.28 $224.65 $0.00 $2,622.43
invoice Total $3.950.75| $8,143.38 $6,429.60I $0.00 $18,523.72

Page 2 of 2




INFRAMARK, LLC
DISTRICT : SENNA HILLS MUD
INVOICE NO. 1130935 - DETAIL
INVOICE DATE: 9/3012020

30 Sep 2020 05:00:47PM CST
Go Greent Think before you print.

Administrative
Services

8/24/2020

2325480

SENNA District
Area

DetLiver or Post Notices in a District
Area; POST AGENDA FOR
AUGUST BOARD MEETING
DateSched: 0824/20

§7.25

$13.82

$0.00

§0.00

$21.07

8/27/2020

2330732

SENNA District
Area

Defiver or Post Notices in a District
Aren; POST STAGE 4 WATERING
RESTRICTIONS AT ENTRANCES
DateSched: 08/27/20

§22.50

$118.62

$0.00

$141.12

Administrative Services Total

$20.75

$132.44

$0.00

$0.00

$162.19

AD Total

$20.76

$132.44

$0.00

$162.19

[ Pond
Maintenance

General
Malntenance &
Repairs

8/20/2020

2299838

SENNA Olstrict
Area

Cleaning al a Detention Pond;
MILAGRO POND - clean cne Intet
from sill, weeds and growth,
DateSched: 08/20/20

$120.71

$0.00

$0.00

§$156.71

8/20/2020

2299700

SENNA District
Area

Cleaning at a Detention Pond; SEC
2 POND - right side af driveway to
plani - remove slit, weeds and
|vegetation growth In front of inlet.

| DateSched: 08/20:20

$18.00

$60.35

§78.35

Genoral Malntenance & Repalrs
Total

$64.00

$181.06

$0.00

$0.00

DP Total

$181.08

$0.00

$236.08

Page 1 0f6

44 of 106



INFRAMARK, LLC

DISTRICT : SENNA HILLS MUD
INVOICE NO. 1130935 - DETAIL
INVOICE DATE: 9/30/2020

30 Sep 2020 05:00:47PM CST
Go Green! Think before you print.

0 po 0 A0 7] 1 1, bo L 0 0 B8
Irrigation
General
Mantenance &
Rapairs
9/14/2020 2341160 |SENNADIsirict |Relocate, Repair, Replace or $308.00 $557.26 $0.09 $0.00 §6863.35| N
Area Recandltion an Irigation System
Asset; NO RUN TIMES ON
IRRIGATION PUMP DateSched:
09/14720
G | Maln & Rep: $308.00| $5567.2¢ $0.09 $0.00 $863.36
Total
IR Tohlr $308.00| $657.26 $0.00 $0.00 $663.36
Maintanance, LIt
Statlon
is1
General
Maintenance &
Repairs
5118/2020 2254216 | 10425 1/2 Investigate a Problem at a Lift $63.00 $260.80 J $4,302.78 §0.00 $4,716.68| N
Senna Hills Bivd | Statlon; HIGH LEVEL ALARM
DateSched: 05/19/20
General Maintenance & Repairs $63.00| $260.88 $4,392.78 $0.00 $4,716.66|
Total
LS1 Total $63.00 $260.88 $4,382.78 $0.00 $4,716.668
Ls2
Ulility Services
712012020 2336119 | 1709 1/2 Lemon |Payment of Ulikty Services Bllls for a §0.00 §0.00 ¥'$143.49 $0.00 $14349] N
Mint Ct LIft Statlon; OmniSlie involca
Utllity Services Totall $0.00 $0.00 $143.49 $0.00 $143.49
Ls2 Totnll $0.00 $0.00 $143.49 $0.00 $143.49
Page 20f6

45 of 106



INFRAMARK, LLC

DISTRICT : SENNA HILLS MUD
INVOICE NO. 1130936 - DETAIL
INVOICE DATE: 8/30/2020

30 Sep 2020 06:00:47PM CST
Go Greenl Think before you print.

9/10/2020 2307929 10828 1/2 Threa Month Mechanical Lubrication §$175.00| $327.37 $0.18 $0.00 §502.55
Senna Hills Bivd | PM (Mechenical); Sched#: 6583
ISd'nﬂjrpe: MECH DataSched:
08/31720
Preventativa Malntenance Totl|1 $175.00| $327.37 $0.18 $0.00 $602.56
LS6 Total $175.00| $327.37 $0.18 $0.00 $602.55
LS Total $238.00( $588.25 $4,636.46 $0.00 $6,362.70
Malntenance, Sewer
General
Maintenance &
Repairs
8/20/2020 2292397 | 10600 Prezia Dr |Investigate a Sewer Systsm §2,006.25| $2,411.54 4 $591.81 $0.00 $5,009.60
Problem; Customer had sewer back-
up in house - plumber cleared but
Kkne may not stay cleared through
the weekend - roots In 6° - camera
fine and repalr If necessary per JK
DateSched: 07/10/20
Genoral Maintonance & R.pac'r:l $2,006.26| $2,411.54 $591.81 $0.00 $6,009.80
Total |
MS Total $2,008.26| $2,411.54 $591.81 $0.00 $5,009.60
Maintanance, Sewar
Plant
$P1
Administrative
Sarvices
9/12/2020  |2342708 |10500 FM 2244 |Miscellaneous Compllance Duties $0.00 §58.39 $0.00] $§0.00 §5B8.39
Performed for a District;
Administrative Sorvices Total $0.00 $58.39 $0.00 $0.00 $56.29
Page 3 of 6

46 of 106



INFRAMARK, LLC 30 Sep 2020 05:00:47PM CST
DISTRICT : SENNA HILLS MUD Go Green! Think before you print.
INVOICE NO. 1130935 - DETAIL

INVOICE DATE: 9/30/2020

71672020 2285380  |10500 FM 2244 [Creale a Survey for an Imigation $40.50| $150.59 $0.00 $0.00 $191.09| N
System; Sched#: 3494 SchedType:

DateSched: 07/01/20

772612020 2285388 |10500 FM 2244 |Bilable Operations at a Sewer $67.50| $468.93 $0.00 §0.00 $53643| N

Treatment Piant; Sched#: 5190

SchedType: DateSched: 07/01/20

7/14/2020 2285415 110500 FM 2244 |Purchase Supplles for a Sewer $4.50 §16.73 1 soo.en $§0.00 $121.12| N
Treatment Plant; Sched#: 6167
SchedTyps: DateSched: 07/01/20

7/82020 2285418 |10500 FM 2244 |Create a Survey for an Irmigation $94.25 §287.51 $0.00 $0.00 $381.76| N

System; Sched#: 6443 SchedType:

DateSched: 07/01/20

9/11/2020 2333146 [10500 FM 2244 |General Repalr or Maintenance of $230.25| $588.90 $25.94 $0.00 $834.08f N
an Assel af a Sewor Treatment

Plant; PHONE LINE NOT

WORKING DateSched: 08/31/20

8/14/2020 2343378 10500 FM 2244 |General Repair or Malmenance of $123.25| $368.18 $1.64 $0.00 $49307| N
an Asset at a Sewer Treatment
Piant; INFLUENT METER HAS NO
POWER DateSched: 09/14/20

Gi 1 Mai & Rep $669.25| $1,860.84 $127.48 $0.00| $2,557.67
Tolal|

Preveniative
Malntenance

9/9/2020 2307930  [10500 FM 2244 |One Month Mechenical Lubrication $70.00| 513095 $0.18 $0.00) $201.13| N
PM (Mechanical); Sched#: 6568
SchedType: CHLR DateSched:
0831720

8/912020 2307931 |10500 FM 2244 |One Month Machanical Lubrication $176.00| §327.37 $0.18 $0.00 $502.55| N
PM (Machanical); Sched#: 8576
SchedType: MECH DateSched:
08/31/20

Page 4 of 6

47 of 106



INFRAMARK, LLC 30 Sep 2020 05:00:47PM CST
DISTRICT : SENNA HILLS MUD Go Green! Think before you print.
INVOICE NO. 1130936 - DETAIL

INVOICE DATE: 9/3042020

* WorK TypallSub:-|[< Jbate. - |l
Category.. ||-iComplato l‘k

i
R, e __J

82172020 [2320811 |10500 FM 2244 | Flow Mater PM (Callbration) must
work type:
Preventative Malntenance ‘I'uu!l $245.00 sm.azl $049.12 $0.00 $1,652.44
™M Tnhll $614.26 32.311.55' $1,076.69 $0.00 $4,268.39
SPTotel|  $014.25| s2,377.55| $1,076.69 $0.00|  $4,268.39
Malntenance, Water
General
Maintenance &
Repalrs
2/31/2020  |2311454 |SENNADistrict |Create a Survey for Water System $301.50| $1,213.14 $0.00 $0.00 §$1,514684| N
Aren Asgel; DAILY MASTER METER
READS FOR MONTH OF AUGUST
/2112020 2324791  |1070t Purslane |Customer Move Out - Read Meter, $0.00 §0.00 §20.00 $0.00 §2000( N
Cv Disconnect or Tum Off Service;
DateSched: 08/21/20
82112020 2324830 |10701 Purstans |Customer Move In - Read Meter, $0.00 §0.00 §20.00 §0.00 §2000| N
Cv Ri or Tum On S 4
DaleSched: 08/21/20
&/25/2020 2327491 |10504 Prickly  |Relocate, Repalr, Replace or $201.00| Ss682.14 4 §104.65 $0.00 $087.79| N
Poppy Cv Recondition Water System Asset;
REPAIR LEAK ON CUST SIDE
THAT OCCURRED DURING
METER CHANGE QUT DateSched:
08/25/20
8/11/2020 2340783 1512 Milagro Dr |Customsr Move Oul - Read Meter, $0.00 $0.00 $20.00 $0.00 §20.00| N
Disconnect or Tum OR Service;
DateSched: 09/11/20
81172020 2340804 |1512 Mllagro Dr | Customar Move In - Read Mater, §0.00 50.00 $20.00 $0.00 §2000| N
Reconnect or Tum On Service:
DateSched: 09/11/20
9/14/2020 2343260 |10816 Indigo  |Customer Move Out - Read Meter, $0.00 $0.00 $20.00 $0.00 §20.00( N
Broom Loop Eisconnuct or Tum Off Service;
teSched: 09/14/20

Page 5 of 6

48 of 106



INFRAMARK, LLC

DISTRICT : SENNA HILLS MUD
INVOICE NO. 1130935 - DETAIL
INVOICE DATE: 9/30/2020

10618 Indigo

30 Sep 2020 05:00:47PM CST
Go Grean! Think before you print.

Broomtoop  |Reconnect or Tum On Service;
DaleSched: 08/14/20
Gonoral Malntonanco & Repairs $502.50| $1,895.28 sm.ssl $0.00| $2,62243
Total
MW Total $802.50 $1,8958.28 $224.65( $0.00 $2,622.43
Involce Totel|  $3,950.75| $8,143.38 $6,429.60 $0.00| $18,623.72
Page 6 of 6

49 of 106



McCALL GIBSON SWEDLUND BARFOOT PLLC

Certified Public Accountants
13100 Wortham Cenler Drive
Suste 235 9600 Great Hills Tmil

Houston, Texas 77065-5610 Suite 150W

(713) 462-0341 Austin, Texas 78759

Fox (713) 462-2708 (512) 610-2209
E-Mail: mgsb@mgsbrile.con e mgsbplic.com
June 22, 2020

Senna Hills Municipal Utility District
¢/o Bott & Douthitt, PLLC

P. O. Box 2445

Round Rock, TX 78680

Client Number: 742-25

For services rendered in June 2020 to include the review of the District’s
Preliminary Official Statement for the sale of the Unlimited Tax and
Waterworks and Sewer System Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2020,
returning comments to the financial advisor relating to same, and providing
written authorization for publication of the audit report in the above
referenced publication.  Services also include procedures required by
Statement on Auditing Standards No. 133 - Auditor Involvement with
Exempt Offering Documents, which are designed to identify events
occurring between the date of the last auditor’s report and the date of the
distribution, circulation, or submission of the exempt offering document
that, had they been known to the auditor as of the date of the auditor’s
report, may have caused the auditor to revisc the auditor’s report. These
procedures include, but are not limited to, the following: reading all
available minutes, obtaining and reviewing a copy of the most recent
bookkeeping report and obtaining an updated written representation letter
from the board.

Balance Due $ 1,500.00

By/Date Received: _DL 10.N-30

By/Date Posted: ///u// o/ IV/

Apprcycd for Payment: /)‘ ";
Hend Dclivered to:

Mailed By/Date:

GL#: _/ / 7 3
Member of

American Institule of Certified Public Accountants
Texas Sociely of Certified Public Accountanis

50 of 106



LT EA

murfzé. Gngtnze—ring Congapghg_-

Senna Hills M.U.D.

VIA EMAIL

c/o Bott & Douthitt, PLLC
P.O. Box 2445

Round Rock, TX 78680

Invoice number
Date

43204
10/06/2020

Project 11033 Senna Hills MUD

Professional Engineering Services Rendered Through September 27, 2020

Description

EFFLUENT IRRIGATION SYSTEM MAPPING
Site visit; coardination with surveyor.

Total
PROFESSIONAL FEES
11033-70 Effluent lrrigation System Mapping
Bilted
Hours Rate Amount
Managing Engineer
John R. Ferguson 325 250.00 812.50
Englineering Technlclan |
Simone N. Guidry 5.00 95.00 475.00
PROFESSIONAL FEES subtotal 8.25 1,287.50
REIMBURSABLES
11033-70 Effluent Irrigation System Mapping
Billed
Amount
Mileage Allowances 15.26
REIMBURSABLES subtotal 15.25
CONSULTANT
11033-70 Efituent Irrigation System Mapping
Billed
Units Rate Amount
Surveying Services
CAPITAL SURVEYING CO., INC 4,255.00
. ONSULTANT subtotal 4,255.00
By/Date Received:
By/Date Posted: Invoice total 5,557.75
Approved for Payment: _

Hand Celivaered to:

Mailed By/Date:

LESD

GL#:

1101 Capital of Texas Highway South « Bullding D, Suite 110 Austin, Texas 78746 « 512/327-9204 - TBPE F353

Page 1

51 of 106



i
i
L
]
]
? S

murfeé €n§ineérln9 Comﬁﬁng

Senna Hills M.U.D. Invoice number 43295

VIA EMAIL Date 10/06/2020
/o Bott & Douthitt, PLLC

P.O. Box 2445 Project 11033 Senna Hills MUD

Round Rock, TX 78680

Professional Engineering Services Rendered Through September 27, 2020
Initial organzing for project; site visit.

Professional Feas
11033-72 Effluent Storage Pond Line Replacement

Billed
Hours Rale Amount
Senior Project Manager
Eelhard E, Meneses 0.75 200.00 150.00
Engineering Technician |
Philip E. Parker 1.00 95.00 95.00
Prolessional Fees subtotal 1.75 245.00
Reimbursables
11033-72 Effluent Storage Pond Line Replacement
Billed
Amount
Miteage Allowances 8.45
Invaice total 253.45
Billing Summary
Total Prior Current
Description Estimated Fee Eamed Billed Billed
EFFLUENT STORAGE POND LINE REPLACEMENT 115,000.00 453.45 200.00 253.45
Total 115,000.00 453,45 200.00 253.45

Approved for Payment;
Hand Delivered to:
Mailed By/Date:

By/Date Received: Ol 20
By/Date Posted: ___ Ly Lo

GL#: 900
1101 Capital of Texas Hi South - Bullding D, Sulte 110 - 8746 . .

Page 1

52 of 106



Senna Hills M.U.D. Invoice number 43293

VIA EMAIL Date 10/06/2020
¢/o Bott & Douthitt, PLLC
P.O. Box 2445 Project 11033 Senna Hilis MUD

Round Rock, TX 78680

Professional Engineering Services Rendered Through September 27, 2020

Description
DRAINAGE SYSTEM O&M FYE 9/30/20
Storm inlet at pool; research and site visil; assist with plans and review.

Total
PROFESSIONAL FEES
11033-69 Drainage System O&M FYE 9/30/20
Billed
Hours Rate Amount
Managing Engineer
John R. Ferguson 6.00 250.00 1.500.00
PROFESSIONAL FEES sublotal  6.00 1,500.00
REIMBURSABLES
11033.69 Drainage System O8M FYE 9/30/20
Billed
Amount
Miteage Allowances 6.47
REIMBURSABLES subtotal 6.47

Invoice totat 1,506.47

By/Date Received:
By/Date Posted:
Approved for Payment:
Hand Deliverad to:
Mailed By/Date:

GL#: éoo )

1101 Capital of Texas Highway South « Building D, Sulte 110 «Rustin, Texas 78746 « 512/327-9204 « TRPEF353
Page 1

53 of 106



Murfee Gnglnéerlng éompoﬁg

Senna Hills M U.D. Invoice number 43292

VIA EMAIL Date 10/06/2020
c/o Bott & Douthilt, PLLC

P O Box 2445 Project 11033 Senna Hlils MUD

Round Rock, TX 78680

Professional Engineering Services Rendered Through September 27, 2020

Descriplion
WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT ISSUES
Magmeler quote and warranty timing review; note stalus of plant operations.

Total
PROFESSIONA&L FEES
11033-24 Wastewater Traatment Plant issues
Billed
Hours Rale Amount
Managing Engineer
John R. Ferguson 1.50 250.00 375.00
PROFESSIONAL FEES subtotal 1.50 375.00
Invoice lolal 375.00
By/Date Received: ele)

By/Date Posted: é_MT/ / ? Jf
Approved for Payment: / !
Hand Delivered to: fv

Mailed By/Date:

GL#: /¥ 40

1101 Capital of Texas Highway South + Bullding D, Sulte 110 « Austin, Texas 78746 « 512/327-9204 « TBPE F353
Page 1

54 of 106



Senna Hills M.U.D. Involca number 43291

VIA EMAIL Date 10/06/2020
c/o Bolt & Douthill, PLLC
P.O. Box 2445 Project 11033 SENNA HILLS MUD

Round Rock, TX 78680

Professional Engineering Services Rendared Through September 27, 2020

Contract Prior Current
Descriplion Amount Billed Billed
11033-65 District Engineering FYE 9/30/20 12,000.00 11,000.00 1,000.00

Total 12,000.00 11,000.00 1,000.00

Invoice total 1,000.00

By/Date Recelved: AQA_L%_“LQD_
By/Date Posted:
Approved for Payment:

Hand Delivered to:
Mailed By/Date:

GL#: éJ’S—D

1101 Capital of Texas Highway South + Building D, Suite 110 - Austin, Texas 78746 - 512/327-9204 - TBPE F353
SennaHilis MU T Invoica number 43281 Involce dale 10/068/2020

55 of 106



Invoice

@ é@r\ Date " Due Date Invoice #
Wal i e e T W 9/30/2020 10/30/2020 | 7623-Senna
RS T | ANy VA . BilTo
ENVIRONMENTAL INFRAMARKLLC
2002 West Grand Parkway North Suite 100
Brittany@$S-Enviro.com Katy, TX 77449
3600 !:M 973 North . .Service Address
Austin, TX 78725 Senna Hills WWTP
109915 Bee Caves Rd
Austin TX 78733
P.0. No: Terms
Net 30
Quanitity ‘Description Manifest # Date Amount.
10.48 Haul and Disposal of WWTP sludge cake 36642 0910212020 540.00
10.99 Haul and Disposal of WWTP sludge cake 36864 08/22/2020 540.00
Cy/Date Roceived:
Bv/Rate Posted:
Approved for Paymant:
Hand Dalizerad o
fdailed By/Date: -
G ﬁ)
Total $1,080.00
Please make checks payable to Sheridan Enviromental LLC Payments/Credits $0.00
Balance Due $1,080.00

56 of 106



ﬁ TEXAS COMMISSION ON I NVO I C E COMPANY: SENNAHILLS MUD

ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

ACCOUNT: 23007208

DETACH BOTTOM PORTION AND RETURN WITH PAYMENT - KEEP TOP PORTION FOR YOUR RECORDS - PAGE 1
i /1A {UDES A} GOULCOSTIRECOVERY, ||} 11/ BALANGEIDUE: |

1,250.00

0CT31,20 CWQ0064206 PERMIT 0013238001 Fr21 1,250.00 1,250.00
PERMIT
Ey/Dato Rhcaived: _Q.._\_C
By/Date Ppsted:
A proy cdffor Payment:
Hand CLlfcred to:
Maiied ByfDate:
GL#: (/Y9
“Please return the original coupon with payment. For questions concerning calculations or site 1,250.00 ]
location, please call 512-239-4671.
[ Sce REVERSE SIDE for Explanation of Chargos and TCEQ Contact Tolophono Numbors. | PLEASE PAY THIS AMOUNT B i
CEC B e AT ST 30T INCLUDE ACCOUNT NUMBER ON CHECK
0CT12,20 -AGCOUNT NO. BALANCE DUE
OETACH THIS PORTION AND RETURN WITH 23007208 1,250.00
CHECK OR MONEY ORDER PAYABLE TO:

PN TEXAS COMMISSION ON
s  ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

SENNA HILLS MUD

12912 HILL COUNTRY BLVD
STE. F-232
AUSTIN TX 78738

D CHECK HERE IF YOUR ADDRESS HAS CHANGED.
PLEASE INDICATE ADDRESS CHANGE ON BACK

INVOICES NOT PAID WITHIN
30 DAYS OF INVOICE DATE WILL
ACCRUE PENALTIES

0023007208 1533360 00001250001130202

57 of 106



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

12912 HiLL COUNTRY BLVD., SUITE F-232 * AUSTIN, TEXAS 78738 * (512) 476-6604 * FAX (512) 469-9148
September 30, 2020

Senna Hills Municipal Utility District
% Bott & Douthitt, PLLC

P.O. Box 2445

Round Rock, Texas 78680-2445

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED since the date of last billing:
GENERAL

BILL FLICKINGER

09/17/20 Continue preparing for next board meeting. (0.5 Hours).

09/15/20 Continuc preparation for today’s Committee meeting. (0.5 Hours). Complete
preparation for and attend Committee meeting. (1.0 Hour).

09/17/20 Review various issues on stormwater drain at HOA pool. (0.5 Hours). Telephone
conference with Lisa McKenzie on same. (0.2 Hours). Review various emails on
same topic. (0.3 Hours). Continue revising minutes from last Board meeting.
(0.2 Hours). Continue revising agenda for next Board meeting. (0.2 Hours).

09/18/20 Continue revising agenda for next Board meeting. (0.2 Hours). Continue
preparation for next Board meeting. (1.8 Hours).

09/20/20 Review additional emails on issues related to HOA pool drains. (0.3 Hours).
09/22/20 Continue preparation for next Board meeting. (0.5 Hours).

09/23/20 Continue revising rate order and policy on maintenance in District greenbelt areas.
(2.7 Hours). Continue preparation for next Board meeting. (0.5 Hours).

09/24/20 Continue preparation for next board meeting. (2.3 Hours).
09/25/20 Complete preparation for and attend board meeting. (2.5 Hours).

Attomey BF: 14.2 Hours

By/Date Posted: y
Appraved for Payment;

Hand Delivered to: /'
Mailed Ry/Date: -

GLs#: @’ 3 Qo

58 of 106



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

September 30, 2020
Page 2

MATTHEW MCPHAIL
09/25/20 Attend Board meeting. (2.1 Hours).
Attorney MM: 2.1 Hours

ENI CONCI E

09/15/20 Review files for pool information. (0.2 Hours). Confirm publication of Notice of
Public Hearing on Tax Rate. (0.2 Hours). Review lab invoices; send to Lisa
Wald for payment. (0.2 Hours). Prepare for today’s committee meeting and
participate in same. Send e-mail to Lisa Wald on per diems. (1.3 Hours).
Arrange to send letter on yard waste to 1805 Lemon Mint Court. (0.3 Hours).

09/16/20 Continue drafting minutes of last meeting. (0.6 Hours). Receive and review -
mail from Doug Whitt on continuing disclosure matters. (0.2 Hours). Reccive
and revicw e-mail from Jesse Kennis on grinder pump repair. (0.2 Houss).
Review e-mail from Lisa McKenzie on storm drainage repair at amenity center.
(0.2 Hours). Begin drafting revised rate order and amended Board policy on
maintenance of greenbelt areas. (2.0 Hours).

09/17/20 Review Notice to Purchaser in connection with annexation laws. Begin updating
same. (0.5 Hours). Receive and review e-mail from Jesse Kennis on reports.
Continue preparing documentation for next board mecting. Finalize agenda.
Prepare Form 1295 tracking number and verification for annual audit. Send same
to Jan Gibson; review reply.  Receive and review engagement letter.
Acknowledge Form 1295 with TEC. Telephone conference with Jan Gibson on
engagement letter. Receive and review engineer’s report. (1.8 Hours).

09/18/20 Revise agenda and finalize for posting. Continue preparing agenda package.
Receive and review bookkeeper’s account.,  Continue drafting Amended
Information Form in connection with change in tax rate and annexation language
in Notice to Purchaser. Arrange to post agenda with Travis County Clerk. Send
to Inframark for posting within the District. Send e-mail to Jesse Kennis on
report. Send e-mail to Lisa Wald on budget. Review responses. Arrange to
post agenda package and agenda on District’s website. (3.1 Hours).

09/22/20 Receive and review draft budget. Receive and review e-mail from Jesse Kennis
on reports.  Continue preparing for Friday’s board meeting. Review additional
revisions to draft minutes from Lisa McKenzie. Review manager’s report from
Jesse Kennis. Arrange to post supplements on District website. (1.5 Hours).
Receive, review and respond to Lisa Wald on TML insurance. (0.2 Hours).

59 of 106



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

September 30, 2020
Page 3

09/23/20 Send e-mails to Lisa McKenzie on Amended Information Form and this week’s
meeting. Review replies. (0.3 Hours). Review information on prior dumping
violations. Send c-mail to Lisa McKenzie on same. Continue drafling revised
rate order and board policy. Continue preparing for Friday’s board meeting.
Receive offer to purchase District property. Send e-mail to Lisa McKenzie and
David 1. Perl regarding amended policy and rate order. Arrange to have
supplements posted on website. Review revisions from David 1. Perl to draft
documents. (3.0 Hours).

09/24/20 Review agreements with Evans Weaver on grinder pump. Review e-mails from
committee on Inframark contract amendment. (0.4 Hours). Review e-mails
providing additional comments on rate order and board policy. Continue drafting
same. Send e-mails to committee and Inframark on Weaver invoices. Review
action item list from Lisa Wald. ~ Arrange to post on website. Continue preparing
for tomorrow’s board meeting. Review charges to Evans Weaver. (2.2 Hours).

09/25/20 Continue preparing for today’s board meeting. Participate in board meeting.
(3.0 Hours). Send e-mail to committec on scheduling meeting.  Finalize
documents and prepare execution. Update taxing portal. Send e-mail to Kate
Alexander at Travis County on same. Arrange for posting of recording of today’s
board meeting. Review replies to committee meeting and confirm same. (1.2
Hours).

09/29/20 Receive and review e-mail from Truth-In-Taxation on setting District’s tax rate.
Receive and review e-mail from Kate Alexander on same. (0.2 Hours). Receive
executed documents from board meeting. Begin processing same. Send Tax
Order to Travis County, along with submission form. (0.5 Hours). Send e-mail
to Lisa Wald on approved budget. (0.2 Hours). Draft and send letters to the
TCEQ and Travis County Clerk enclosing Amended Information Form for
recording, along with associated fees. (0.6 Hours). Send approved audit
engagement letter to Jan Gibson. (0.2 Hours).

09/30/20 Receive and review approved budget from Allen Douthitt. Arrange to have
documentation posted on website. (0.3 Hours). Receive and review ¢-mail from
Lisa McKenzie on amendment to Inframark contract. (0.2 Hours).

Legal Assistant JC: 24,8 Hours

60 of 106



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

September 30, 2020

Page 4
DMINISTRATION OF B CT.
SENNA HI LLS, LTD. AND A HILLS
JENIFFER CONCIENNE
09/18/20 Receive SHL billing information from Robert Ferguson. Prepare invoice and
send to Rip Miller. (0.5 Hours).
09/30/20 Receive and review e-mails on site plan for office building. (0.6 Hours).

Legal Assistant JC: 1.1 Hours

Attorney BF: 14.2 Hours @ $325.00 per hour $4,615.00
Attorney MM: 2.1 Hours @ $325.00 per hour $682.50
Legal Assistant JC: 24.8 Hours @ $115.00 per hour $2,852.00

Attorney BF: 0 Hours @ $325.00 per hour — Administration of Contract
Attorney MM: 0 Hours @ $325.00 per hour — Administration of Contract
Legal Assistant JC: 1.1 Hours @ $115.00 per hour — Administration of Contract ~ $126.50

CLIENT EXPENSES

338 Photocopies @ $.20 each $67.60
172 Color Photocopies @ $.50 each $86.00
Travis County Clerk $73.00
Total Client Expenses $226.60

TOTAL AMOUNTDUE  $8,502.60

ghill\Sonna-2000-9¢
0902020

61 of 106



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC
ATTORNEYS AT LAw

12912 HiLL COUNTRY BLVD., SUITE F-232 - AUSTIN, TEXAS 78738 * (512) 476-6604 * FAX (512) 469-9148
October 19, 2020

Senna Hills Municipal Utility District
% Bott & Douthitt, PLLC

P.O. Box 2445

Round Rock, Texas 78680-2445

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED since the date of last billing:
GENERAL

BILL FLICKINGER

10/01/20 Continue revising Rate Order and Rules. (0.7 Hours).

10/02/20 Continue revising Rate Order and Rules and send current redline draft to
Committee. (1.1 Hours).

10/05/20 Meet with Committee on Rate Order and Rules. (1.3 Hours).
10/15/20 Continue revising draft agenda for next board meeting. (0.2 Hours).

Attorney BF: 3.3 Hours
JENIFFER CONCIENNE

10/01/20 Continue revising rate order. (0.5 Hours).

10/05/20 Receive and review e-mail from Lisa McKenzie on addition comments to rate
order. Continue preparing for today’s committee meeting and participate in same.
(2.2 Hours). Send e-mail to Lisa Wald on today’s per diems. (0.2 Hours).
Reccive and review invoice for publication of Notice of Public Hearing; send same
to Lisa Wald for payment. (0.2 Hours). Receive and review e-mail from David
1. Perl on Weaver grinder pump. (0.2 Hours). Review cettified values as sent by
TCAD. (0.2 Hours).

10/06/20 Receive and review e-mails from Lisa McKenzie on rate order review. (0.3
Hours). Continue revising rate order. (1.1 Hours),

10/07/20 Receive and review e-mail from Maria Pardo on finalized transcript from refunding
issue. (0.2 Hours). By/Date Raceived: (02020
By/Date Posted: j%%/ f?;@ ;
Approved for Payment: M M l l
Hand Delivered to:

Mailed By/Date:
GL#: ( 3oy  B20TT0B




WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

October 19, 2020
Page 2

10/09/20 Receive and review Secretary of State Election Advisory on changes to required
notices. (0.2 Hours).

10/12/20 Receive e-mail from Lisa McKenzie on today’s committee meeting and revisions
to rate order. Telephone conference with Robert Ferguson on same. Telephone
conference with Lisa McKenzie on same. (0.4 Hours). Receive and review
updated values from TCAD. (0.2 Hours). Receive and review e-mail from
Robert Ferguson on comments 1o rate order. (0.2 Hours).

10/13/20 Receive and review e-mail from Kristi Hester on revisions to rate order. (0.2
Hours). Recceive and review TCEQ invoice for the District’s permit; forward to
Lisa Wald for payment. (0.2 Hours). Send refund from Travis County Elections
Department to Lisa Wald for deposit. (0.2 Hours).

10/14/20 Receive and review e-mails from Kristi Hester and Lisa McKenzie on revisions to
rate order. (0.2 Hours).

10/15/20 Continue drafting proposed agenda and send to all parties for review and comment.
(0.4 Hours). Begin drafting minutes of last meeting. (1.7 Hours). Receive e-
mails on scheduling committee meeting. (0.2 Hours).

10/19/20 Receive and review e-mail from Lisa McKenzie on agenda. Add item to same.
(0.2 Hours). Send e-mail to Lisa McKenzie and David I. Perl on scheduling
committee meeting. Review reply from Robert Ferguson on same. Send
confirmation of committee meeting. (0.4 Hours). Review e-mail on Strawflower
landscaping by Zane Furr. (0.2 Hours). Continue drafting minutes of last
meeting. (1.5 Hours). Review City of Austin notification of application for grant
funds from the Flood Infrastructure Fund for conducting floodplain studies. (0.2
Hours).

Legal Assistant JC: 11.7 Hours

ADMINISTRATION OF CONTRACT BETWEEN THE DISTRICT,

SENNA HILLS H A HILLS, LTD. AND THE SENN LLS TRUST
ER CONCIE
10/07/20 Continue review of SHL site plan, (0.3 Hours).

Legal Assistant JC: 0.3 Hours

63 of 106



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

October 19, 2020

Page 3

Attorney BF: 3.3 Hours @ $325.00 per hour $1,072.50
Attomey MM: 0 Hours @ $325.00 per hour

Legal Assistant JC: 11.7 Hours @ $115.00 per hour $1,345.50

Attomey BF: 0 Hours @ $325.00 per hour — Administration of Contract
Attorney MM: 0 Hours @ $325.00 per hour — Administration of Contract
Legal Assistant JC: 0.3 Hours @ $115.00 per hour — Administration of Contract $34.50

CLIENT EXPENSES

26 Photocopies @ $.20 each $5.20
106 Color Photocopies @ $.50 each $53.00
Travis County Clerk $73.00
Total Client Expenses $131.20

TOTAL AMOUNTDUE  $2,583.70

g\bill\Senns-2020.10
1192020

64 of 106



Expenditures - Bookkeeper's Account

65 of 106



SENNA HILLS M.U.D. / BOOKKEEPER'S ACCOUNT
Time Warner Cable

Date Type Reference
9/30/2020 Bill 0143377092020

Cash - ABC Bookkeep Internet - September 2020

Original Amt.
115.11

Balance Due
116.11

1011/2020
Discount

Check Amount

5607

Payment
115.11
11511~

115.11

(L81084018] 8270195
66 of 106



Spectrum:

BUSINESS

September 20, 2020

Invoice Number: 0143377092020
Account Number; 8260 16 011 0143377
Security Code: 3550

Service At: 10500 BEE CAVES RD

AUSTIN TX 78733-5914
SPECTRUM BUSINESS NEWS

Contact Us
Visit us at SpectrumBusiness.net
Or, call us at 1-866-519-1263

ugh 1071920

Previous Balance 11511
Payments Received -Thank You! -115.11
Remaining Balance $0.00
Spectrum Business™ Internet 114.98
Taxes, Fees and Charges 0.13
Current Charges $115.11
Total Due by 10/07/20 $115.11 /~

By/Date Received:
By/Date Posted:

i . Approved for Payment:
Thank you for choosing Spectrum Business.

We appreciate your prompt payment and value you as a Hand Delivered to: /' A
customer. Mailed By/Date: ,/,Z, cya)_
GL#: b/as”

67 of 106



Page2of 2 September 20, 2020

SENNA HILLS MUD
involce Number: 0143377092020
Account Number; 8260 16 011 0143377
Security Code: 3550

Speclrum»

BUSINESS

Contact Us
Visit us at SpectrumBusiness.net
Or, call us at 1-866-519-1263

8280 1600 NO RP 20 09202020 NNNNNYNN 01 009771 0036

Charge Details

Previous Balance 115.11
Payment - Thank You 09/09 -115.11
Remaining Balance $0.00

Payments received after 09/20/20 will appear on your next bill.
Service from 09/20/20 through 10/18/20

B Internet 119.89
Promotional Discount -30.00
Spectrum WiFi 0.00
Web Hosting 0.00
Desktop Security 0.00
Spectrum Domain Name 0.00
Spectrum Vanity Email 0.00
Static IP 5 24.99

$114.98

Spectrum Business ™ Internet Total

311498

State Cost Recovery Fee ~ 013
Taxes, Fees and Charges Tatal $0.13
Current Charges $115.11

Total Due by 10/07/20 $116.11

Billing Information

Tax and Fees - This statement reflects the current taxes and fees for
your area (including sales, excise, user taxes, efc.). These taxes and fees
may change without notice.

Terms & Conditions - Spectrum’s detailed standard terms and
condttions for service are located at spectrum.com/policies.

Notice - Nonpayment of any portion of your cable television, high-speed
data, and/or Digital Phone service could resuit in disconnection of any of
your Spectrum provided services.

Recovery Fee - Spectrum imposes surcharges to recover costs of
complying with its governmental obligations. Specifically, Spectrum
chooses to impose the State Cost Recovery Fee to recover the cost of
Spectrums Texas Margins Tax llability.

Past Due Fee / Late Fee Reminder - A late fee will be assessed for past
due charges for service,

Complaint Procedures - You have 60 days from the bllling date to b
register a complaint If you disagree with your charges.

Authorization to Convert your Check to an Electronic Funds
Transfer Debit - If your check is returned, you expressly authorize your
bank account to be electranically debited for the amount of the check plus
any applicable fees. The use of a check for payment is your
acknowledgment and acceptance of this policy and its terms and
conditions.

68 of 106




SENNA HILLS M.U.D./ BOOKKEEPER'S ACCOUNT
Waste Management of Texas, Inc.

Date Type Reference Original Amt.
10/1/2020 Bill 0097410-2161-3 465.19

Cash - ABC Bookkeep Garbage Service - October 2020

Balance Due
465.19

10/1/2020
Discount

Check Amount

5608

Payment
465.19
465.19

465.19

(LB1064M1B) 8270195
69 of 106



Fil¥ - ¥ | @
WASTE MANAGEMENT

How To Contact Us

Visit wm.com

Tosetupywraﬁapmﬁh.sigjupfa’pweiess
statements, manage your acoount, view haliday schedtdes,
pay your invoice or schedule a pickup

) (=] (]

Customer Service:
(800) 800-5804

INVOICE

Customer ID:
Customer Name:
Service Period:
Invoice Date:
Invoice Number:

Page 1 of 2

2-56760-05068
SENNA HILLS MUD
10/01/20-10/31/20
09/24/2020
0097410-2161-3

Your Payment s Due Your Total Due

Oct 24, 2020

if payment is received after
10/24/2020: § 476.82

See Reverse for Important Messages

$465.19

Previous Balance
298.34 + (298.34) + 0.00 + 465.19 - 465.19

Detalls for Service Location:

CustomeriD: 2

Severn Trent Service, 10500 Fm 2244, Austin TX 78733

-56760-05068

Description Date Ticket Quantity Amount
Overage service yards incident# 20241200 09/22/20 881867 1.00 125.00
Picture taken on 09/22/2020 at 06:38 pm 0.00
Ticket Total 125.00
2 Yard dumpster service 10/01/20 1.00 22238
Fuel / environmental charge . 101.64
Regulatory cost recovery charge By/Date RGCIVGdI - 6\ 90 1617
Non taxable 0.00% / — 0.00
e i o » r : [ e .
Total Current Charges By/Date Posted: _,vm 11714 465.19

ACovid for Payment:

Hznd Detivered to:

A

L i—

2l

lv:ailed By/Date: A /(fa—"

Gl

AN

70 of 106



SENNA HILLS M.U.D. / BOOKKEEPER'S ACCOUNT
Austin American-Statesman

Date Type Reference Original Amt. Balance Due

9/17/2020 Bil 30411-Senna 627.92

Cash - ABC Bookkeep 100593543-09172020 and 100593543-09172020

627.92

10/7/2020
Discount

Check Amount

5609

Payment
627.92
627.92

627.92

[LB1064M1B] 8270195
71 of 106



BILLED ACCOUNT NUMBER BILLINGDATE | TOTAL AMOUNT CUE STATEMENT #
30411 09/17/2020 $627.92
BILLING PERIOD TERMS OF PAYMENT PAGE S
09/17/2020 Upon Receipt 1ol 1
Statesmanmenia ADVERTSER CLIENT § ADVERTISER/ICUIENT NAME
Austn Amerian-Statesman  austin360  ahora sit 30411 WILLATT AND FLICKINGER PLLC
Sxano WS
WILLATT AND FLICKINGER PLLC
12912 HILL COUNTRY BLVD
STE 232
AUSTIN, TX 78738
For quastions cancerming this bill eall 866-470-7433, Opllon 2
It patd, pleasa disregant. Thank You
Newspsper n Ad Bize
8tartfBtop forence Product Description ~ Other ComntantafChargsa Billed Un} Ttmos Run | Gross Amount | Nat Amount
02/17/2020 [00503643-09172020 Wastlake Picyuane 3x1025IN 1 $313.68
',;:g:’;w e $313.88
09/17/2020  100593543-08172020 Lake Travis Viaw Ix1025IN 1 $313.06
',',:%:'1‘3 bl $313.08
$627.92

241112020

Total Amaunt Due

By/Date Received:
By/Date Posted: L

Approved for Payment;
Hand Delivered to:

Mailed By/Date: ;44{4, / L}'J/
V)

GL#:

7

7 i

v 3

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN LOWER PORTION WITH YOUR REMITTANCE

72 of 106



SENNA HILLS M.U.D. / BOOKKEEPER'S ACCOUNT
City of Austin

Date

9/30/2020
9/30/2020
9/30/2020
9/30/2020
9/30/2020

Type Reference

:
Bill
8ill
Bill
il
Bill

462565016664
353564134370
606142785428
612716192092
359051816272

Cash - ABC Bookkeep

Original Amt.
53.17

98.38

137.87
166.70
116.55

Balance Due
53.17

98.38
137.87
166.70
116.55

10/7/2020

Discount

Check Amount

5610

Payment
53.17
98.38

137.87
166.70
116.55
572.67

572,67

(LB10B4M1B] 8270165
73 of 106



P0000L-002?09)

Read:Dafes
Next.mater: read date wlll ba on or abiout 10!26!2020

‘)[ousim lrigto. magt basi i

andemio? Geth lw',,}'bﬁ[
| li‘an%mdj@t.i. ’_a.mm?e w’éﬂ Iﬁ'd‘;. *%M:l;ﬂﬂﬂﬂ
o uunnscfapﬁarg

' gnu{gg ﬂp&m:lal’ h’ardszllp? cltyﬂmhnsﬂj{lﬂ o5 ustamers
ow 07 emargancy 1in
ut!ﬂly : p anply, uﬁs?mnﬁ"ﬁ1pa§m b:gli

ausﬂnvamr lacumnﬂv in. f:onssmallop

You:may water anly nl:l.-!mlt‘ eﬂﬂay{s)
ﬂ Iimss. Elndyuur vatering:day, informat nn on.fe
ﬁmwwnguurvmfsupply‘m’vhmwmusﬂnmm o
5 Yomn | savitigs;on smartitiisrmostits; L 0 fightbuis, |
| -alrrion f&ﬂ and:whale-honie'anergy upFac &_%
ho ontgay] arenargy.

: ‘Vlev.*uﬂ’qy‘umlm s wy.eiAtlllas.com

3“ riSan 5124 4:0400;
w r I‘tn}l -588 465 .

?
Se Hah[a‘Espaﬁnl

To I‘Gnﬂﬂ an alm.'triml OUTAGE cal mz:»azzmqwor VIGI!
gamp;aquﬂuamm .cain: P msmwnuramum
num arﬁaﬂ

|
|
|
I

THE cmr [ GOMPLVIHG WTTH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT.

Loz BRE PPS

Pagetot 2

Summary of Service

SENNAHILLSMUD

Service Address: 1709 1/2 LEMON MINT CT, ZIP:
78733

Account Number: 46251 00000

Invoice Number: 462565016664

Bill Print Date Sep 29, 2020

Oue Date Oct 16, 2020

Pravious Activity/Charges

Total Amount Due at Last Bill $47.21

Payment received - Thank you -$47.21
Previous Balance $0.00

Current Activity/Charges

Electric Service +$53.17
Current Balance $53.17

if Payment is received afler due date, a fate fee will be assessed.

(Total Amount Due $63.17)
By/Date Received: 5 -30
By/Date Posted: 244 N 7
Approved for Payment' ’
Hand Dclivered to:

Mailed By/Date: ﬂc /U/ a{/
aL#: 22N

Continued On Next Page 7@




PO00D)}-002709)

Page20f2

Service Details

Your Electricity Use (KWH)

Avp. kWh per day 128
Avg. casi por day 7

13 month avg. consumption: 388.23

ELECTRIC SERVICE 1709 172 LEMON MINT CT, ZIP: 78733
Meter ¢ 6153795
[ Read Date 08/25/2020 09/24/2020  Consumptien |

Read 4118 4501 383
Reading Difference 383
Total Consumption in KWH 383
Demand Usage 3.61
Power Factor 0.86

COA - Electric Commercial Secondary Voltage <10kW

T (1T 1 P $18.00
Energy Charge 383 kWh at $0.04802 parkWh ............ccovvivnnne. $18.39
Community Beneflt Charges . . .....oov vt vininevmrenrercniiennnnss $1.50
Regulatory Charges 383 kWh at $0.00851perkWh .................... $3.26
Power Supply Adjustment 383 kWh at $0.03139 per kWh (summer) ... ... $12.02
Total Current CRArgBS . .. . v e vn v ernrenrnenesnasaneassnanssans $53.17
Commercial Sales Tax

Taxable AMOUNt . . ..o ittt e aas $53.17

conditio

stinniet

75 of 106



P00001-0027089

Read
Next: n?ﬁa"fmd date vill:ba:on oF dbout’ 10}‘26121320

Atd you struggling to'meet basie needa agrnﬁgn

QUIB- demlo? Get help:with 1
T?‘?:ﬁ:gaﬁrg&u‘?&by Ilngqiq; n-;

,q‘unn""' i}
: i u!aL I I?c I”ﬂ" is.
Pl Tnanea gl [ Gipott ,g%ﬂ“mmﬁm

h lﬁllFW‘hﬂépgﬁ gpply, NS austlnh Ihe p.wmor uil!

-qultn M - dally. slectrighy usaps, mummmi

recaly ‘,ahﬁ hg,lﬁfﬁhniﬂnn._{:;;::' .

S ﬂmﬁ%}%ﬂ;mqm
‘coautiiiesicom.

- AustiyWaterd mlin'ﬂm CongeatiGnSEge:
nw%"&u & uﬁl omumy%‘iqnaﬂ:ﬂay(s)
and-imes. Fifi yaurwam ng: &"i.

and protacting ol Watar supply.at watefswissausti

You can'find:savings on fmmthﬂrmuslatg;LED ugmtﬂlps.' |

alr conditianers and who s-l;_pma energy:upgrates, wh
car ;20
'hiﬂ'g, mmagaqsmﬁmmm%ﬂ%a i

3 _’,

{(H l”llnf'f alion

loz BRE PPS

Page 1 ot 2

Summary of Service

SENNAHILLSMUD

Service Address: 10828 1/2 SENNA HILLS DR, ZIP:
78733

Account Number: 35350 40000

Invoice Number: 353564134370

I View of Péy nmrnr.m.mulmlmm

-Customer. Sénvice: 512-49&94!!0
ﬁ ar ca.lﬁqeil 'h?ﬂ.&l"l-&&ﬁﬁdﬂ*ﬁﬁﬁ

Se Habla Espal "

T raport anigl

uunmmprausm;%u m:n
nul’nueravéﬂabﬁ s

Bill Print Date Sep 29, 2020
Due Date Oct 16, 2020
Previous Activity/Charges
Total Amount Due at Last Bill $87.62 -
Payment received - Thank you -$87.62
Previous Balance $0.00
Current Activity/Charges
Electric Service +$98.38
Current Balance $98.38
Il Payment is received after due date, a late fee will be assessed.
(Total Amount Due $98.38)
By/Date Recalved: -
By/Date Posted: _____/4x 7

Approved for Payment: —
Hand Delivered to:

Mailed By/Date: ;
GL#: /9

Continued On Next Page @
THE CITY |S CUMPL“NG WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT.



£00003)-0027089

Service Details

Page 2 012

Your Eleclricity Use {KWH)

Days of sorvies 30
KWh Used 875
Avp. kWh per day 29.2
Avg. cost per day $3.28

13 monih avg. consumption: 871.85

&

ELECTRIC SERVICE 10828 1/2 SENNA HILLS DR, ZIP: 78733

Meler # 6153727

Read Date 08/25/2020 09/24/2020  Consumption |

Read 9165 10040 875
Reading Ditference 875
Total Consumption in KWH 875
Oemand Usage 3.22
Power Factor 0.79

COA - Electric Commercial Secondary Voltage <10kW

LML (o011 (1 $18.00
Energy Charge 875 KWh at $0.04802 perkWh ...........ccvvvvennnn. $42.02
Community Benefit Chargas . ... ........ccvvervnrenineinrarinsensnn $3.44
Regulatory Charges 875 kwh at $0.00851 perkWh .................... $7.45
Power Supply Adjustment 875 kWh at $0.03139 perkWh (summer) - .. . $27.47
Total Current Changes . .. ....coverreerrnerannnnrennnsssnnsennns $98.38
Commercial Sales Tax

Taxable AMOUNL . .. .. ottt aaas $98.38

5. i conditio

SO0 S

77 of 106



POO0OOL-0027093

‘Read:Dafes

.. Nest meler read date wm tie ol Gr about. 1012&',‘202&

: h hill-alerts
. coautiitles.gom:

Mol ’W g

.sgsnéuu Fabout;

Are'yot struggling to meet basic neads during the
COVID-18 pandemic? Gt help, with tm:d ouglnn
transportatin.and mors by-calling 2-1-1:or visiting

:_aounemtx.nm

Facliig ﬂnanma} hardship? Gity of Austini I.!ti[tlfhs eustnmani

.. camnowapply for emergericy: financial assisfance:
- hIIIs.IF visit: stinbm Ipic rmﬂ
gg*gb;m 0 apply, visit austinbllihelp.com or

tparsonalizéd.
[ by emaﬂ Log inandean orpat

ustin:Watar Is-curraiitiy in Gonse ta A
ﬁ:’; Boa%%ﬁtn'}aﬁﬂ ;;iu‘hl' o'}’r%"'ﬁu%‘ _' nw?rgayfsy
8: Fing:your onon!
E&iﬁl-urﬂ:!?t'ew.ﬂn;ﬁ:’;h‘t.'.'aﬂ!:r aupﬂiv- f mlemmsmsﬂn:&ug

n:s| 1h I?ﬁfﬂl i

m(}: mmﬁgtwnm :m LED: ltns}g'éh’s
'

réat: usmagﬁm :g:“nwmnﬁsﬂmw n

Youcanilnd:savi
- alFogngt un'?:" i

- View ar Pay anline: seuow,goautisesigom

4-Customer Service: 512-484-8400.
%%II 1o} lrso at 1-888-340-6465.

8a. Habla Esaaﬂnl-

To report ani almiw DUTAGE: uumgazz—muu orNisit
-nuliglmanm nenérgy:com: Pledse:haveyour aceount
fumber avallable a

Loz BRE PPS

i

THE CITY IS COMPLYING WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABII.I'IIES ACT.

Page 1012

Summary of Service

SENNA HILLSMUD

Service Address: 10724 1/2 STRAW FLOWER DR,
ZIP: 78733

Account Number: 60663 30000

Invoice Number: 606142785428

Bill Print Date Sep 29, 2020

Due Date Oct 16, 2020

Previous Activity/Charges

Total Amount Due at Last Bill $129.51

Payment received - Thank you -$129.51
Previous Balance $0.00

Current Activity/Charges

Electric Service +$137.87
Current Balance $137.87

If Payment is received afier due date, a late fee will be assessed.

(Total Amount Dus $137.87)

By/Date Received: { )

By/Date Posted: _ {AL 7
Approved for Payment: ,/
Hand Delivered to:
Mailed By/Date:
GL#:

(/O

Continued On Next Page @




POO0ODL-B027093

Service Details

Pape2al2

Your Eleclricily Use (KWH)

g8

ge 882

Days of service 30
kWh Used 1305
Avg. kWh per day 43.5
Avp. cost per day $4.60

13 month avg. consumption: 1317.62

&

ELECTRIC SERVICE 10724 1/2 STRAW FLOWER DR, ZIP: 78733
Meter # 6152385
[ Read Dale 08/25/2020 09/24/2020  Consumption |

Read 13950 15255 1305

Readlng Difference 1305
. Total Consumption in KWH 1305

Demand Usage 5.16
Power Factor 0.59

COA - Electric Commercial Secondary Voltage <10kW

Customer Change . .. ..o i e e $18.00

Energy Charge 1,305 kWh at $0.04802perkWh . .............ccouunn. $62.67

Community Benefit Charges . . .. .....ovvrereerrerrissrsanrensenans $5.13

Regulatory Charges 1,305 kWh at $0.00851 perkWh .................. $11.11

Power Supply Adjustment 1,305 kWh at $0.03139per KWh (summer) . .. .. $40.96

Total Current Charg8s . . ..ov et eeneeeeeneiereereorssnenencnnnan $137.87

Commercial Sales Tax

Taxable AMOUNt . ... .vutieieieeenr e natnrsnrasrnaronansnss $137.87

Vyofsuiing,

IS

79 of 106



POOOOL- !ll]!?!l"W

- RedDites - '
Naxt'imetar read.date will:byan:or abiout, 10/26/2020;
ﬁ[agvlau.stmﬂullqgio mmnasjs ngeds. m“ing the

9, Get:help. with food, housing
; on ﬁm}»mm hy callinp- 2'-1-1’ -ar. vistﬂnu

anlnnmlamfﬂ naummp?mm qfnusun Utllitles.qustomers
ﬁm';% 'in Aty
512,3

assistance with
ahgly. auminhlll alp.com or call

or your: &H}t éin;:tracny usape, getpersanalized -
1 angirecaiva'waekly usagednformation’ -

and rafafh by.emall..Log:in and: umamhm at

~coantilies.com.

* Austin:Water is:cu in.Conservation §
_ %ﬁdﬁm You: rﬂiﬁrxﬂm dﬂl?glgﬂ y a!sasqn nad: ﬂ&d
k- aﬁ dHmgs. ﬁrid your watéring-day, of unrd

i prn;auﬁrm,our watersupply at waterswiseaustin.éom.

. nﬁngmn ﬁﬁﬂgnm%"ﬁ‘f,w; uJa ;o

2 fﬁamehr 0 m{gz ",EE{?#“‘ i

*ﬂmsﬂ%?”“

Qg
TDD{*S‘IM 7 GBHI
. SeF ‘Ea% -I%%

- I i612:9224
; _oge%nlt :I'lr?t &f&ﬁﬁ;&sa ha&gu?nghagggt?
. fum srayaJTa

Loz BRE PPS

Page 1012

Summary of Service

SENNA HILLSMUD

Service Address: 10425 1/2 SENNA HILLS DR, ZIP:
78733

Account Number: 61251 00000

Invoice Number: 612716192092

Bill Print Date Sep 29, 2020

Due Date Oct 16, 2020

Previous Activity/Charges

Total Amount Due at Last Bill $158.26

Payment received - Thank you -$158.26
Previous Balance $0.00

Current Activity/Charges

Electric Service +$166.70
Current Balance $166.70

It Payment is received afier due date, a late fee will be assessed.

(Total Amount Due $166.70)

By/Date Racsived: N
By/Date Posted: ___ /{4 / 7
Approved for Payment:

Hand Delivered to:

Mailed By/Date: "

GL#: (/O

Continued On Next Page 3@

_‘.-MEMPLYING WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT.



POO00L-002709%

Service Details

_mezolz’

Your Eteclricity Use {KiWH)

|
e
15
"

4500
te]
=
L
bt
Current
Konth
Days o! service 30
Wh Used 1619
Avp. kWh per day 54.0
Avp. cost per day $5.56

13 month avg. consumption: 1664.00

ELECTRIC SERVICE 10425 1/2 SENNA HILLS DR, ZIP: 78733

Meler & 6172533

Read Date 08/25/2020 09/24/2020 Consumption |

Read 4041 5660 1619
Reading Difference 1619
Total Gonsumption in KWH 1619
Damand Usage 7.22
Power Factor 0.56

COA - Electric Commercial Secondary Voltage <10kW

CUSTOMEr Charge - .. ..o iiis e rnerisrannnanssnrsnnnsnscnnn $18.00
Energy Charge 1,619 kWh at $0.04802 perkWh .............ccvnenen. $§77.74
Community Benefit Charges . . ...ovvvvvnriininrvniinrririernireenes $6.36
Requlatory Charges 1,619 kWh at $0.00851 perkWh .................. $13.78
Power Supply Adjustment 1,619 kWh at $0.03139 per kWh (summer) .. .. .$50.82
Total Current Charges . .. ...cvv v vi e i iieentennenrsenasranes $166.70
Commercial Sales Tax .

Taxable AMOURL . ... .ve ettt ie e iererennrane e eanenane $166.70
TOTALCURRENTCHARGES . .. .......oovvvvnnnnnvnnannns .. $166.70

81 of 106



& Wmm Flndqsrnils walar

|
{

|
|

P00003-0027090

naadmal '
Naxt matar mdwm'wm ha'nnqrabnmwwﬁm

uswugljmtc mgat baslc negds: dliﬂﬂﬂﬁﬂ

19 Ic‘?fﬁélﬁal with.foog; :
m d:moreby. calllng 2-11# ar-visiting:
mnnsnm‘ﬂfﬂs 3

mmmffumw fidtdship? CHy: tﬁ.ﬁmﬂii'

S

s amam Lopin anmmammma&

Auatln Waiter: t&c&hnrﬂl? I Ennsemﬁgnggﬂﬁﬁgd_ Lo

ly-on grigd:day
s tlnmwc ting; uuﬁ%x&auﬂ%wﬁg sers ‘

| a{:wcau in

- can aqual. aboilt:
h1|is‘Mm -

inengrgy. com/goguimer.

ply for/emargenoy finnla ‘ﬁmm“
; 51 ‘?e PT%%P]JW# yﬁdﬂ%ﬂﬂﬁﬂﬁm"ﬁ% .

I h_ Bﬂgm m%ﬂ!ﬂﬁﬁﬂr@lﬁ“mﬁ T

m‘ft%ﬂlh@lmﬁt%:% :1‘;\5?‘1&;%&%3 - : '
DETEE iwlﬁosonsu arengry: . o

.ww o: nay,nnlrna,m.muwummm

-Gmnmansaw{ “512-496 ﬁun

orcall

'n’m bt ﬁ
swahmﬁspaqu

m mpunap» ;am@ umsz ngiu 512:8224 "‘nnmuas
! omap;a ,..ﬂensrnv ¢orn. Please haveyo rmuum.
nutn ravall__,a,

loz BRE FPS

THE CITY |s COMPLYIHG WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT.

Pagetol2

Summary of Service

SENNA HILLSMUD

Service Address: 10502 PRICKLY POPPY CV, ZIP:
78733

Account Number: 35983 10000

Invoice Number: 359051816272

Sep 29,2020

Bill Print Date

Due Date Oct 16, 2020

Previous Activity/Charges

Total Amount Due at Last Bill $119.68

Payment received - Thank you -$119.68
Previous Balance $0.00

Current Activity/Charges

Electric Service +$116.55
Current Balance $116.55

It Payment is recelved after due date, a late fee will be assessad.

(Total Amount Due $116.55)

By/Date Raceived:; :

By/Date Posted: Ju [P/ 7

Approved for Payment:
—

Hand Delivered to:

Mailed By/Date:

GL#:

(/DD

Continued On Next Page s@




POOCOL-0027090

Service Details

Page20i2

Your Eleclricity Use (KWH)

Days of sorvice 30
kWh Used 1013
Avg. kWh per day 35.8
Avg. cost per doy $3.89

13 month avg. consumption; 979.23

@

ELECTRIC SERVICE 10502 PRICKLY POPPY CV, ZIP: 78733
Meler # 4007193
[ Read Date 08/25/2020 09/24/2020  Consumption |
Read 22164 23237 1073
Reading Ditference 1073
Total Consumption in KWH 1073
Demand Usage 5.47
Power Factor 0.74
COA - Electric Commercial Secondary Voltage <10kW .
CuStOMEr Gharge . ..o veevnevireneenerennrnnnanenns ceeeean $18.00
Energy Charge 1,073 kWh at $0.04802 perkWh . ..................... $51.53
Community Benefit Charges .. ......ovvvnrrevrrnnrrernrananieenens $4.21
Regulatory Charges 1,073 kWh at $0.00851 perkWh ................... $9.13
Power Supply Adjustment 1,073 kWh'at $0.03139 per kWh(summer) - . ..$33.68
Total Current Charges . . . vvvvvuveiinrsssanesreeisrnesssnsssnnas $116.55
Commercial Sales Tax
Taxable AMOUNt . .. ..t eriireieernnennsrns o nensrnrenannens $116.55
TOTALCURRENTCHARGES .. ......oo0verercnrrnveancnnnes $116.55

oindiions

JHSE Ot

83 of 106



SENNA HII-LchAM.U.D. / BOOKKEEPER'S ACCOUNT

Date Type Reference Original Amt.

9/30/2020 Bill 522869-Sept 2020

Cash - ABC Bookkeep Raw Water - September 2020

4,473.76

Balance Due
4,473.76

10/7/2020
Discount

Check Amount

5611

Payment
4,473.76
447376

4,473.76

1LB1064M1B| 8270185
84 of 106



: ‘-q Lower Colorado River Authority
Questions for firm raw water service, call {512) 730-8757
L Y vaww.lcra.org Previous Balance $6,018.29

ENERGY « WATER - COMMUNITY SERVICES Payments $(5,018.29)
Credits / Adjustments .00
By/Date Received: ~ - ! s
Balance Forward $0.00
Massllsasdslilallinsabild By/Date Posted: 7
- Curvont Chargoes ;
SENNA HILLS MUD #1 Approved for Payment; = 3447370
C/0 BOTT & DOUTHITT, PLLC H . Account Balance $4,473.76
ATTN: LISA WALD and Delivered to: p) Z
2::: ::csx TX 78680 Mailed By/Date: ‘4 A id
GL#: (03 < 2039 .93
éaol = QUYY. 3 Page 2of 3
Service Address: Account Cuatomer Statoment Date Due Dats
Account Typa:  Raw Firm (PUA) 00522869 00500869 0830720 10/30/20
Contract  800-021-3940
BILLING DETAILS MAQ =404.00 AF
Transaction Description Consumption Rate Amount Consumption History
Month Use (AF)
Previous Balance $5,018.29 Jan 2020 10.37
Payment - Thank You $(5.018.29) Feb 2020 965
Balance Forward $0.00 Mar 2020 9.43
Raw Water Apr 2020 12.75
Monthly Ressrvation Fee 33.67 $72.50 $2,440.83 'J‘“Vz?;’ ‘“‘1’
un 212
REWIRIATE R S o 2020 Ju) 2020 2482
Curvent Charges $4,473.76 Aug 2020 35.55
Account Balance $4,473.76 Sep 2020 ._......Ea'i
TOTAL 170.02

1 AF = 325,851 gallons

LCRA s offering water conservation rebates, including mulch/compost, rainwater harvesting and imrigation evaluations, To get more
detailed information and see how to apply, check out WaterSmart.org.

WaterMyYard can help your water users maintain healthy lawns while conserving water. The program uses local weather data to

PAYMENT OPTIONS

Mall: Onfina: in Parson: ACH: Wire:

PO Box 301509 wateremart.org Local HEB JPMorgan Chase Bank of Texas JPMorgan Chase Bank of Texas
Osllas, TX 75303-1689 (HEB-chargea-a fos) ABA#111-000-614 ABA #021-000-021

Account #09922872675 Account #09922872675
Accounts may be subject to penalty charges if payment is not recalved by the due date

D e, D T T T T T T T T T T e e — L L T L L L LT T T T ———— Sy ——————— R

Retum thig portion with your payment. Allow 5 days by mall.

Account Customer Statemont Date Duo Dato Account Balance

‘q
h 00522880 00500289 09/30/20 10/30/20 $4,473.76

ENERGY + WATER « COMMUNITY SERVICES

SENNA HILLS MUD #1

CiO BOTT & DOUTHIT, PLLC ]

ATTN: LISA WALD LR;mR:TO-
ROUMD RO PO Box 301589

ROUND ROCK TX 78680 Dallas, TX 75303-1689

Page20f3 00522869005009:988F4WUR3I7?L?



q Lower Colorado River Authority
Questions for firm raw water service, call (612) 730-8787

www.lcra.org Previous Balance $5,018.29
ENERGY = . SF
WATER COMM!.INIT'I' IVICES Paymants $(6,018.29)
Credits / Adjustments $0.00
Hhlloshllfldih DalanceRicormd 3090
SENNA HILLS MUD #1 ElmentCharges $4,473.76
CiO BOTT & DOUTHITT, PLLC Account Balance $4,473.76
ATTN: LISA WALD
PO BOX 2445
ROUND ROCK TX 78680
Page 1of 3
Service Address: Account Customer Statement Date Oue Date
Account Type:  Raw Firm (PUA) 00522869 00500969 08/30/20  10/30/20
Contract:  800-021-3940
Service From Service to Metor Days Previous Read Current Read Use (Gal)
08/13/20 09/11/20 56506845 29 248805.00 256096.00 7.291,000.00
08/13/20 09/11720 56520955 29 62474.00 64270.00 1,796,000.00
08/13/20 09/11/20 LOSS-56506 29 248805.00 2586086.00 40,100.50
08/13/20 09/11/20 LOSS-56520 29 62474.00 64270.00 9,878.00
PAYMEN s
g!slléo 201589 Onlllno: in Peraon: ACH: Wire:
X watersman.org Locat HEB JPMorgan Chage Bank of Te JPMorgan Chase Bank of Texas
Dallas, TX 75303-1539 (HEB charges afae) ABA#'% 1-000-614"- R %wmz:
Account #09922872675 Account #08922872675

Accounts may be subject to penalty charges if payment is not recelved by the due date

----------- e D L L L e Y T T T T T T L L Ly

Return this portion with your payment. Altow 5 days by mail.

“ A Account Customer Statement Date Duse Date Account Balance
h 00522869 00500969 09/30/20 10/30/20 $4,473.76

ENERGY « WATER « COMMUNITY SERVICES

SENNA HILLS MUD #1

C/0 BOTT & DOUTHITT, PLLC Romit To:

ATTN: LISA WALD -

PO BOX 2446 LCRA

ROUND ROCK TX 78680 PO Box 301589

Dallas, TX 75303-1589

Page 10f3 005224L900500967960084823767?




SENNA H!l"-hlﬁf. M.U.D./ BOOKKEEPER'S ACCOUNT

Date Type Reference Original Amt.
10/1/2020 Bill 2731 FY 20/21 4,257.32

Cash - ABC Bookkeep Insurance - FY 2020/2021 Contract #2731

Balance Due
4,257.32

10/7/2020
Discount

Check Amount

5612

Payment
4,257.32
4,257.32

4,257.32

{LB1CS4M1B) 8270185
87 of 106



BILLING STATEMENT
Questions? Please contact Carol Platt at
cplatt@tmlirp.org or extension 2415

Round Rock, Texas ‘L%Sns

By/Date Receivad:

Senna Hills MUD y
Attn: Lisa Wald By/Date Posted: ___,Z/{A_/ /¢ 7

Texas Municipal League

Intergovernmental Risk Pool
1821 Rutherford Lane, First Floor

Austin, Texas 78754

(512) 491-2300+(800) 537-6655

tatement Date 10/01/2020
DUE UPON RECEIPT

Due Date

PO Box 2445 Approved for Payment: [ J

Contract Number 2731

-

3 Delivered to: 7

MailedByDate: e 1§

—
New Charges Detail GL#: AR
10/01/2020  Real & Personal Property $2,368.00
—10/01/2020  Boiler& Machinery - $1,246.00
10/01/2020  General Liability $328.00
10/01/2020  Emors & Omissions Lliability $748.00
Subtotal - Contribution Instaliment $4,690.00
Subtotal - Contribution Changes $0.00
09/10/2020  Return of Equity - Liability ($39.00)
02/04/2020  Refund check never cashed ($299.88)
10/01/2020 Pre-Payment Discount - Errars and Omissions (514.96)
Liability
10/01/2020  Pre-Payment Discount - Real and Personal (547.36)
Property
10/01/2020  Pre-Payment Discount - Boller and Machinery ($24.92)
10/01/2020  Pre-Payment Discount - General Liabllity $6.56
Subtotal - Other Charges / (Credits) ($432.68)
Grand Total - New Charges / (Credits) $4,257.32

Account Recap

revious —

Ealanoe from
tatement:

Total Payments
eceived:

Total New
[Charges /
(Credits):

50.00

$0.00

$4,257.32

$4,257.32

88 of 106




SENNA HILLS M.U.D./ BOOKKEEPER'S ACCOUNT

West Travis County PUA
Date Type Reference Original Amt,
9/30/2020 Bill 7152300001-00 Sep 20 23,049.08

Cash - ABC Bookkeep Potable Water - September 2020

10/7/2020
Balance Due Discount
23,049.08
Check Amount

5613

Payment
23,049.08
23,049.08

23,049.08

[LB1054M1B] 8270105
89 of 106



WEST TRAVIS COUNTY PUBLIC UTILITY AGENCY
13215 BEE CAVE PKWY

BLDG B, STE 110

BEE CAVE, TX 76738

(512) 263-0125 or www.wicpua.org

Pleasa make chacks payabta lo WTCPUA

SENNA HILLSMUD #1
C/OBOTT & DOUTHITT, FLLC
ATTN: LISA WALD

P.O. Box 2445

ROUND ROCK, TX 78580

Account Number AMOUNT DUE
071523-00001-00 $23,049.08
Due Date After Due Date Pay
10/26/2020 $24,489.65
Service Address
SENNA HILLS Dr
Amount Enclosed

WTCPUA

13216 BEE CAVE PKWY
BLDG B, STE 110

BEE CAVE, TX 78738

There will be a charge on all returned checks.
Pease retumn this portion wilh your payment,
When paying in person, please bring both portions of this blll.

CUSTOMER ACCOUNT INFORMATION - RETAIN FOR YOUR RECORDS

Name Service Address Account Number
SENNA HILLSMUD #1 SENNA HILLSDr 071523-00001-00
Status p— Sarvice D-f;“ T Bill Date Due Date Penalty Date
Adtive 8/14/2020 ©/15/2020 32 10/1/2020 10/26/2020 10/27/2020
PREVIOUS BALANCE $26,804.80
PAYMENTS ($26,894.80)
ADJUSTMENTS $0.00
PENALTIES $0.00
PAST DUE AMOUNT $0.00
METER# CURRENT PREVIOUS  USAGE
READING READING  (n10o0Gaions
56506845 256,096 243,805 7,291 Wholesae Water $11,519.78
56520955 64,270 62,474 1,786 Wholesale Water $2,837.68
Monthly Charge $8.691.62
CURRENT BILL $23,049.08
AMQUNT DUE $23,049.08 *
AMOUNT DUE AFTER 10/26/2020 $24.489.65

12000 ~—————————

10000 -

(] Oct 2018 to Sep 2018 ##2 0ct2019 1o Sep 2020

Hours of Operation - 8:00-12:00, 1:00-5:00 Mon-Fri

/0
8y/Date Received: p,éy / /

Lt .

Bv/Daie Posted:

¥ =4 )
Approyed for Payment: ___\ |
Hand Dalivored to: [/
Mailed By/Date: —

AL u__ﬁ__é;;?@;_)_.,.__.._

90 of 106



SENNA HILLS M.U.D. / BOOKKEEPER'S ACCOUNT
AT&T

Date Type Reference Original Amt.

10/1/2020 Bill 512A8560574754-10/20

Cash - ABC Bookkeep Telephone - October 2020

579.02

Balance Due
§79.02

10/9/2020
Discount

Check Amount

5614

Payment
579.02
§79.02

§79.02

[L81064M18) 8270198
91 of 106



Monthly Statement

Bill-At-A-Glance

Previous Consolidated Bill 581.75
Payment Received 9-17 Thank you! 581.75CR
Adjustments .00
Balance .00
Current Charges §79.02
Total Amount Due $579.02
Amount Due in Full By Oct 22, 2020
Billing Summary
Online: att.com/myatt Page
Plans and Services 2.73CR
1 800 321-2000
Service Changes:
1 800 321-2000
Repair Services:
1 800 286-8313
Individual Account Summary 1 581.75
Total Current Charges 579.02

By/Date Received:

By/Date Posted:

Approved for Payment: ’ A
Hand Delivered to: i
Mailed By/Date: /}/ /b/lr( 3

/V
GL#: Ll3s

» PREVENT DISCONNECT » LONG DIST. PROVIDERS
« PAYMENT ARRANGEMENTS « PROMPT PAYMENT ACT
» PAPERLESS BILLING » FEE DESCRIPTIONS

= STILL GETTING PAPER?

See *News Yau Can Use’ for additional information

Return bottom portion with your chack in the enclosed snvalope.

SENNA HILLS MUD LSI Page 1of2
PO BOX 2445
ROUND ROCK TX 78580 - 2445

Account Number 512 A85-6057 475 4
Billing Date Sep 29, 2020

Web Site att.com

3
.
Additions and Changaes to Service
This section of your hill reflects charges and credits resulting
from account activity.
Item Monthly Amount
No.  Description_ Quantity _Rate Billed
Activity on Sep 11, 2020
Order No. AGID0CH
Charges for 512 263-0347
1. Credit for service outage from 1 2.7
Sep 10 thru Sep 11 for
512-263-0347
Taxes,
2 Federal .00
3. State and Local .00
Total Taxes 00  —
Total Plans and Services 2.73CR

individual Account Summary

Consol|dated Summary of Current Charges

Account Other Total
Numbar Plans and Services Providars Taxgs Charges

612 283-0181 419 185.14 .00 .00 105.4
612 283-0347 289 82.57 00 .00 82.57
612 283-4840 016 8.6 KR /] .00 68.33
692 283-6209 900 82.67 .00 .00 82.617
612 263-9211 M8 82.67 00 .00 82.67
612 402-1142 811 821.67 00 .00 82 .67
Totals 577,99 kR /] .00 581,76

News You Can Use

PREVENT DISCONNECT

Thank yeu for being 8 valued customer. Please be aware that all charges must be
paid each month to keep your account current and prevent collection activities. We
are raquired to inform you that certain charges such as your telephone line, and fees
and surcharges MUST be paid in order to preventinterruption of basic local

service. These charges are already included in the Total Amount Due and

are $579.02 . Also, neglecting payment for ather charges, such as long

distance, voice mail, InLine®, wireless, and Internet may result in those

services heing interrupted.

Local Sarvices providad by AT&T Arkansas, AT&T Kansas, AT&T Missouri,
AT&T Okdahoma, or AT&T Taxas based upon the service address location.

GO QGREEN - Ersoll in paperiess bllling.
92 of 106



Monthly Statement

Bill-At-A-Glance

SENNA HILLS MUD LS!
PO BOX 2445
ROUND ROCK TX 78630

Page 10of2
Account Number 512 263-0161 473 7
Billing Date Sep 29, 2020

Web Site  att.com

Plans and Services

Previous Bill .00 Monthly Service - Sep 29 thru Oct 28
Chargas tor 512 263-0161
Gayment +00 1. Bus Local Calling Unlimited 8 65.00
. Business Line (Measured Rate)
Adjustuents +00 Caller 10 Name Delivery
Caller I0 Number Delivary
.00
Balance Expanded Local Calling Service
Touchtone
Current Charges : 1 85:44 Unlimited Lacal Usage
Total Applied 165.
2 Bus Local Calling Unlimited 8 85.00
Business Line (Measured Rate)
Do Not Pay Caller |0 Name Detivery
Caller {D Number Delivery
Expanded Local Calling Service
Billing Summary Touchtene
Unlimited Local Usage
Total 130.00
Online: att.com/myatt Page salRnsisevicy
Plans and Services 1 165.14 Surcharges and Othar Fees
1 800 321-2000 3 Federal Subscriber Line Charge 16.50
4. 911 Fee 1.00
Service Changes: 5. State Cost-Recove
. - ry Fee .30
) ) 1 800 321-2000 6. Federal Universal Service Fee 5.10
Repair Services; 1. Cost Assessment Charge 12.24
1 800 286-8313 Total Surcharges and Otiter Fees %.14
Total Currant Charges 165.14
Taxes
8 Federal .00
9. State and Local .00
Total Taxes .00
Total Plans and Servicss 165.14

Amount Subject to Salea Tex: 30

News You Can Use

LONG 0IST. PROVIDERS

Our records show that you have selected AT&T Local Services

or a company that resells their services as your primary lacal toll carrier and
that you have chosen not to select a long distance carrier. Please contact
us il this does not agree with your records.

a News You Can Use Summary

* LONG DIST. PROVIDERS * PAYMENT ARRANGEMENTS
* PROMPT PAYMENT ACT » PAPERLESS BILLING

* COST ASSESSMENT CHRG * FEE DESCRIPTIONS

= STILL GETTING PAPER?

See "News You Can Use" for additional information

Local Servicas pravided by AT&T Arkanaas, AT&T Kansas, AT&T Missoud,
AT&T Okdahoma, or AT&T Taxas based upon the service address location.

93 of 106
i



Monthly Statement

Bill-At-A-Glance

Previous Bill .00
Payment .00
Adjustments .00
Balance .00
Current Charges 82.57
Total Applied $82.57

to 512 A85-6057

Do Not Pay

Billing Summary

Online: att.com/myatt Page
Plans and Services 1

1 800 321-2000

Service Changes:
1 800 321-2000

Repair Services:
1 800 286-8313

"Total Curvent Charges

82,57

82.57

News You Can Use Summary

» LONG DIST. PROVIDERS » PAYMENT ARRANGEMENTS
* PROMPT PAYMENT ACT o PAPERLESS BILLING

* COSTASSESSMENT CHRG = FEE DESCRIPTIONS

» STILL GETTING PAPER?

See "News You Can Use’ for additional infarmation

SENNA HILLS MUD LSI Page 1of2
ATTN DAVID ISBELL
5008 BURLESON RD
AUSTIN TX 78744

Accoumt Number 512 263-0347 259 0
Billing Date Sep 29, 2020

Weh Site att.com

Plans and Services

1. Bus Local Calling Unlimited B 65.00
Business Line (Measured Rate}
Caller {D Name Oelivery
Caller {0 Number Delivery
Expanded Local Calling Service
Touchtane
Unlimited Local Usage

Surcharges and Qther Fees o

2 Federal Subscriber Line Charge 8.5
3. 911 Fee .50
4. State Cost-Recovery Fee 15
5. Federal Universal Service Fee 2,55
8. Cost Assessment Charge 8.12
Total Surcharges and Other Fees 17.57
axes
1. Federal .00
B. State and Laca! .00
Tatal Taxas K.

Total Plans and Sarvices
Amount Subject 1o Sates Tax: .15

News You Can Use

LONG DIST. PROVIDERS

Our recards show that you have not selected a primary local tol or long
distance carsier. Please contact us il this does not agree with your
records.

PAYMENT ARRANGEMENTS

For our customers with service in Washington DC. It you've been economically
impacted by COVID- 19 and need more time to pay, we're here to help! Ploase
contact us at the number an your billing statement to make payment or payment
arrangements. For more infermation, please go to attcom/COVID and select
Consumer or Business to sae how we are "Keeping Our Customers Cennected”.

82.57

Local Services provided by AT&T Arkansas, ATST Kansas, ATEY Missouri,
AT&T Oldahoma, or AT&Y Tanas hasad upon the service addrasa locotion.

94 of 106 l



S Atar

Monthly Statement

Bill-At-A-Glance

i
|
|

Previous Bill
Payment
Adjustments
Balance

Current Charges

Total Applied
to 512 A85-6057

Do Not Pay

Billing Summary

Online: att.com/myatt Page

Plans and Services 1
1 800 321-2000
Service Changes:
1 800 321-2000
Repair Services:
1 800 286-8313

ATAT Long Distance 1
1 800 321-2000

Total Current Charges

$86.33

SENNA HILLS MUD LS Page
STE 105 Account Number
1421 W WELLS BRANCH PKWY Billing Date
PFLUGERVILLE TX 78860

Wab Site

10f2
512 263-4840 075 68
Sep 29, 2020

att.com

Plans and Services

Amaount Subjact to Ssles Tax 15

00 Monthly Service - Sep 201hru 0ci 28
00 1. Bus Laca! Calling Unlimited B 85.00
Business Line {Measured Rate)
00 Calter ID Name Delivery
Caiter 10 Number Delivery
00 Expanded Local Calling Service
: Touchtans
88.33 Unlimited Local Usage
Surcharges and Othor Fees
2 Federal Subscriber Line Charge 8.25
3. 911 Fee 0
4. State Cost-Recovery Fee A8
5. Federal Universal Service Fee 2.55
8. Cost Assessment Charge 8.12
Total Surcharges and Other Fees 17.57
Taxes T
7. Federal .00
8  State and Local .00
82.57 Total Taxes .00
Total Plans and Services 82.57

3.76 ATET Long Distance

86.33 Isportant Information

Hessage Regarding Tercs & Conditicns:

To view your Terns & Conditfons for ATAT Long
Distance, accass waw.att.con/servicepublications
or call ATRT at the toll free nusber on your bill.

Invoice Summaey .
{as of September 16, 2020)
Current Charges
Service Charges 3.00
Credits and Adjustasnts .00
Call Chargas .00
Taxes A
+ LONG DIST. PROVIDERS ¢ PAYMENT ARRANGEMENTS .
« PROMPT PAYMENT ACT « PAPERLESS BILLING Total Invoice Summary 3.%6
= COST ASSESSMENT CHRG * FEE DESCRIPTIONS
o STILLGETTING PAPER?
See "News You Can Use” for additional information
Local Services providod by AT&T Ark AT&T Kansas, AT&T Missour,
AT&T Okdahoma, or AT&T Yexas basad upan tha scrvice addross location.
95 of 106



S atar

AT3T Long Distance

Service Charges e
‘ Monthly Service Charges
Typa of Service Pariod aty .
1. BUS CLING 09/15-107144 19 3.00
Total Manthiy Service Charges 3.00
Tatal Service Charges 3.00
Surcharges and Other Fees
Dascription
2. Federal Regulatory Fee A
3. Federal Universal Service Fee R
4. State Cost-Recovery Fes .0
5. Texas Universal Service .05
Total Surcharges and Other Fees .58
Taxes
Dascription
8. Fedaral Tax 00
7. State and Local Taxes A
Total Taxes il
Total AT&T Long Distance 3.76

Nevss You Can Use

LONG DIST. PROVIDERS

Our records indicate that you have selected AT&T Long Distance

or a company that resells their services as your primary lacal toll catrier and
AT&T Long Distance or a company that resells their services as

your primary long distance carrier. Please contact us if this does not agree with
your recards.

PAYMENT ARRANGEMENTS

For our customers with service in Washingten OC. If you've been aconomically
impacted by COVID-19 and need more time to pay, we're here to helpl Please
contact us at the number on your billing statement to make payment or payment
arrangements. For more information, please go to attcom/COVID and select
Consumer or Business to see how we are "Keeping Our Customers Connected”.

PROMPT PAYMENT ACT

: Texas® Prompt Payment Act {PPA) applies to AT&T's service to gavernmental

) entities of the State of Texas and establishes requirements retated to purchases
by a governmental entity, including the ime far payment, the accrugl and payment
of interest on overdue payments, and disputed payments. } you are a
gavernmental entity, promptly contact AT&T at the following URL ta advise AT&T
of your PPA eligibility: htwp://att.com/txppa.

PAPERLESS BILLING
Want to stop receiving paper bills and enjoy the convenience of paperless billing?
Enroll at attcom/paperiess

SENNA HILLS MUD LSI

Page 20l2

STE 105 Account Number 512 263-4640 075 6
1421 W WELLS BRANCH PKWY Bitling Date Sep 29, 2020
PFLUGERVILLE TX 768660

ad
g
COST ASSESSMENT CHRG
AT&T charges you this monthiy per line amount ta recover its angoing costs
incurred for property texes and supporting the administration of local number

portability, a government program that enables customers 1o retain their
telephone number when changing service providers. This fee is not a tax or
charge that the government requires AT&T to collect from its customers.

FEE DESCRIPTIONS

The Administrative Expense Fee recovers a portion of AT&T's internal costs
associated with the Federal Communications Commission’s Universal Service
Fund and related pragrams. The Federal Regulatory Fee recovers amounts
paid to the federal gavernment for regulatory costs and telecommunicatiens
services for the hearing impaired, and casts assaciated with local number
portability administration. These fees are not taxes ar charges that the
government requires AT&T to collect from its customers,

STILLGETTING PAPER?
Email us at GoPaperless@att.com with the subject line ‘Save Paper to
sign up for paperless billing today!

Terms and Conditions

PROVIDER QUESTIONS I
You may contact tha Pubtie Uttty Commission of Toxas, Offica of Customer

Protection, PO Boa 13326, Ausba, TX 78711-3326, 1-512-935-7320 or toll-

teoan Tonas ot {-863-782.847) or Dy ¢-mad ot customar@puc state txus

o you boliove tha local of lang distanca talaphens providar 6n your il

are not corract or @ tharo ere unauthonzad charges on your dil,

Heanng and tpgach s with toxt (TTY) may

cail1-512.938-7133 Whan comasponding by mail, includs your

comglamt and copies ot the phana bills

Ploats contact ATAT o swntch back to tha provider of your chaics arif
you boliova thero s¢0 any unsuthonzad charges on your bil For 8 complato
tistng of Terms and C wisilus atalt P

'’

© 2008 AT&T Intellectunl Proparty. All rights resarved. '

e

009, ,04.07.0000000 NNNNNNNY 005035.005095
3554,009.024853.04. NNNNN 96 of 106



SENNA HILLS MUD LSt Page 1of2

falliet ATTN: DAVID ISBELL Accourt Number 512 263-9209 900
u 5008 BURLESON AD Billing Date Sep 29, 2020
u AUSTIN TX 78744
Web Site att.com

Monthly Statement

Bill-At-A-Glance

Previous Bill .00
Payment .00
Adjustments .00
Balance .00
Current Charges B82.57
Total Applied $82.57

to 512 A85-6057

Do Not Pay

Billing Summary

Online: att.com/myatt Page

Plans and Services 1 82.57
1 800 321-2000
Service Changes:
1 800 321-2000
Repair Services:
1 800 266-8313

Total Current Charges 82.57

News You Can Use Summary

« LONG DIST. PROVIDERS « PAYMENT ARRANGEMENTS
¢ PROMPT PAYMENT ACT = PAPERLESS BILLING

= COST ASSESSMENT CHRG » FEE DESCAIPTIONS

¢ STILLGETTING PAPER?

See "News You Can Use* for additional information

1

Plans and Services

Manthly Service - Sep 29 thru Oct 28 _ =

1. Bus Local Calling Unlimited B 85.00
Business Line (Measured Rate)
Caller 1D Name Delivery
Caller ID Number Delivery
Expanded Local Calling Service
Touchtone
Unlimited Local Usage
Surcharges and Other Fees -
2 Federal Subscriber Line Charge 8.25
3. 91 Fee .50
4. State Cost-Recavery Fee 45
5. Federal Universal Service Fee 2.55
8. Cost Assessment Charge 6.12
Total Surchargas and Other Fees 17.57
Taxes s o o = ooy pea
1. Federat .00
8. State and Loca! .00
Total Taxes .00
Totat Plans and Sarvices 82.57

Amount Subject to Sales Tax: .15

News You Can Use

LONG 0IST. PROVIDERS
Qur records show that you have selected AT&T Lacal Services

or a company that resells their services as your primary local toll carrier and

that you have chasen not to select a long distance carrier, Please contact
us if this daes not agree with your records.

PAYMENT ARRANGEMENTS

Far aur customers with service in Washington DC. If you've been economically
impacted by COVID-19 and need more time to pay, we're here to help! Please
cantact us at the number on your billing statement to make payment or payment
arrangements. For more informatian, please go to attcom/COVID and select
Cansumer or Businass ta see haw we are "Keeping Our Customers Connected”,

Local Sarvicas provided by AT&T Arkansas, AT&T Kansas, AT&T Missour,
AT&T Okiahoms, or AT&T Taxas basad upon tha sarvico address location,

97 of 106



Monthly Statement

Bill-At-A-Glance

Previous Bill .00
Payment .00
Adjustments .00
Balance .00
Current Charges 82.57
Total Applied $82.57

to 512 AB5-6057

Do Not Pay

Billing Summary

Online: att.com/myatt Page

Plans and Services 1
1 800 321-2000

Service Changes:
1 800 321-2000

Repair Services:
1 800 288-8313

Total Current Charges

82.57

82.57

News You Can Use Summary

= LONG DIST. PROVIDERS * PAYMENT ARRANGEMENTS
* PROMPT PAYMENT ACT ¢ PAPERLESS BILLING

» COST ASSESSMENT CHRG * FEE DESCRIPTIONS

* STILL GETTING PAPER?

See "News You Can Use’ for additional infarmation

SENNA HILLS MUD LSI Page 102
PER AQUA SOURCE INC
5008 BURLESON RO
AUSTIN TX 78244

Account Numbaer 512 263-9211 946 6
Billing Date Sep 29, 2020

Web Site  att.com

Plans and Services

Manthly Service - Sap 23 thru Oct 28

i. Bus Local Calling Unlimited B 85.00
Business Lina (Measured Rate)
Caller (D Name Delivery
Caller I0 Number Delivery
Expanded Local Calling Service
Touchtene
Unlimited Local Usage

Surcharges and Othar Fees
2 Federat Subscriber Line Charge 8.25
3. 911 Fee .50
4. State Cost-Recovery Fee R
5. Federal Universal Service Fee 2.55
8. Cost Assessment Charge 8.12
Total Surcharges and Other Fees 11.57
Taxes e i
1. Federal N .00
8. State and Local .00
Total Taxas 00

Total Plans and Services
Amount Subject to Sales Tex: .15

News You Can Use

LONG DIST. PROVIOERS

Our records show that you have selected AT&T Local Services

or a company that reselis their services as your primary local toll carrier and
that you have chosen not to select a long distance carrier. Please contact
us if this does not agree with your records.

PAYMENT ARRANGEMENTS

For our custamers with service in Washington DC. if you've been economically
impacted by COVID-19 and need mare time ta pay, we're here to help! Please
contact us at the number on your billing statement to make payment or payment
arrangements. For more information, please go to att com/COVID and select
Consumer or Business to see how we are *Keeping Our Customers Connected”.

82.57

Local Servican provided by AT&T Arkansas, AT&T Kaneas, AT&T Missoud,
AT&T OMahoma, or ATAT Texas based upon the servica address location.

98 of 106



SENNA HILLS MUD Page 1lol2

ACCTS PAYABLE 105 Account Number 512 402-1142 911 2

S’ 1105 CLAYFON LN STE 300w Billing Date Sep 29, 2020
v I I AUSTIN TX 78723
\ ' A & Web Sits att.com
SS——

Monthly Statement

Bill-At-A-Glance

Plans and Services

Previous Bill .00 Moathly Service - Sep 29 theu Oct 28
1. Bus Local Calling Unlimited B 85.00
RRYMEnt -00 Business Line {Measured Rate)
. Caller 1D Name Delivery
Adjustments -00 Caller 1D Number Delivery
Balance .00 Expanded Lacal Calling Service
Tauchtone
Current Charges 82.57 Unlimited Lacal Usage
Total Applied $82.57 SurchargesandOtherFees
to 512 AB5-6057 2 Federal Subscriber Line Charge 8.25
3 9l1Fee .50
Do Not Pay 4. State Cost-Recavery Fee S H
5. Federal Universal Service Fes 2.55
8. Cost Assessmeant Charge 8.12
— Total Surcharges and Other Fees 17.57
Billing Summary
Taxes I =~
- Online: att.com/myatt Page 1. Federal 00
8. State and Local .00
Plans and Services 1 82.57 Talal Taxes .00
1 800 321-2000
Service Changes: Total Plans and Servicas 82.57

1 800 321-2000
Repair Services:
1 800 286-8313

Total Current Charges 82.57

Amount Subject to Sales Tax: .15

News You Can Use

LONG DIST. PROVIDERS

Our recards show that you have not selected a primary local toll of long
distance carrier. Please cantact us if this does not agree with your
records.

PAYMENT ARRANGEMENTS

For our customers with service in Washington OC. If you've been economically
impacted by COVID-19 and need mare time 10 pay, we're here to helpl Please
contact us at the number on your billing statement to make payment or payment
arrangements. For mare information, please go to attcom/COVAD and select
Consumer or Business to see how we are “Keaping Our Customers Connected”,

News You Can Use Summary

» LONG DIST. PROVIDERS

¢ PROMPT PAYMENT ACT

» COSTASSESSMENT CHRG
¢ STILLGETTING PAPER?
See “News You Can Use* for additional information

+ PAYMENT ARRANGEMENTS
« PAPERLESS BILLING
» FEE DESCAIPTIONS

Local Servicos provided by AT&T Arkansas, AT&T Kansas, AT&T Missoun,
AT&T Okiahoma, or AT&T Taxas based upon the sarvice address location.

99 of 106



SENNA HILLS M.U.D. / BOOKKEEPER'S ACCOUNT
City of Austin
Date Type Reference
9/30/2020 Bill 656192978735
9/30/2020 Bill 014310222001
9/30/2020 Bill 205257267365

Cash - ABC Bookkeep

Original Amt.
1,664.34
90.01

86.42

10/16/2020
Balance Due Discount
1,664.34
90.01
86.42
Check Amount

5617

Payment
1,664.34
90.01
86.42
1,840.77

1,840.77

[L81084M1B] 8270195
100 of 106



loz BRE PPS URO

POO0OOL-003L550

Page10l2

e e 8 s s i -
I

gn_mw

P -nm higs R SENNAHILLSMU D
: l‘ieittmdtnr faaddatb wl[ll;aon Ul'ahﬂm“fsﬂﬁio Service Address: 10900 1/2 SENNA HILLS DR, ZIP:

u{sémggnngmmamaslcneedsduﬂrrgma 78733

Summary of Service

. COVID=1g:pz mrglm Get hel iﬁﬂﬂg zn_%n% ﬂwl:}g"b Account Number: 20511 00000

| ‘and moreihy G . Invoice Number: 205257267365

! mmmm Bill Print Date Oct 9, 2020

i ‘City-at Ausfin:Utlitl IS S8VE for merg to :

! .ﬂww;émﬁ’i% oA mfmo:ﬁ :" Due Date Oct 26, 2020

S r ! . .

| payment,options,” mﬂt‘aumnandfw\conﬂnnfamp ; Previous Activity/Charges "

1 i Total Amount Due at Last Bill 273.14

B Kaep vater "”!m'fnﬂ"s ”m"w‘i‘ “"‘;}’rw’%‘g yadr.. Payment received - Thank you -$273.14

©onthevol) meor 1 will bé billed aach month' g ; T ennn
.hrﬂwm:g year; \ﬂsmusﬂn ater. 3m10r miora info. | : A Fi’re}’('?h”s Balance $0.00

! g urrent Aclivity/Charges

' :.mnllnr 3;3&%“““’” 5308 Mnemnalmd nformation: i' Electric Service + $86.42

!, ; ﬂﬁg},’,’;{ﬂf&m b eyl LW i ann‘ ﬁm mom - ! Current Balance $86.42

’, . : it Payment is received after due date, a late fee will be assessed.

! Yvﬁur; niﬁm @Wh}lf 3 ngw “"’*’“‘“&;‘,‘,‘ &pan{sh Im';lﬁy of . - [Total Amount Due $86.42]

3“:‘31' il aélopstumar ummmpwmmt

SR e e e S DR cu T e RE S By/Date Roceived: MLD_&D__

!. ’“P—T“‘B o —— e 1 By/Date Postad: Q
a\vur -oniine; (1 5.0l : :
| Pay online. wdiyconutilittes.con | : Approved for Paymant:

ﬁgﬂﬁﬁlgﬁﬂﬂk "51'2‘4 9‘4%% ' ) Hand Dc.l.v=rcdto// 71;/
(e Ty

| YDD: 512477 743863: " . .
i Sﬁ'ﬂ ablatanﬂﬂul u ¥ ) o | Mailed By/Date.,

GL#: /00

lm ‘r;nll 512-322 uudrvislt ;
i Pmﬂwﬂ R, 1

i g
ﬁﬁmﬁ Jga iﬂ!' e, o W e Continued On Next Page, @

'IHE GITY 18 CDMPLYING WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT.




- FO000%-003L550

Page20i2

Service Details

ELECTRIC SERVICE 10900 1/2 SENNA HILLS DR, ZIP: 78733

Meter # 6194579
[ Read Date 00/04/2020 10/06/2020  Consumplion |
Read 71396 71846 ' 450
Reading Diffarence 450
Total Consumption in KWH 450
Demand Usage 44,88
Power Factor 0.80
m&::"'” 425 City of Austin Electric - Secondary Voltage >10kW <300kW
Avg. kWh ger day 149 Customer Charge .. .......ocviuenevr i it eienineansniins $27.50
Avp. cost per day $270 Electric Deflvery 44.88 kW at $4.50perkW ..........ocvvivvininnns $201.96
13 month avg. consumption: 6285.15 Demand Charge 4488 kW at $4.19parkW ..........cvvviiiinnnnn, $188.05
Energy Charge 450 kWh at $0.02356 perkWh . ...............c.coeat $10.60
- i T : Community Benelit Charges . ..... T S R E A T R P 1 N 1)
Regulatory Charges 44.88 kW at $2.37 porkW ..............cieen. $106.37
Power Supply Adjustment, Winter 450 kWh at $0.03139perkWh ........ $14,13
Power Factor Adjustmant Below 80% . .........coveevrevnervenvnnens $62.06
Load Factor AdjustmentBelow 20% .........c.ovveiiiiiannnasnnns -$526.02
Total Current Charges . .. ..ovvere v viseran i iiarsnsnssnsnaennnss $86.42
Commercial Sales Tax
Taxable Amount...........ccevenvnns SN SR IO W $86.42
TOTAL CURRENTCHARGES . . ........coivvivvnnnenrsnnncnes $86.42
T ———

Vo Cin il snvngs on sivart hermosiats, LEO lighilields, aie condilioneat aug vhole-hom?

i uparades, vhich can eaqudbabonl 20 peicent svengs oismminer Si2ige bills o o
ATNENE QY. CONJGOLSTNZi

102 of 106



P0O000)-0031549

. -Wﬂ |
¥ ‘o thevoime: ' |
fanmoﬁ%w‘mmusﬂﬂ_ alsrmn tor mnm Inlb

. "ﬂ?%;%ﬂﬁ'wm"“&a%'?%’@“ﬁﬁﬁmn
and hig bmﬁansbyaman Lug}n&h! mmgrs
| - coautitlesicom: ) _
f

Yq iy a‘ntlro uility liillﬂs nnwaira[raﬁ!n“ﬁt S{}gnfsh

irecelvaitheblllinS
"f”*‘.’mamm%ﬁ@w

or-call foll fre 15\ o 2
'g’“ﬂﬁfmﬁﬁﬁ'ﬁaul .

' fpoit analécticd QUTAG " 'lm 322 lltifnrvhlt
r ﬂmﬁfmeﬂw *?navei’n’mmm

ﬁ Gn’&tomapaml 751

loz BRE PPS URO

Page 1012

Summary of Service

SENNA HILLSMUD

Service Address: 10500 1/2 FM 2244 RD, ZIP: 78733
Account Number: 01451 00000

Invoice Number: 014310222001

Bill Print Date Oct 9, 2020

Due Date Oct 26, 2020

Previous Activity/Charges

Total Amount Due at Last Bill $86.33

Payment received - Thank you -$86.33
Previous Balance $0.00

Current Activity/Charges

Electric Service +$90.01
Current Balance $90.01

Il Payment is received after due date, a late fee will be assessed.

LT otal Amount Due $90.01J

By/Date Received:

By/Date Posted:
Approved for Payment:
. : 5
Hand Delivered to:
Mailed By/Date:
GL#: G /09

Cantinued On Next Pagqog

'I'HE CITYis COMFLYING WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT.



PO000L-003354

Service Details

Page2of2

Your Electricity Use (KWH)
- )
"o
L]
” - .
L]
me o
Current
Month
Days al sewvice 32
kWh Usad 784
Avg. KWh par day 245
Avg. cost por day $231

13 month avg, consumplion; 856.62

ELECTRIC SERVICE 10500 1/2 FM 2244 RD, ZIP: 78733
Meter # 6154639 '
[ Read Date 09/04/2020 10/06/2020  Consumption |

Read 2811 3595 784
Reading Difference 784
Total Consumption in KWH 784
Demand Usage 3.93
Power Factor 0.84

COA - Elactric Commerclal Secondary Voitage <10kW

Customer Charge . ......cooevireieiiessiiocnmrnuanacnsaneanns $18.00

Energy Charge 784 kWh at $0.04802 perkWh ..........covviiiininns $37.65

Community Beneflt Charges . .. ........ovivenrrrerueaeernnennanin $3.08

Regulatory Charges 784 kWh at $0.00851 per kWh . ...........c.oivenn $6.67

Power Supply Adjustment 784 kWh at-$0.031389-per kWh (winter) ........ $24.61

Total Current Charges . ... v v veeeerinienrnrernsnaninannsnnsns $90.01

Commercial Sales Tax

Taxabla AMOUNE . . ..o vttt ererensassissitnasaiansansarnns $90.01

jelsimnne

104 of 106

~



PODDDL-0033551

: "%.mmsi‘-mau aa:aswumerfur ahogt 11;mozo

Arayou: I} gtomeeuiaﬂtnm uﬂm:ﬂm '

COVID:19; 6?7 T
Aralis .ﬂr_htln:nnaﬂmo% cmnngnq g",‘%ﬁ{ﬂﬁ

| ‘chnnectabsorg.

© -Gity of Austin Uit s 107 cugtomars 1

%ﬁ%” @ lrﬁ/nbl To mgm?'aal??ugm 5
enrmﬁ'ﬂam ﬁ. nanulalasélsial;eandoﬁlarhlll

ﬂavjinﬂsn! onﬂnhs.v altsﬂllmerw-ﬂﬂmwm

lhlsfal

',". 1 tﬂ' -lﬂ
nnms.t-ma m‘ﬁw‘ﬁ i b i s
furﬂ}a rmxtwr Visit A nWamr.nm lnr more-fnfo..

; ur dally: elﬁtﬂ?lf! usqns. gat-pan
; w’im by o, &

‘ﬂO ll’i an;tlsam mpreg at

5 Y’ura i isn ‘In-Spanish. | '
g.wmﬂ; Dbt

= e

weakly:usage:In Imgrmuan u

.' mmyﬁrmmﬁne mmmnmm
Bip-4B4:0400. .

ﬁ%ﬁﬁ{'gﬂ ?;g?%m% a‘i‘{ m _

Bk R

4 T 0T Biai vl It ot

|5 0 ..ml!ﬂ!‘ qteéhjpg a?ﬂ MEIFF f"ﬁé«:o'l UI'H

- e

THE I:ITY IS GOMPLYING WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT.

" !
1
i
]

o

loz BRE PPS URO

Page 1012

Summary of Service

SENNAHILLSMUD

Service Address: 10500 1/2 FM 2244 RD Unit A, ZIP:
78733

Account Number: 65611 80000

Invoice Number; 656192978735

Bill Print Date Oct 9, 2020

Due Date Oct 26, 2020

Previous Activity/Charges

Total Amount Due at Last Bill $1,696.85

Payment received - Thank you -$1,696.85
Previous Balance $0.00

Current Activity/Charges

Electric Service +$1,664.34
Current Balance $1,664.34

Il Payment is received after due date, a late fee will be assessed.

[Tolal Amount Due $1 .664.34)
By/Date Recsivad: ) -5
By/Date Posted: ___ £ /( [/\// =

Approved for Paymant:
Hand Delivered to:

Mailed By/Date: p

GL#: (/09

Continued On Next Page, 0%



PO000L-003355)

Service Details

Page2ol2

Your Eleclricity Use (KWH)

Days of servico 32

kWh Uged 20076
Avp. kWh per dey 627.4
Avg. cogl per day $52.01

13 month avg. consumption: 21941.23

@B

ELECTRIC SERVICE 10500 1/2 FM 2244 RD Unit A, ZIP: 78733
Meler # 5505367
| Read Dale 09/04/2020 10/06/2020  Consumption |
Read 3073 23149 20076
Reading Differsnce 20076
Total Consumption in KWH 20076
Demand Usage 36.95
Power Factor 0.80
Gity of Austin Electric - Secondary Voltage >10kW <300kW
CUStOMET CNAIgB . . oo v v it ieeieirenranancocnereonernnnnsn $27.50
Electric Delivery 36.55 kW at $4.50 perkW ..........ccovnvevnntt $164.48
Demand Charge 36.55 kW at $4.19perkW ...........covvveeennnn $153.14
Energy Charge 20,076 kWh at $0.02356perkWh .................... $472.99
Community Benefit Charges . ... ...ovieensriieivarnorersesnsnnsns $78.89
Regulatory Charges 36.55 kW at $2.37 perkW .........cevvvvnvnnns $86.62

Power Supply Adjustment, Winter 20,076 kWh at $0.03139 perkWh ... .. $630.19

Power Factor Adjustment Below 90% . .........ccoveernrrenneniernas $50.53
Total Current Charges . ..o oot vvit it ivareneraroniarerannes $1,664.34
Commercial Sales Tax

TaxXable AMOUNE . ... ie ettt it e et e $1,664.34

106 of 106



__= (NFRAMARK

Senna Hilis Municipal Utility District ATER & INFRASTRUCTURE SLRVICES
14050 Summit Drive Suite 113A
Austin, Texas 78728
512-844-1041

Senna Hills Municipal Utility District
General Managers Report for the Month of
September 2020
Board Meeting: October 30th, 2020

Reviewed By: Jesse L Kennis
Date: 10/22/2020



()INFRAMARK

14050 Summit Drive, #103 Austin, TX 78728
United States

T:+1512 246 0498
F:+1512 716 0024

www.inframark.com

Memorandum for: Senna Hills MUD Board of Directors

From: Jesse L. Kennis Il

Date: October 30, 2020

Subject: General Manager’s Executive Summary Report

Below is a summary of activities since the last board meeting:

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

Wastewater Treatment Plant
a) 2.483 MG for the month. 83,000 GPD average, 83% capacity.
b) Update on the influent flow meter: Scheduled for installation on October 29%,

Re-Use Water System
a) Nothing significant to report.

Distribution System - Billing

a) 7.9 MG purchased for the month.

b) 21 % water gain for August 2020. PUA has verified the master meter calibration.
We are reviewing billing reports to verify the accuracy.

c) Chlorine residuals and bacteriological samples satisfactory.

d) 8 delinquent letters mailed out, 5 tags hung, no disconnects.

e) 91 new meters replaced as of October 23, 2020.

Collection System
a) Nothing significant to Report.

Drainage/Ponds/MS4

a) Detention Pond Inspection conducted September 22, 2020.

b) Initial investigation of the HOA storm inlet issue was conducted on October 21,2020,
There appears to be a blockage in the line between the inlet and the splitter box that will be excavated and
repaired. The sedimentation and filtration basins are in good shape.
The splitter box does not appear to function properly. A more detailed Report will be discussed during the Board
Meeting call.

Current ltems Requiring Board Approval:

Vendor Amount WO# Budget Amount Description




= ()INFRAMARK

Billing Summary =
e
Senna Hifs Municipel Utifity Dhstrice
14050 Summil Orive Suite 113A
Austin, Tesas 78728
512 844 1041
Description Connections
Sep-19 Sep-20

Residential 405 0

Hydrant - .

Tracking 6 5

No Bill 1 1

Total Number of Accounts Billed 412 411

Consumption

Residential 10,660,000 7,811,000

Hydrant - -

Tracking Amenity Center 128,000 85,000

Total Gallons Consumed 10,788,000 7,896,000

Average C ption

Residential 26,321 19,286

Hydrant - -

Tracking 21,333 17,000

Avg Water Use for Accounts Billed 26,184 19,212

Total Billed $ 110,306 | $ 91,608

Total Aged Receivables $ 81 3,633

Total Receivables $ 110,487 | $ 95,241

 I——



] 12 Billing Month History Revenue by Category

$80,000 00
.. $70,000 00
$60,000 00
$50,000 00
| $40,000 00
I $30,000 00
$20,000 00
B I I I I I | I I I I | I I l I I I
$0 00
9lifrmng g vibifny whifonng Yurezn iaarn Wurara fre S/ a0k 61 by MHirnage Blisrar Sittms
W Water Revenue M Wastewater Revenue “ Base Revenue



12 Month Accounts Receivable and Collections Report

$140,000 00

_—
$120,000 CO
$100,000 00 ——
$80,000 00
$60,000 00 T—
$40,000 00
$20,500 00
3
Iy walig awky wiio . o ¥
Total Receivable Total 30 Day u Total 60 Day ® Total go Day ® Total 120+
Date Total Recaivable Total jo Day Total 6o Day Total go Day Total 120+
1 3 110,487.02 | 5 3996.15 | § 359.74 | 8 Ipsas | 2230
10f19 2 5433632 |8 500629 | § 56633 )4 053]s 17351
11f1g 3 7019878 | § 1,56070 | s 11547 | § 165618 66,41
12119 $ Eﬁ,mﬂ.ﬁ 1 4510.37 | 8 88626 | ¢ g0.65 | % 232,02
120 3 5743455 | '3 314587 | 18670 | 8 1w.58 | 24432
220 L3 54,484 68 | ¢ 3,10179 | 3 ﬁ.‘,_aa + 1t |4 6641
20 $ S4,969.25 | 8 1,36185 | ¢ 456565 | 8 11546 | ¢ By.04
ola0 $ 59,559.19 | § 3,510,865 | ¢ £79.77 | 8 16102 | § 206.41
20 $ 7261406 | 3 1,02258 | § 66613 | % 169.52 | § 66.41
blao 3 B4,434.56 | 8 1268399 | 7390815 2B ls 215.93 |
10 3 ga3dayils 566486 | 4 3967411 % 12605 | 8 206,41
Blao ] 118,43285 | § aBarails 3575 s 167295 | % §0.03
’ﬂn 3 96, 241.04 | § WOMF LS 3,680.76 | ¢ 9ugB1ls 8134
Board Consideration to Write OFf $0.00
Board Consideration Collections $0.00
Delinquent Letter Mailed ]
Delinquent Tags Hung [

Disconnects for Non Payment

NIA




&)NFRAMARK

WATER & INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES

Requirements Min .50
Date cL2 Mono NH3
Sep-19 3.55 3.27 0.15
Oct-19 3.59 312 022
Nov-19 3.84 3.69 0.20
Dec-19 3.73 3.78 038
Jan-20 3.8 3.85 0.27
Feb-20 3.6 3.3 043
Mar-20 3.36 3.13 030
Apr-20 3.84 3.69 0.20
May-20 3.28 321 0.18
Jun-20 337 3.31 0.19
Jul-20 2.89 2,64 0.16
Aug-20 3.2 3.11 0.15
Sep-20 3.14 291 0.15

Water Production and Quality

Water Quality Monitoring

Current Annual CL2 Avg

Sep-19

Nov-19

=

—_—
AP S

Senna Hills Municipsl Utility Distrlet
14050 Summit Drive Suite 113A
Austin, Texas 78728
512-844-1041

WaterQuality Monitoring

Jaswata CL2 Mono —Map3o

Jul-20

Sep-20



Water Accountability Report
14,000

10,000

8,000

4,000
I o]
9 o,

]
q,

:

]
\

i } ‘ > ,L & ‘_
qﬁf«?’@ ‘;~¢- \‘5'.9 1?‘? *‘\(pofd* “"‘? -,;9“;@\:? & "Qfd -2,000

4,000



Purchased

Running

Month Read Date (1000) Sold (1000) Flushing Gal.s Loss (-)] Accounted For % Aecourted For
Loss % %

September 18 5/17/28 7,927 7,819 5 {103) 98.7% 1.83% "98.17%
October 18 10/17/18 4,181 3,813 5 (363) 91.3% -2.40% 97.60%
Novemnber 18 11/15/18 3,046 2,600 5 (441) 85.2% -5.06% 94.94%
December 18 12/13/18 2,877 2,658 5 (214) 92.6% -5.30% 94.70%
January 19 1/14/19 3,195 2,911 4 (280) 91.2% -5.74% 94.26%
February 19 2/13/19 2,636 2,387 4 (245) 90.7% -5.99% 94.01%
March 19 3/14/19 3,197 2,595 4 (598) 81.3% -6.62% 93.38%
April 19 4/15/19 4,741 4,485 3 (583) 94.7% -5.71% 94.29%
May 19 5/16/19 4,367 4,148 4 (215) 95.1% -5.37% 94.63%
June 19 6/17/19 6,006 5,724 4 (278) 95.4% -5.91% 94.09%
July 19 7/16/19 6,699 6,468 6 (225) 96.6% -5.82% 94.18%
August 19 8/15/19 10,503 9,588 6 (909) 91.3% -6.33% 93.67%
September 19 9/16/19 11,723 10,812 4 (907) 92.3% -7.23% 92.77%
October 19 10/15/19 8,547 8,458 5 (84) 99.0% -6.49% 93.51%
November 19 11/14/19 4,508 5,232 13 737 116.3% -5.03% 94.97%
December 19 12/16/19 3,895 4,046 5 155 104.0% -4.43% 95.57%
January 20 1/16/20 3.243 3,318 6 81 102.5% -3.91% 96.09%
February 20 2/17/20 3,153 2,854 2 (297) 90.6% -3.96% 96.04%
March 20 3/17/20 3,498 2,857 3 (637) 81.8% -4.00% 96.00%
April 20 4/16/20 5,001 3,791 5 (1,206) 75.9% -5.32% 94.68%
May 20 5/15/20 6,085 5,765 6 (411) 93.4% -5.46% 94.54%
June 20 6/15/20 8,711 7,082 5 (1,624) 81.4% -7.04% 92.96%
July 20 7/15/20 9,786 8,676 6 (1.103) 88.7% -7.88% 92.12%
August 20 8/17/20 10,954 11,062 [} 113 101.0% -8.88% 93.46%
September 20 9/17/20 6,542 7.968 6 1,431 121.9% 1.62% 96.16%




c®

INFRAMARK

T T T P T T T

Wastewater Production and Quality

=
AT

et B W ] Uty Bt

1

Py
Vrr st

Flows for the Month of September




w T Permit Summary

For the Month of September
PERMIT ACTUAL COMPLIANT? PERCENT
AVG, PERMITTED FLOW 0.1 MGD 0.083 Yes MGD 83%
AVG. PERMITTED BOD 5 mg/L 1 Yes ma/L
AVG PERMITTED TSS 5 ma/L 1 Yes mg/t
AVG. PERMITTED AMMONIA NH3 2.0 ma/L a.05 Yes mg/L
MIN. Cl2 RESIDUAL POND 1.0 mg/L 2.57 Yes mg/L
PH (Min) 6.0 Std Units 71 Yes Std Units
PH (Max) 9.0 Std Units 73 Yes Std Units
Senna Hills MUD Wastawater Flow Historical
Avg Flow Te
Per wWwTP otal
Connections [Total Effluent Flows Average ¢ ROW Flows | Pond Flows | Irrigation
onnactlo | Capaclty % Flows
n
483,000 83,000 202 83% B74000 | 1,607,000 571400
419,000 78.000 160 8% 748 500 . 106,000 454,700
422,000 78,000 180 8% 503,700 | 1,841,000 234,500
; A70,000 | 61000 107 B1%[  417500| 2420000 2837300
- 1 50 11 A TS0 W A0
412 - I A,
12 530,000 85,000 208 5% 165,600 018,000 | 2,083,800
412 011,000 49,000 107 823,000 ;895,000
1 180, 10,000 170 48,000 008,000
21,631, 78,178 101 324,000 i
4 . 138,000 69,000 187 1,851,000 016,800
[ 132,000 71,000 172 577,000 095,000
4 428,000 08,000 167 414,000 124 800
L , 157,000 72,000 i1 650,000 202,000
3 207,000 71,000 7] 463,000 143,000
4 B05,000 a1,000 48 . 166,000 . 160,000
E 544,000 5,000 158 345000 | 1,621,000
4 2,108,000 76,000 184 157,000 2,190,200
4 2,005,000 7,000 163 128000 760,200
4 805,000 61,000 148 B1%| 65,000 1 ?‘B.DOO 801,000
4 191,000 684,000 155 81,000
4 2,303,000 74,000 180 000
24,714,000 333 88|
4 202,000 73,000 hizd
4 045,000 88,000 165
4 , 353,000 78,000 184
[ 094,000 70,000 170
[ 244,000 12,000 178
4 071,000 67,000 163
[ 943,000 66,000 180
L 250,000 13,000 w7
4 058,000 68,000 167
3 051,000 66,000 160
4 858,000 66,000 1680
[ 2,108, 68,000 185
25,375,000 60,500 769]




A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SENNA HILLS MUNICIPAL
UTILITY DISTRICT APPROVING THE ANNUAL REVIEW OF POST-
ISSUANCE TAX COMPLIANCE PROCEDURES FOR TAX-EXEMPT
BONDS.

WHEREAS, the Senna Hill Municipal Utility District (the “District™), is a municipal utility
district of the State of Texas, authorized to finance its activities by issuing obligations pursuant to
the Chapters 49 and 56, Texas Water Code, which may include obligations the interest on which
is excludable from gross income for federal income tax purposes (“Tax-Exempt Obligations”),
pursuant to Section 103 of the Internal Revenue of 1986, as amended (the “Code™); and

WHEREAS, the Internal Revenue Service (the “IRS”) recommends that issuers of tax-
exempt bonds, such as the District, adopt post-issuance tax compliance policies and procedures
(hereinafter referred to as the “Post-Issuance Tax Compliance Procedures™); and

WHEREAS, the District has adopted such Post-Issuance Tax Compliance Procedures in
connection with such recommendation by the IRS;

WHEREAS, the District conducts an annual review of such procedures; and

WHEREAS, the District has completed its annual review and has recommended no change
to the procedures;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the District, as
follows:

Section 1. The above recitals, and each of them, are true and correct.
Section 2. The District hereby approves the annual review presented at this meeting
and adopts its recommendation that no change should be made to the District’s Post-Issuance Tax

Compliance Procedures attached hereto as Exhibit A.

Section 3. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption.

4162-2376-3999.1



PASSED AND APPROVED this 30® day of October, 2020.

SENNA HILLS MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT

By:

Chet A. Palesko, President

ATTEST:

Lisa S. McKenzie, Secretary

(SEAL)

-PAGE 2 OF 2-
4162-2376-3999.1



RESOLUTION ADOPTING WRITTEN
PROCEDURES TO MONITOR REQUIREMENTS OF
INTERNAL REVENUE CODE, SECTION 148

THE STATE OF TEXAS §
§
COUNTY OF TRAVIS §

SENNA HILLS MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT

WHEREAS, Senna Hills Municipal Utility District (the “District”) from time to time issues
bonds and other tax exempt obligations, and as such it is subject to the requirements of Internal
Revenue Code, Section 148 dealing with arbitrage; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the District deems it necessary to establish written
procedures to monitor the requirements of Section 148.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF SENNA
HILLS MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT THAT:

Section 1. Each year, when the District adopts its budget in August, the District will
review the interest rates on its investments to determine whether there is any reasonable likelihood
of the District having earned a yield on its bond proceeds in an amount sufficient to trigger the
provisions of Internal Revenue Code, Section 148,

Section 2, If the Board of Directors of the District does determine that the yield on the
investment of its bond proceeds may have triggered the provisions of Internal Revenue Code, Section
148, the District will tetain competent consultants to determine whether the District has received
earnings on the gross proceeds of its tax exempt obligations in excess of the yield on those
obligations that are required to be rebated to the United States pursuant to Section 148(f) of the
Internal Revenue Code.

Section. 3. The President and Secretary of the Board of Directors are authorized to take
all actions and execute all documents necessary to effectuate the purposes of this Resolution.

K/ZJ( 5///‘ b

President, Board of Directors

ADOPTED this 24™ day of August, 2012.

ATTEST:

W

Seeretary, Board 6f Difectors

[SEAL) /7 ;
NSeanal Hill\ ednolition-IRS Code 145
8/10/12'

Exhibit “A”



